
 

    

 
 

 
 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
15160 JACKSON ROAD 

RANCHO MURIETA, CA 95683 
916‐354‐3700 

FAX – 916‐354‐2082  
  
 

 AGENDA 
 

“Your Independent Local Government Agency Providing 
Water, Wastewater, Drainage, Security, and Solid Waste Services” 

 
 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS ARE HELD 
3rd Wednesday of Each Month 

 

 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
August 21, 2013   

Closed Session 4:00 p.m. * Open Session 5:00 p.m.  
RMCSD Administration Building – Board Room 

15160 Jackson Road 
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683 

 

 
BOARD MEMBERS 

 

Gerald Pasek  President 
Roberta Belton  Vice President 
Betty Ferraro            Director 
Paul Gumbinger  Director   
Michael Martel     Director 

 
 

STAFF 
 

Edward R. Crouse           General Manager  
Darlene Gillum  Director of Administration 
Greg Remson   Security Chief  
Paul Siebensohn    Director of Field Operations 
Suzanne Lindenfeld   District Secretary 



    

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\board agenda 08-21-2013.doc  Page 2 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

AUGUST 21, 2013 
 

Closed Session 4:00 p.m. ‐ Open Session 5:00 p.m.  
   

AGENDA 
                                                                                                                                        RUNNING TIME 

  1.  CALL TO ORDER ‐ Determination of Quorum ‐ President Pasek (Roll Call)                     4:00  
   

   2.  ADOPT AGENDA (Motion)                        4:05 
   

  3.  SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND ACTIVITIES (5 min.)                            4:10 

  a.   District Transparency Certificate of Excellence 
 

  4.      CLOSED SESSION                           4:15 

Under  Government  Code  section  54956.8:  Conference  with  Real  Property 
Negotiators  ‐ Real Property APN 128‐0080‐067; APN 128‐0080‐068; APN 128‐
0080‐069; APN 128‐0080‐076;  and APN 128‐0100‐029. Real Property Agency 
Negotiator:  Edward  R.  Crouse,  General  Manager.  Negotiating  Party:  CSGF 
Rancho Murieta, LLC, BBC Murieta Land, LLC, Murieta Retreats, LLC, PCCP CSGF 
RB PORTFOLIO, LLC. Under Negotiation: Price and Terms.   
 

Conference with  Legal Counsel – Anticipated  Litigation.  Initiation of  litigation 
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(c): (One Potential Case).  
 

Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation.  Significant Exposure to 
Litigation Pursuant to 54956.9(b):  (One Potential Case). 
Under Government Code 54957: Public Employee Performance Review:  Title:   
General Manager. 
 
Under Government Code 54957.6: Conference with Labor Negotiator.  Agency 
Designated Representative:  Gerald Pasek.  Unrepresented Employee: District 
General Manager.   
 

   5.  OPEN SESSION                      5:00 
  The Board will  discuss  items  on  this  agenda,  and may  take  action  on  those 

items, including informational items and continued items. The Board may also 
discuss  other  items  that  do  not  appear  on  this  agenda,  but will  not  act  on 
those items unless action is urgent, and a resolution is passed by a two‐thirds 
(2/3) vote declaring that the need for action arose after posting of this agenda. 

 

  The  running  times  listed  on  this  agenda  are  only  estimates  and  may  be 
discussed earlier or  later than shown. At the discretion of the Board, an  item 
may  be moved  on  the  agenda  and  or  taken  out  of  order.  TIMED  ITEMS  as 
specifically  noted,  such  as  Hearings  or  Formal  Presentations  of  community‐
wide interest, will not be taken up earlier than listed. 

 
 



    

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\board agenda 08-21-2013.doc  Page 3 

 

   6.  REPORT ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION                                5:05 
 

   7.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC                                              5:10 

  Members of the public may comment on any item of interest within the subject 
matter  jurisdiction  of  the  District  and  any  item  specifically  agendized. 
Members  of  the  public  wishing  to  address  a  specific  agendized  item  are 
encouraged  to offer  their public  comment during  consideration of  that  item. 
With  certain  exceptions,  the Board may not discuss  or  take action on  items 
that are not on the agenda.  

 

If you wish  to address  the Board at  this  time or at  the  time of an agendized 
item,  as  a  courtesy,  please  state  your  name  and  address,  and  reserve  your 
comments to no more than 3 minutes so that others may be allowed to speak. 

 

   8.  CONSENT CALENDAR (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.)                               5:20 

  All the following  items  in Agenda  Item 8 will be approved as one  item  if they 
are not excluded from the motion adopting the consent calendar. 

a.  Approval of Board Meeting Minutes    
1.  July 17, 2013 Board Meeting 
2.   July 18, 2013 Special Board Meeting 

b.  Committee Meeting Minutes (Receive and File) 
1.  August 1, 2013 Finance Committee Meeting 
2.  August 1, 2013 Security Committee Meeting 
3.  August 7, 2013 Personnel Committee Meeting 
4.  August 8, 2013 Improvements Committee Meeting 

c.  Approval of Bills Paid Listing  
 

  9.  STAFF REPORTS (Receive and File) (5 min.)                                   5:25 

a.    General Manager’s Report   
  b.    Administration/Financial Report 

c.    Security Report  
d.    Water/Wastewater/Drainage Report   

 

10.   CORRESPONDENCE (5 min.)                                        5:30  
 

11.  AUTHORIZE NEGOTIATION OF A CONTRACT WITH ROEBBELEN              5:35 
  CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC., FOR CONSTRUCTION  
  MANAGER AT RISK SERVICES (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (10 min.) 
 
12.  APPROVE AGREEMENT WITH ATKINS FOR CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL       5:45 
  QUALITY ACT (CEQA) SERVICES FOR AUGMENTATION WELL AND PIPELINE 
  PROJECT (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (5 min.) 
 
 
 



    

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\board agenda 08-21-2013.doc  Page 4 

13.  DISCUSS HIRING ADDITIONAL SECURITY OFFICERS AS DESIGNATED        5:50 
  DRIVERS FOR SUMMERFEST (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (10 min.) 
 

14.  TIMED ITEM ‐ PUBLIC HEARING – PLACING DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS ON               6:00 
  THE TAX ROLLS OF SACRAMENTO COUNTY FOR COLLECTION  
  (Time is approximate but will not be conducted before 5:30 p.m.)  

a.  Presentation by Staff. 

b.  The Board President will open  a public hearing  for public  comment on 
placing  delinquent  accounts  on  the  tax  rolls  of  Sacramento  County  for 
collection. 

c.  The Board President will close  the public hearing on placing delinquent 
accounts on the tax rolls of Sacramento County for collection.  

d.  Board  Discussion/Approval  of  Resolution  2013‐03,  a  Resolution 
Authorizing  Collection  and  Requesting  Inclusion  of  Delinquent  Rates, 
Special  Taxes,  Charges  and  Penalties  for  Water,  Sewer,  Solid  Waste, 
Drainage and Security Service on the Tax Roll for the Forthcoming Fiscal 

Year  in  the Same Manner as  the General Taxes. (Motion) (Roll Call 
Vote) (10 min.) 

 

15.  ADOPT DISTRICT ORDINANCE 2013‐02, AMENDING DISTRICT CODE        6:10 
  CHAPTER 8, THE COMMUNITY FACILITIES FEE CODE, SECTION 3.00 

(Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.) 
 

16.  APPROVE PROPOSAL FOR PIPE PURCHASE FOR HOLE #13 CULVERT            6:15 

  REPLACEMENT (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (5 min.) 
 

17.  ACCEPT BID FOR MAIN LIFT NORTH REHABILITATION PROJECT         6:20 
  (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (5 min.) 
 
18.  APPROVE PROPOSAL FOR CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES AND      6:25 
  PROPOSAL FOR CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR MAIN LIFT  
  NORTH REHABILITATION PROJECT (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (5 min.) 
 
19.  APPROVE AGREEMENT WITH HDR FOR CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL       6:30 
  QUALITY ACT (CEQA) SERVICES FOR THE PROPOSED WATER TREATMENT 
  PLANT EXPANSION (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (5 min.) 
 
20.  REPORT BACK ON FINANCING AND SERVICES AGREEMENT          6:35 
  (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (10 min.) 
  a.  Comments Reviewed 
  b.  Next Steps  
 
 
 
 



    

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\board agenda 08-21-2013.doc  Page 5 

 
21.  ADOPT DISTRICT POLICY 2013‐04, USE OF PERSONAL ELECTRONIC         6:45 
  COMMUNICATION DEVICES DURING DISTRICT MEETINGS (Discussion/Action)  
  (Motion) (Roll Call Vote)  (5 min.) 
 
22.  APPROVE ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER JOB DESCRIPTION           6:50 
  (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote)  (5 min.) 
 
23.  NOMINATIONS FOR LAFCO SPECIAL DISTRICT COMMISSIONER OFFICE       6:55 
  NO. 7 AND ALTERNATE SPECIAL DISTRICT COMMISSIONER FOR OFFICE 
  NO. 6 & 7 (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (5 min.)                     
 

24.  REVIEW AND SELECT CONFERENCE/EDUCATION OPPORTUNITIES                 7:00 

  (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (5 min.) 
 

25.  MEETING DATES/TIMES FOR THE FOLLOWING: (5 min.)                  7:05 

Next Regular Board Meeting:   SEPTEMBER 18, 2013 

Committee Meeting Schedule:   

 Personnel   September 4, 2013 at 9:00 a.m. 
 Improvements  September 5, 2013 at 8:30 a.m. 
 Finance  September 5, 2013 at 9:30 a.m. 
 Security  September 5, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. 
 Communications  September 6, 2013 at 8:00 a.m.  
 Parks ‐  T.B.A.  
 Joint Security ‐   T.B.A.  

 

26.  COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS – BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF                          7:10 

In  accordance  with  Government  Code  54954.2(a),  Directors  and  staff  may 
make brief announcements or brief  reports of  their own activities. They may 
ask questions  for clarification, make a referral to staff or take action to have 
staff place a matter of business on a future agenda.  

 

27.  ADJOURNMENT (Motion)                     7:15 
 

"In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public record, relates 
to an open session agenda item and is distributed less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting, will be made available for 
public inspection in the District offices during normal business hours.  If, however, the document is not distributed until 
the regular meeting to which it relates, then the document or writing will be made available to the public at the location 
of the meeting." 
 

Note: This agenda is posted pursuant to the provisions of the Government Code commencing at Section 54950. The date 
of this posting is August 16, 2013. Posting locations are: 1) District Office; 2) Plaza Foods; 3) Rancho Murieta Association; 
4) Murieta Village Association. 











 

 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 8 a 1.doc 1 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Board of Directors Meeting 

MINUTES 
July 17, 2013 

4:00 p.m. Closed Session * 5:00 p.m. Open Session 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
President Gerald  Pasek  called  the  regular meeting  of  the  Board  of Directors  of  Rancho Murieta 
Community  Services District  to  order  at  4:00  p.m.  in  the District meeting  room,  15160  Jackson 
Road, Rancho Murieta. Directors present were Gerald Pasek, Roberta Belton, Betty Ferraro, Paul 
Gumbinger, and Michael Martel. Also present were Edward R. Crouse, General Manager; Darlene 
Gillum, Director of Administration; Greg Remson, Security Chief; Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field 
Operations; and Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary.   
 
2. ADOPT AGENDA  
Motion/Gumbinger  to  adopt  the  agenda.  Second/Belton.  Ayes:  Pasek,  Belton,  Ferraro, 
Gumbinger, and Martel. Noes: None.    
 
3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC  
None. 
 
4. BOARD ADJOURNED TO CLOSED SESSION AT 4:01 P.M. TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING ITEMS: 
Under  Government  Code  section  54956.8:  Conference  with  Real  Property  Negotiators  ‐  Real 
Property APN 128‐0080‐067; APN 128‐0080‐068; APN 128‐0080‐069; APN 128‐0080‐076; and APN 
128‐0100‐029. Real Property Agency Negotiator: Edward R. Crouse, General Manager. Negotiating 
Party: CSGF Rancho Murieta, LLC, BBC Murieta Land, LLC, Murieta Retreats, LLC, PCCP CSGF RB 
PORTFOLIO, LLC. Under Negotiation: Price and Terms.   
 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation.  Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant 
to 54956.9(b): One Potential Case. 
 

Conference  with  Legal  Counsel  –  Anticipated  Litigation.  Initiation  of  litigation  pursuant  to 
Government Code Section 54956.9(c): One Potential Case.  
 

Under Government Code 54957: Public Employee Performance Review:  Title:  General Manager. 
 
5/6.  BOARD RECONVENED TO OPEN SESSION AT 5:03 P.M. AND REPORTED THE FOLLOWING:  
Under  Government  Code  section  54956.8:  Conference  with  Real  Property  Negotiators  ‐  Real 
Property APN 128‐0080‐067; APN 128‐0080‐068; APN 128‐0080‐069; APN 128‐0080‐076; and APN 
128‐0100‐029. Real Property Agency Negotiator: Edward R. Crouse, General Manager. Negotiating 
Party: CSGF Rancho Murieta, LLC, BBC Murieta Land, LLC, Murieta Retreats, LLC, PCCP CSGF RB 
PORTFOLIO, LLC. Under Negotiation: Price and Terms. Nothing to report.  
 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation.  Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant 
to 54956.9(b): One Potential Case. Nothing to report. 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 8 a 1.doc 2

Conference  with  Legal  Counsel  –  Anticipated  Litigation.  Initiation  of  litigation  pursuant  to 
Government Code Section 54956.9(c): One Potential Case. Nothing to report. 
 

Under Government Code 54957: Public Employee Performance Review:   Title:   General Manager. 
Nothing to report. 
 
7. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC  
None. 
 
8. CONSENT CALENDAR    
On Agenda Item 8 a 1, President Pasek stated the time the Board convened to open session was at 
12:50 p.m. not a.m. Director Gumbinger stated that the numbers  for the year were  in the wrong 
order.  
 
Motion/Gumbinger to adopt the consent calendar with the noted changes. Second/Ferraro. ROLL 
CALL VOTE: Ayes: Pasek, Belton, Ferraro, Gumbinger, and Martel. Noes: None.     
 
9. STAFF REPORTS 
Under  Agenda  Item  9d,  Director  Belton  commented  on  the  Sacramento  Bee  article  regarding 
impact  on water  rights  due  to  the  dry  year  and  asked  if  it would  impact  Rancho Murieta.  Paul 
Siebensohn  stated  that would  impact  the  ranchers  not  the District.  The  ranchers will  develop  a 
water use schedule. 
 
10. CORRESPONDENCE 
Director Gumbinger stated it is nice to get a letter thanking staff for their efforts.  
 
11. APPROVE THE RECYCLED WATER FEASIBILITY STUDY, BY KEVIN KENNEDY, AECOM  
Ed Crouse gave a brief summary of the Recycled Water Feasibility Study. The Study was put out for 
public comment and review. To date, no comments have been received.  
 
John Sullivan commented on possible cost savings and the need  for more recycled water than  is 
available. Mr. Sullivan recommended adopting the Study. Ed Crouse stated that each project will 
be fine tuned as they proceed.  
 
President Pasek suggested staff check to see  if OE‐3  is willing to do some of the work  for  future 
storage of recycled water. John Sullivan commented that he has already begun conversations with 
OE‐3 regarding doing the work.  
 
Motion/Belton to adopt the Final Recycled Water Feasibility Study developed by Kevin Kennedy, 
AECOM. Second/Gumbinger. Ayes: Pasek, Belton, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel. Noes: None. 
 
 
 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 8 a 1.doc 3

12.  INTRODUCE  ORDINANCE  2013‐02  AMENDING  DISTRICT  CODE  CHAPTER  8,  COMMUNITY 
FACILITIES FEES 
Darlene Gillum  gave  a  brief  overview  of  the  history  of  the  Community  Park  Fee  and  the Water 
Supply Augmentation Fee. The proposed  increase was then discussed, followed by a question and 
answer period. 
President  Pasek  opened  the  public  hearing  at  5:39  p.m.  and  asked  for  public  comments.  John 
Sullivan gave a brief history of the Water Augmentation Fee. Ed Crouse stated the next step is to 
update the Water Augmentation Fee report. 
 

President Pasek closed the public hearing at 5:44 p.m.  
 

Director Gumbinger suggested next time to include the entire paragraph in the Ordinance, not just 
the part that is changed. 
 
Director Martel suggested the District look into collecting Parks Fees from all the entities in Rancho 
Murieta. Ed stated he will get with Greg Vorster, General Manager, Rancho Murieta Association, to 
see what the agreements are.  
 
John Sullivan stated that the Parks Fee Exhibit A needs to be updated.  
 
Motion/Gumbinger to introduce Ordinance 2013‐02, an Ordinance amending District Code Chapter 
8, the Community Facilities Fee Code, Section 3.00, to increase the Water Supply Augmentation and 
the Community Parks fees, waive the full reading of the Ordinance and continue to the August 21, 
2013 Board meeting  for adoption.  Second/Ferraro. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Pasek, Belton,  Ferraro, 
Gumbinger, Martel.  Noes: None. 
 
13. APPROVE PROPOSAL FOR DRIED SLUDGE REMOVAL 
Paul  Siebensohn  gave  a  brief  summary  of  the  recommendation  to  approve  the  proposal  from 
Biosolids  Recycling,  Inc.  for  dried  sludge  removal.  Biosolids  Recycling,  Inc.  has  again  agreed  to 
maintain the same hauling and disposal costs as in the previous years.  
 
Motion/Martel to approve the proposal from Biosolids Recycling, Inc., in an amount not to exceed 
$15,000 for dried biosolids removal. Funding to come 50% from Sewer Operating Budget and 50% 
from Water Operating Budget. Second/Ferraro. Ayes: Pasek, Belton, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel.  
Noes: None. 
  
14. APPROVE PROPOSAL FOR PIPE PURCHASE FOR HOLE #13 CULVERT REPLACEMENT 
Paul Siebensohn stated that this  item has been pulled from the agenda and will be going back to 
the Improvements Committee in August.  
 
15. APPROVE PAYMENT OF INVOICE FOR PAVING WORK COMPLETED 
Paul Siebensohn gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve payment of the invoice 
from JB Bostick, Co., for paving work already completed. 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 8 a 1.doc 4

Motion/Gumbinger to approve payment of invoice from JB Bostick Co., in an amount of $3,000 for 
paving  work  completed  at  the  wastewater  reclamation  plant.  Funding  to  come  from  Sewer 
Replacement Reserves.  Second/Ferraro. Ayes: Pasek, Belton, Ferraro, Gumbinger, Martel.  Noes: 
None. 
 
16. APPROVE COST FOR RETROFIT OF NEW MAINTENANCE VEHICLE 
Paul  Siebensohn  gave  a  brief  summary  of  the  recommendation  to  approve  the  proposal  from 
Tom’s House of Hydraulics for retrofitting of the new maintenance vehicle.  
 
Motion/Gumbinger  to approve  the proposal  from Tom’s House of Hydraulics  for  retrofitting  the 
new  maintenance  vehicle  in  an  amount  not  to  exceed  $8,500.  Funding  to  come  from  Water 

Replacement  Reserves.  Second/Pasek.  Ayes:  Pasek,  Belton,  Ferraro,  Gumbinger, Martel.    Noes: 
None. 
 
17. REVIEW AND SELECT CONFERENCE/EDUCATION OPPORTUNITIES 
Director Ferraro is going to the California Special District Association (CSDA) Annual Conference in 
September.  
 
Director Martel will be taking Chief Remson on a tour Friday, July 19, 2013 of the prison in Ione to 
look at the surveillance camera system.  
 
18. MEETING DATES/TIMES 
No changes. 
 
Directors Martel and Ferraro will not be at the September Board meeting.  
 
19. COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS – BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF   
President Pasek asked about the status of the new billing statements. Darlene Gillum stated that 
everything is on schedule to begin using them in July 2013. 
 
Chief Remson stated that Gate Officer Debbie Cory will be retiring  in August 2013. The District  is 
accepting applications  for both Patrol Officer and Gate Officer. There were smaller crowds  than 
usual for the July 4, 2013 festivities. RMA gave out 1,400 passes. The Riverview Bike Track opens 
this Saturday. Chief Remson will be meeting with the New North Gate Committee Thursday. 
 
Director Martel  asked  about  fireworks  not  being  allowed when  it  the  ground  is  so  dry.  Chief 
Remson  stated  that  it  is  a  homeowner  association  rule  that  fireworks  can  be  used  on  private 
property. Director Belton stated that the county can issue a ban on fireworks.  
 
Paul  Siebensohn  stated  that  for  the  last  two  (2) months,  there  have  been  no  taste  or  odor 
complaints or detectable compounds.  
 
Director Gumbinger stated that he is on the New North Gate committee and suggested the District 
start to look at and get involved with how traffic will be handled when the North Gate is closed for 
construction. Director  Ferraro  suggested  getting  Supervisor MacGlashan  involved.  John  Sullivan 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 8 a 1.doc 5

commented on getting everyone  involved  to get Caltrans  to get  the  intersection of Stonehouse 
and Jackson improved.  
 
Ed Crouse reminded everyone of the Board workshop tomorrow morning at 9:00 a.m.  
     
20. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion/Belton  to  adjourn  at  6:25  p.m.  Second/Gumbinger.  Ayes:  Pasek,  Belton,  Ferraro, 
Gumbinger, and Martel. Noes: None.    
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Suzanne Lindenfeld  
District Secretary 



 

 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 8 a 2.doc 1 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Special Board of Directors Meeting 

MINUTES 
July 18, 2013 
9:00 a.m. 

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
President Gerald  Pasek  called  the  special meeting  of  the  Board  of Directors  of  Rancho Murieta 
Community Services District to order at 9:00 a.m. in the District meeting room, 15160 Jackson Road, 
Rancho  Murieta.  Directors  present  were  Gerald  Pasek,  Roberta  Belton,  Betty  Ferraro,  Paul 
Gumbinger, and Michael Martel. Also present were Edward R. Crouse, General Manager; Darlene 
Gillum, Director of Administration; Greg Remson, Security Chief; Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field 
Operations; and Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary.  
 
2. ADOPT AGENDA  
Motion/Belton  to  adopt  the  agenda.  Second/Ferraro. Ayes: Pasek, Belton,  Ferraro, Gumbinger, 
and Martel. Noes: None.    
 
3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC  
None. 
 
4. WATER TREATMENT PLANT UPGRADE AND EXPANSION PROJECT 
a. Discuss 30% Basis of Design Report – Presentation by Rich Stratton, HDR 
Rich  Stratton,  HDR,  gave  a  PowerPoint  presentation  on  the  Draft  Basis  of  Design  Report.  The 
objectives  of  the  study  are  to  establish  current  and  projected  demands,  review  regulatory 
requirements, and evaluate new membrane technology alternatives for the water treatment plant. 
Areas  discussed  in  the  presentation  included:  existing water  demands,  future water  demands, 
existing water  treatment plant  limitations,  regulatory  considerations,  treatment plant expansion 
membrane  alternatives,  comparison  of  alternatives,  sodium  hypochlorite  conversion,  and 
ozonation system. A question and answer period followed.  
 
Director Martel asked about the electrical costs with a new membrane system. Mr. Stratton stated 
that the power costs are usually lower than what we are paying with our current system.  
 
After a discussion, by consensus, the Board agreed to going with a submerged membrane system.   
 
The Board took a break at 10:24 a.m. and returned at 10:29 a.m. 
 
b. Review Financing Alternatives  
Darlene Gillum gave a PowerPoint presentation  regarding  the  financing options available  to  the 
District  for  financing  the  water  treatment  plant  upgrade  and  expansion.  The  options  include 
General Obligation Bonds, Revenue Bonds, Assessment Districts, Mello‐Roos Community Facility 
Districts, Certificates of Participation  (COP), Enterprise Fund Based COPs, and private placement 
bank loan. A question and answer period followed.  
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 8 a 2.doc 2

Ted Hart commented on checking to see what kind of financing GE is willing to offer. 
 
Darlene  stated  that  a  decision  on  the  financing will  be made  after  the  Financing  and  Services 
Agreement has been signed and the District knows the amount that will need to be financed, but 
the private placement bank loan, at this time, did appear to be the best option.  
 
c. Discuss Procurement Methods 
Ed Crouse reviewed procurement methods available. They are Design, Bid, Build, and Construction 
Manager at Risk.  
 
The pros for the Design, Bid, Build option are: best understood; longest legal history, can produce 
highly  competitive  pricing;  bottom  line  costs;  auditors,  attorneys,  public  officials  are  most 
comfortable  with  this  method;  default  method  for  government  well  suited  to  uncomplicated 
projects with  straight  forward objectives;  and  adequate  time;  and  least personality driven.  The 
cons  are:  inherently  antagonistic,  can  create  significant  legal  issues when  unforeseen  problems 
arise, low bids can encourage high change orders, can be difficult for inexperienced contractors in 
constrained  environments,  owner  liable  for  design  errors  and  change  orders,  delay  claims  and 
disputes  are  common,  can  be  dangerous  for  inexperienced  owners,  guaranteed  price  late  in 
process, and the books are closed.   
 
The  pros  for  the  Construction  Manager  at  Risk  are:  can  work  well  for  projects  where  early 
construction  contractor  participation  is  desired  for  coordination  among  trades;  complex 
scheduling  addressed  early;  resolving  challenging  constructability  issues  early  in  the  process; 
provides more  certainty  to  the owner  than design/build;  clear  schedule under  control of CM at 
Risk; explicit design  geared  for  various  trades;  suitable where  facility must  continue  to operate 
during construction; pricing and cost model are developed along with design; owners get to select 
designer and  construction manager; and opportunities  for  fast  tracking. The  cons are: Architect 
and CM at Risk have separate contractual relationships with the owner which can be a source of 
conflict; owner must invest equal degrees of control to both parties; needs to have the right mesh 
of  personalities;  project  staff  turnover  can  create  problems;  owners  need  to  have  sufficient 
expertise to manage both CM at Risk and Architect.  
 
Ted Hart commented that the District needs to consider who will be in charge of the construction 
project. 
 
Mo  Chaudhry  commented  on  a  third  option  which  is  to  have  the  designer  responsible  for 
everything including the construction. Ed stated that the Improvements Committee looked at that 
option and felt it is a conflict of interest for one company to have control over the entire project.  
 
After a discussion, by consensus, the Board agreed to go with the Construction Manager at Risk. Ed 
stated he will work with legal counsel to get the advertisement out the beginning of next week. A 
selection committee will review the applications and recommend the top one (1) or two (2) to be 
interviewed by the Board and the contract approved at the August Board meeting.   
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 8 a 2.doc 3

Les Hock commented on the amount the District will need to fund will be clear after the signing of 
the Financing and Services Agreement.   
 
John  Sullivan  suggested  language be put  in  the  Financing and  Services Agreement which would 
require the developers to pay their fair share of the water treatment plant upgrade and expansion. 
 
5. COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS – BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF   
No comments.  
 
6. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion/Gumbinger  to  adjourn  at  11:55  a.m.  Second/Belton.  Ayes:  Pasek,  Belton,  Ferraro, 
Gumbinger, and Martel. Noes: None.    
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Suzanne Lindenfeld  
District Secretary 



  

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 8 b 1.doc 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:  August 1, 2013 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Finance Committee Staff 

Subject:  August 1, 2013 Finance Committee Meeting 
 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Director Pasek called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. Present were Directors Belton and Pasek. 
Present  from District  staff were  Edward  Crouse, General Manager; Darlene Gillum, Director  of 
Administration;  Paul  Siebensohn, Director  of  Field Operations;  and  Suzanne  Lindenfeld, District 
Secretary.   
 
2.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC  
None. 
 
3.  UPDATES 
New Billing Statement Design 
Darlene Gillum reported that there were a few glitches with the new billing statement software so 
the statements went out later than usual.  
 
Community Facilities District #1 Annual Bond Levies 
The District will not be enacting a levy for the CFD #1 for the 2013‐2014 tax year. Staff is working 
with NBS to call the bond early. Letters will be sent out to the bank and to bond holders notifying 
them of the bond being called early.  
 
Water Treatment Plant Expansion Financing Alternatives 
Darlene  reported  she  is  working  with  California  Special  District  Association  (CSDA)  Finance 
Corporation  on  getting  quotes  from  lenders  regarding  financing  the  Water  Treatment  Plant 
Expansion Project. Staff is also seeking information for bank loans.  
 
Financing and Services Agreement 
To date,  staff has not  received  any  comments on  the Draft  Financing  and  Services Agreement.  
This item will be added to the August 21, 2013 Board of Directors meeting agenda.  
 
4.  RESOLUTION 2013‐03, DELINQUENT CHARGES/TAXES 
Darlene Gillum gave a brief summary of the adoption of Resolution 2013‐03. This is done annually. 
This item will be added to the August 21, 2013 Board of Directors meeting agenda.  
 
 
 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 8 b 1.doc 

   
2

DIRECTORS’ & STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS 
Director Belton asked that it be made clear to everyone that any surplus moneys the District has, 
has to stay  in the department  it  is from. Director Belton suggested that any  increase  in property 
taxes the District receives could be spent on security cameras for the District owned property.  
 
5.  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:03 a.m. 
  



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08‐21‐2013\agenda 8 b 2.doc        Page 1 of 3 
 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:  August 1, 2013 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Security Committee Staff 

Subject:  August 1, 2013 Security Committee Meeting 
 

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Director Belton  called  the meeting  to order at 10:05 a.m. Present was Director Belton. Present 
from  District  staff  were  Edward  R.  Crouse,  General  Manager;  Darlene  Gillum,  Director  of 
Administration; Greg Remson, Security Chief; Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations; and 
Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary. Director Martel was absent.  
 

2.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
None.  
 

3.  MONTHLY UPDATES 
Operations  
Chief Remson reported that the 4th of July festivities went well from a security standpoint. There 
were smaller crowds due to the hot weather. The Gate Officers did a good job with the increased 
phone  calls,  dispatching  calls  for  service,  and  processing  the  additional  traffic. Rancho Murieta 
Association  (RMA)  issued 1,467 guest passes  for  the event. Patrol Officers and off‐duty Sheriff’s 
Deputies handled calls for service  including noise complaints from  late fireworks. There was one 
road rage incident and possibly related vandalism. 
 
Security Patrol Officer Scarzella attended the Riverview Pump Track Grand Opening. It looked like 
all of the riders had a great time. So far, 145 people have signed the waiver. 
 
Sergeant Bieg and I held interviews for the open Gate Officer and Patrol Officer positions. We are 
continuing to receive applications and are evaluating the applicants. 
 
Incidents of Note 
Chief Remson gave a brief overview of the incidents of note for the month of July 2013.  
 
RMA Citations/Advisals 
Chief Remson reported on the following Rancho Murieta Association (RMA) rule violation citations 
for the month of  July, which  included 36 driveway parking, 16 stop sign and 13 overnight street 
parking. RMA rule violation admonishments and/or complaints for the month of July  included 83 
open garage doors, 28 loose/off leash dogs, 14 speeding, and 14 stop sign.  
 
The meeting was held on July 8, 2013 at the Rancho Murieta Association (RMA) office. There was 
one  (1) appearance scheduled  for driveway parking, and  two  (2)  letters  regarding stop sign and 
property maintenance. The next meeting is scheduled for August 5, 2013. 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08‐21‐2013\agenda 8 b 2.doc        Page 2 of 3 
 

 
JOINT SECURITY COMMITTEE MEETING 
The  Joint Security Committee Meeting was held on  July 26, 2013 at  the RMA office.  Items  that 
were discussed were  the status of  the new North Gate, surveillance cameras, adding signs  from 
the  Folsom  area  to  Rancho Murieta,  and  golf  cart  access  through  the  North  Gate.  The  next 
meeting is scheduled for October 25, 2013. 
 
JAMES L. NOLLER SAFETY CENTER 
The Safety Center has been open most Mondays and Wednesdays from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m., 
VIPS Jacque Villa and Steve Lentz continue patrolling the District as another set of “eyes and ears”. 
 
The Safety Center  is also available to all  law enforcement officers for report writing, meal breaks 
and any other needs that arise. 
 
Anyone  interested  in  joining  the VIPS program or would  like  information on  the Neighborhood 
Watch program should contact the VIPS at the Safety Center office at 354‐8509. 
 
NEW NORTH GATE 
Surveyors were out at the new North Gate site last week. The tentative construction start date is 
spring of 2014. 
 
BEACH ACCESS/PTF GATES 
Patrol Officers continue to open the gate at dawn and close it at dusk. Calls for service have been 
minor. Due to the occasional driver who drives around the Bass Lake PTF gate, RMA has requested 
that Security lock the gate located on the east end of Bass Lake. Once RMA has installed reflective 
warning signs on both sides of  the gates, Patrol will begin  locking and unlocking  the gate at  the 
same time the beach access gate is locked and unlocked. 
 

4.  SECURITY SURVEILLANCE CAMERA PLAN‐ Update 
Chief Remson  reported  that  on  July  26,  2013,  the  Joint  Security Committee met  regarding  the 
Security  Surveillance  Camera  Plan.  The  PDF  Security  Solutions  proposal was  very  detailed  and 
expensive and used a microwave system. Watchdogs Surveillance was more of a standard system 
using  Rancho  Murieta  Association  (RMA)  cable  and  wireless  to  cover  areas  without  power, 
telephone or cable.  
 
Comments were made regarding the high cost of one proposal, the need for cameras in residential 
areas since there are crimes and other issues occurring there, and the use of staff to install some 
of  the  equipment.  I  explained  that  each  entity would  be  responsible  for  the  cost of  their  own 
surveillance camera systems. 
 
Chief Remson explained the need  for a “viewing” system that will allow different types of video 
software to be viewed at the gates and the patrol vehicle  laptop. Staff will  inform the entities of 
what  systems  are  compatible with  the District’s  system,  if  they wish  to  link  into  the District’s 
“viewing” system.  
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08‐21‐2013\agenda 8 b 2.doc        Page 3 of 3 
 

5. ALTERNATIVE PATROL VEHICLES 
Chief Remson stated that due to the variety of areas that Patrol Officers drive to, the heat in the 
summer, the cold in the winter, the rain, etc., alternative vehicles would not work well for Security 
Patrol Officers.  
 
6. NEW NORTH GATE – REVIEW DISTRICT’S NEEDS 
Chief Remson gave a brief summary of the  items on the New North Gate Project Equipment List 
from  February 2010.    These  items  are basic needs  to operate  the  gate efficiently. RMA  is now 
wanting the District to pay for some of the New North Gate. Ed Crouse stated that when the  list 
was agreed to during RMA’s negotiations of their MBA, there was no mention or agreement that 
the District contribute towards the new gate.   
 
7.  DIRECTOR & STAFF COMMENTS 
No comments.  
 
8.  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 10:33 a.m. 
 
 



  

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 8 b 3.doc   
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date:  August 7, 2013 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Personnel Committee Staff 

Subject:  August 7, 2013 Personnel Committee Meeting 

 

Director  Ferraro  called  the meeting  to  order  at  3:30  p.m.  Present were Directors  Ferraro  and 
Gumbinger. Present  from District staff were Edward R. Crouse, General Manager; Greg Remson, 
Security  Chief;  Paul  Siebensohn,  Director  of  Field Operations;  and  Suzanne  Lindenfeld,  District 
Secretary.  
 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC  
None. 
 

UPDATES 
Employee Relations 
Paul  Siebensohn  reported  that  the  Temporary  Utility Worker  position  has  been  filled  and  the 
District is still accepting applications for the Utility 1 position.  
 
Chief Remson reported that the injury Patrol Officer is tentatively scheduled to come back the first 
week of September, Gate Officer Debbie Corey’s last day is August 15, an offer has been made to 
fill  the Gate Officer position, and  the District  is  still accepting applications  for  the Patrol Officer 
position.   
 
Ed Crouse reported that Darlene Gillum is on vacation this week.  
 
REVIEW DISTRICT POLICY ON PERSONAL COMMUNICATION DEVICES 
Director Ferraro stated she was not clear on the reasoning behind the request for the policy. After 
a discussion, the Committee agreed to consistently use the word “communication”. This item will 
be added to the August 21, 2013 Board meeting agenda.  
 
REVIEW ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER JOB DESCRIPTION  
Ed Crouse gave a brief summary of the Assistant General Manager Description. Director Pasek had 
suggested adding a bullet point under Qualification Requirements stating Need excellent written 
and  verbal  communication  skills,  including  ability  to  make  clear,  concise  and  convincing 
presentations. The Committee  agreed.   This  item will be added  to  the August 21, 2013 Board 
meeting agenda.  
 
 
 
  



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 8 b 3.doc 

   
2

360 EVALUATION SURVEY QUESTIONS ‐ UPDATE 
Ed Crouse stated that the survey has been sent out to all employees. As of last week, only eight (8) 
responses had been received. Director Gumbinger suggested sending a reminder email out to all 
staff.  
 
DIRECTORS’ & STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS 
Suzanne Lindenfeld stated that the District had received the Transparency Certificate of Excellence 
from California Special District Association (CSDA). 
 
Director Ferraro commented on the discussion at the Joint Security Committee meeting regarding 
the use of the Escuela gate during construction of the new North Gate. An update will be given at 
the next Joint Security meeting.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 4:03 p.m. 
 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 8 b 4.doc 1 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:  August 8, 2013 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Improvements Committee Staff  

Subject:  August 8, 2013 Committee Meeting Minutes 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Director  Pasek  called  the  meeting  to  order  at  8:30  a.m.  Present  were  Directors  Pasek  and 
Gumbinger.  Present  from  District  staff were  Edward  Crouse,  General Manager;  Greg  Remson, 
Security  Chief;  Paul  Siebensohn,  Director  of  Field Operations;  and  Suzanne  Lindenfeld,  District 
Secretary.   
  

2.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
None.    
 

3.  UPDATES 
Augmentation Well 

Test hole drilling  is postponed until  the week of August 16, 2013 due  to  the driller’s scheduling 
conflict.  
 
Hotel Water Service Agreement 
No change  from  last month. The  final Agreement was  sent  to Cosumnes Land  for  signature. No 
word as to when it will be signed.  
 
Recycled Water Standards 
We  received  electronic  formatted  standards  from  EID,  Sacramento  County  and  Delta  Diablo 
Sanitation District to assist in developing our standards and to help in preparing the final standard 
drawings and details. Kevin Kennedy will be completing the initial draft shortly. We are hopeful of 
bringing the standards to the Committee next month.  
 
CM at Risk 
We sent SOQ/RFPs to four (4) true CM firms and three (3) contractors who do CM at Risk work as 
part  of  their  construction  practice.  In  addition,  we  send  a  copy  to  the  Sacramento  Builders 
Exchange for publication in their weekly newsletter and for reference in their plan room.  
 
SOQ/RFPs are due Friday, August 9, 2013 at noon and opening at 1:00.  
 
Main Lift North Rehabilitation Project 
The  project  is  out  to  bid, with  bid  opening Wednesday August  8.  Paul will  have  bid  results  to 
review as part of this meeting under a separate agenda item.  
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 8 b 4.doc 
 
 

 

 
4.  WATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION PROJECT 
Ed Crouse gave a brief update on  the meeting with Rich Stratton, HDR,  last week  regarding  the 
water treatment plant phasing and core facilities. Design efforts by HDR are on hold until the CM 
at Risk has been hired.  
 
5.  NEW NORTH GATE – REPORT BACK FROM PAUL GUMBINGER  
Director Gumbinger gave a brief status of the New North Gate. The ad hoc committee includes of 
three  (3)  Rancho  Murieta  Association  (RMA)  Directors,  RMA  General  Manager,  two  (2) 
architecture  consultants,  the  contract  architect,  and  Chief  Remson.  There  has  been  three  (3) 
meetings  so  far. The gate house  is 550  square  feet,  is all glass, and  includes a break  room. The 
canopy  allows  for  only  10  feet  of  clearance, which Director Gumbinger  and Chief Remson  feel 
should be higher. The landscaping will include a water feature, possibly two (2) depending on the 
cost. The landscaping will go along Jackson Highway from the North Gate to Stonehouse Road.  
 
Director  Gumbinger  stated  that  the  traffic  study  needs  to  be  reviewed  since  when  it  was 
completed the school was  included  in the  impact study. Once the design has been agreed on by 
the Committee, it will go out for public review and comment.  
 
Paul  Siebensohn  suggested  reminding  RMA  of  the  need  to  upgrade  the  electrical  panel  at  the 
gazebo as well as the North Gate. Chief Remson will contact Greg Vorster to remind him.    
 
Chief Remson summarized the District’s equipment and facility  list for the new North Gate. Both 
Directors Pasek and Gumbinger reaffirmed that the  list  is comprised of basic needs and that the 
District has not and will not commit funds to contribute for the new North Gate construction.  
 
6.  MAIN LIFT NORTH REHABILITATION PROJECT – REVIEW BID RESULTS 
Paul  Siebensohn  gave  a  brief  summary  of  the  recommendation  to  approve  the  bid  from  TNT 
Industrial Contractors, Inc. A short discussion followed. This item will be on the August 21, 2013 
Board of Directors meeting agenda.   
 
7.  MAIN LIFT NORTH CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES  
Paul Siebensohn gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve the proposal from Bay 
Area Coatings  for wet well  lining  inspection  and  the  recommendation  to  approve  the proposal 
from HDR for construction engineering services for the Main Lift North Rehabilitation Project. This 
item will be on the August 21, 2013 Board of Directors meeting agenda.   
 
8.  APPROVE PIPE PURCHASE FOR HOLE #13 CULVERT REPLACEMENT  
Paul  Siebensohn  gave  a  brief  summary  of  the  recommendation  to  approve  the  proposal  from 
Groeniger & Company  for  the pipe purchase  for Hole #13 Culver Replacement Project. A  short 
discussion  followed.    This  item  will  be  on  the  August  21,  2013  Board  of  Directors meeting 
agenda.    
 
 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 8 b 4.doc 
 
 

 

9. AGREEMENT WITH ATKINS FOR CEQA SERVICES 
Ed Crouse gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve the agreement with Atkins for 
CEQA  services  related  to  the  augmentation wells  and  conveyance  pipeline.  A  short  discussion 
followed. This item will be on the August 21, 2013 Board of Directors meeting agenda.    
 
10.  DIRECTORS’ & STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS 
Paul Siebensohn stated that staff has provided comments to HDR on the 2005 design plans for the 
Water Treatment Plant Rehabilitation Project. Director Pasek stated that staff should  look at the 
need to update the maintenance capabilities once the project is completed.   
 
11. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:33 a.m. 
 
 



Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 8 c 1.docx 

MEMORANDUM 

 
Date:  August 15, 2013 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Darlene Gillum, Director of Administration 

Subject:  Bills Paid Listing 

 
Enclosed is the Bills Paid Listing Report for July 2013. Please feel free to call me before the Board 
meeting regarding any questions you may have relating to this report. This information is provided 
to the Board to assist in answering possible questions regarding large expenditures. 

The  following major expense  items  (excluding payroll  related  items) are  listed  in order as  they 
appear on the Bills Paid Listing Report: 

 

Vendor  Project/Purpose  Amount  Funding 

Borges & Mahoney Co.  Maint and Repair Supplies $6,233.04 Operating Expense 

California Waste 
Recovery Systems 

Solid Waste Contract $44,608.02 Operating Expense 

Carrillo Enterprises  Rock & Sand; Backhoe Rental –
Multiple Projects 

$11,201.40 Operating Expenses

 

Elk Grove Ford  2013 F550 Truck $40,355.65
 

Reserve Expenditure 

NTU Technologies, Inc.  Chemicals  $11,935.70 Operating Expense 

Prodigy Electric  Multiple Electrician Services $15,439.23 Operating Expense 

SMUD  Monthly Electric $35,317.83
 

Operating Expense 

 

Univar USA Inc.  Chemicals  $8,192.00 Operating Expense 

USA Blue Book  Tools and Supplies $7,486.74 Operating Expense 

Kronick, Moskovitz, 
Tiedeman & Girard 

Legal Consulting $9,297.85 Operating Expense 

NTU Technologies, Inc.  Chemicals  $5,995.22 Operating Expense 

 



          Rancho Murieta Community Services District
               Bills Paid Listing for July 2013

Ck Number Date Vendor Amount Purpose
CM26781 7/5/2013 A Leap Ahead IT $3,447.18 Monthly IT Service
CM26782 7/5/2013 Accounting & Association Software Group $108.75 Great Plains Support
CM26783 7/5/2013 Ace Hardware $249.90 Monthly Supplies
CM26784 7/5/2013 American Family Life Assurance Co. $590.23 Payroll
CM26785 7/5/2013 Aramark Uniform Services $192.28 Uniform Service - Water
CM26786 7/5/2013 Borges & Mahoney Co. $6,233.04 Maintenance & Repair Supplies
CM26787 7/5/2013 CALPELRA $350.00 Check Voided
CM26788 7/5/2013 California Public Employees' Retirement Sys $32,753.33 Payroll
CM26789 7/5/2013 California Waste Recovery Systems $44,608.02 Monthly Solid Waste Charges
CM26790 7/5/2013 Carrillo Enterprises $11,201.40 Sand & Rock, Equipment Rental
CM26791 7/5/2013 CVCWA $439.00 Annual Membership
CM26792 7/5/2013 Ditch Witch Equipment Company, Inc. $407.45 Valve
CM26793 7/5/2013 Dunn Environmental, Inc. $2,595.00 Test Well Drilling
CM26794 7/5/2013 Elk Grove Ford $40,355.65 F550 Truck
CM26795 7/5/2013 Employment Development Department $3,118.28 Payroll
CM26796 7/5/2013 Express Office Products, Inc. $320.90 Office Supplies
CM26797 7/5/2013 Folsom Lake Fleet Services $1,019.94 Vehicle Service #816 & #213
CM26798 7/5/2013 Gempler's, Inc. $902.79 Maintenance & Repair Supplies
CM26799 7/5/2013 Earl Gorton $100.00 Water Pressure Reduction Valve Rebate
CM26800 7/5/2013 Groeniger & Company $2,015.55 Maintenance & Repair Supplies
CM26801 7/5/2013 Guardian Life Insurance $4,766.99 Payroll
CM26802 7/5/2013 Hach Company $443.86 Lab Test
CM26803 7/5/2013 Howe It's Done $244.32 Board Meeting Dinner
CM26804 7/5/2013 Hunt and Sons $3,251.56 Diesel Fuel
CM26805 7/5/2013 J B Bostick Company $3,000.00 Street Repair
CM26806 7/5/2013 Barbara Kahl $100.00 Toilet Rebate
CM26807 7/5/2013 Legal Shield $116.32 Payroll
CM26808 7/5/2013 Murieta Plumbing $190.00 Plumbing Service
CM26809 7/5/2013 Nationwide Retirement Solution $1,663.23 Payroll
CM26810 7/5/2013 NTU Technologies, Inc. $11,935.70 Chemicals
CM26811 7/5/2013 Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3 $477.18 Payroll
CM26812 7/5/2013 P. E. R. S. $12,343.65 Payroll
CM26813 7/5/2013 PERS Long Term Care Program $138.76 Payroll
CM26814 7/5/2013 Pitney Bowes $76.18 Postage Tape
CM26815 7/5/2013 Prodigy Electric $15,439.23 Multiple Electrician Services
CM26816 7/5/2013 Regional Water Authority $4,837.94 Annual Dues; Prop 50 Grant Management Fees
CM26817 7/5/2013 Romo Landscaping $385.00 Landscaping
CM26818 7/5/2013 S. M. U. D. $35,317.83 Monthly Electric
CM26819 7/5/2013 Sierra Chemical Co. $2,783.62 Chemicals
CM26820 7/5/2013 Robert Smith $100.00 Hot Water Recirculating Pump Rebate
CM26821 7/5/2013 State of California $90.00 Grade III Certification



          Rancho Murieta Community Services District
               Bills Paid Listing for July 2013

Ck Number Date Vendor Amount Purpose
CM26822 7/5/2013 Sutter EAP Resources $282.00 Employee Assistance Services
CM26823 7/5/2013 TASC $172.69 Payroll
CM26824 7/5/2013 Tesco Controls, Inc. $955.81 Transducer Boards (2)
CM26825 7/5/2013 The Westmark Group, Inc. $376.20 Groundwater Reporting
CM26826 7/5/2013 U.S. Bank Corp. Payment System $4,847.68 Monthly Gasoline
CM26827 7/5/2013 United Rentals Northwest, Inc. $91.49 Equipment Rental
CM26828 7/5/2013 Univar USA Inc. $8,192.00 Chemicals
CM26829 7/5/2013 UPS $47.31 Shipping Fee
CM26830 7/5/2013 USA Blue Book $7,486.74 Tools and Supplies
CM26831 7/5/2013 Useware, Inc. $1,500.00 Billing Statement Template Redesign
CM26832 7/5/2013 Vision Service Plan (CA) $446.09 Payroll
CM26833 7/5/2013 W.W. Grainger Inc. $1,848.79 Maintenance & Repair Supplies
CM26834 7/5/2013 Zep Sales & Service $3,651.12 Maintenance & Repair Supplies
ACH 7/8/2013 EFTPS $9,267.94 Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
CM26835 7/11/2013 CALPELRA $210.00 Training
CM26836 7/19/2013 Action Cleaning Systems $1,172.00 Monthly Cleaning Service
CM26837 7/19/2013 Allied Waste Services #922 $344.90 Container Service
CM26838 7/19/2013 American Express $1,464.74 Monthly Bill
CM26839 7/19/2013 American Family Life Assurance Co. $590.24 Payroll
CM26840 7/19/2013 Applications By Design, Inc. $125.00 Security Data Backup
CM26841 7/19/2013 Aramark Uniform Services $192.28 Uniform Service - Water
CM26842 7/19/2013 ASR - Sacramento Uniform $235.32 Security Uniform
CM26843 7/19/2013 AT&T $822.06 Monthly Phone 
CM26844 7/19/2013 Borges & Mahoney Co. $295.63 Maintenance & Repair Supplies
CM26845 7/19/2013 Caltronics Business Systems $1,644.53 Monthly Admin Copier 
CM26846 7/19/2013 Carrillo Enterprises $1,234.80 Miscellaneous Repairs; Equipment Rental
CM26847 7/19/2013 CLS Labs $1,774.78 Monthly Lab Tests
CM26848 7/19/2013 Costco Wholesale $1,060.26 Monthly Supplies
CM26849 7/19/2013 County of Sacramento $1,698.24 Sheriff's Off-Duty Program
CM26850 7/19/2013 Daily Journal Corporation $334.80 Subscription Renewal
CM26851 7/19/2013 Daily Journal Corporation $896.00 Public Notices
CM26852 7/19/2013 Employment Development Department $2,805.90 Payroll
CM26853 7/19/2013 Express Office Products, Inc. $117.61 Office Supplies
CM26854 7/19/2013 Folsom Lake Fleet Services $95.00 Vehicle Service #517
CM26855 7/19/2013 Ford Motor Credit Company LLC $234.78 Security Vehicle Lease Payment
CM26856 7/19/2013 HDS White Cap Const Supply $1,309.90 Tools
CM26857 7/19/2013 Kronick Moskovitz Tiedemann & Girard $9,297.85 Legal Consultation
CM26858 7/19/2013 Legal Shield $116.32 Payroll
CM26859 7/19/2013 Maxim Crane Works, LP $2,640.00 Equipment Rental
CM26860 7/19/2013 Municipal Maintenance Equipment, Inc., $3,579.36 Sewer Camera; Repair Seeker Camera
CM26861 7/19/2013 Nationwide Retirement Solution $1,663.23 Payroll



          Rancho Murieta Community Services District
               Bills Paid Listing for July 2013

Ck Number Date Vendor Amount Purpose
CM26862 7/19/2013 NTU Technologies, Inc. $5,995.22 Chemicals
CM26863 7/19/2013 Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3 $498.87 Payroll
CM26864 7/19/2013 P. E. R. S. $13,451.22 Payroll
CM26865 7/19/2013 PERS Long Term Care Program $48.10 Payroll
CM26866 7/19/2013 Petty Cash $166.52 Petty Cash Reconciliation
CM26867 7/19/2013 Pitney Bowes $698.32 Postage Machine Lease
CM26868 7/19/2013 Plaza Foods Supermarket $12.93 Supplies
CM26869 7/19/2013 Public Agency Retirement Services $300.00 OPEB Trust Admin Fees
CM26870 7/19/2013 Rancho Murieta Association $284.47 Landscaping/Cable/Internet
CM26871 7/19/2013 Regional Water Authority $4,515.00 Water Efficiency Program Dues
CM26872 7/19/2013 Romo Landscaping $385.00 Landscaping
CM26873 7/19/2013 Roto Rooter Service & Plumbing $360.00 Plumbing Service
CM26874 7/19/2013 Sacramento Bee $931.08 Open Position Postings
CM26875 7/19/2013 Sierra Chemical Company $4,654.00 Chemicals
CM26876 7/19/2013 Skill Path Seminars $299.00 Training
CM26877 7/19/2013 Sprint $993.89 Monthly Cell Phone
CM26878 7/19/2013 State of California $105.00 Grade IV Certification
CM26879 7/19/2013 State Water Resources Control Board $4,864.00 Storm Water Permit
CM26880 7/19/2013 TASC $56.00 Payroll
CM26881 7/19/2013 TASC $172.69 Payroll
CM26882 7/19/2013 TelePacific Communications $497.29 Monthly Phone 
CM26883 7/19/2013 U.S. HealthWorks Medical Group, PC $99.00 Pre-employment ExamCM26883 7/19/2013 U.S. HealthWorks Medical Group, PC $99.00 Pre employment Exam
CM26884 7/19/2013 UPS $18.93 Shipping Fee
CM26885 7/19/2013 USA Blue Book $891.95 Maintenance & Repair Supplies
CM26886 7/19/2013 Western Exterminator Co. $418.00 Monthly Pest Control
CM26887 7/19/2013 Wilbur-Ellis Company $2,364.44 Chemicals
ACH 7/22/2013 EFTPS $10,208.36 Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
ACH 7/29/2013 US Postmaster $1,500.00 Postage
ACH 7/31/2013 El Dorado Savings Bank $40.00 Bank Fees
ACH 7/31/2013 American West Bank $65.00 Bank Fees

TOTAL $378,375.73



          Rancho Murieta Community Services District
               Bills Paid Listing for July 2013

Ck Number Date Vendor Amount Purpose

 CFD#1 Bank of America Checking

CM2689 7/5/2013 NBS $2,077.75 CFD#1 Admin Fees
CM2690 7/19/2013 CoreLogic Solutions, LLC. $165.00 CFD#1 Admin Fees
CM2691 7/19/2013 Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. $2,008.76 CFD#1 Admin Fees
CM2692 7/19/2013 Kronick Moskovitz Tiedemann & Girard $1,264.40 CFD#1 Legal Fees

TOTAL $5,515.91

EL DORADO PAYROLL

D Payroll (El Dorado)
Checks:   # CM11032 to CM11042  and Direct Deposits:  DD06521 to DD06580 106,266.97$    Payroll 
ACH 7/31/2013 National Payment Corp $138.38 Payroll

TOTAL $106,405.35



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 9 a.doc  
 1 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    August 16, 2013 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Edward R. Crouse, General Manager 

Subject:  General Manager’s Report 
 

 
The following are highlights since our last Board Meeting.   
 
Employee Relations 
Similar  to  last month,  there  is  little  to  report  this month.  Paul  and Greg  are  still  interviewing 
candidates  for open positions  in  their departments although Greg has made offers  for  the Gate 
Officer position and Paul’s new Temporary Utility Worker is soon to be on board. 
 
Debby is getting the word out that PERS medical enrollment is nearing. Recall this is a once a year 
enrollment when  the employees can  select  from  several different plans as well as confirm with 
PERS  the  type  of  coverage, whether  employee  only,  employee  +  1  or  employee  +  family  (2  or 
more). 
 
Finance/IT 
Customers,  including you, have  likely received the new billing statement. We ran  into a glitch  in 
matching some accounts’ information with their correct graphing. As a result, we had to re‐run the 
batch, which  in  turn  caused  a  delay  in  sending  out  the  statements. We  received  several  calls 
because  of  our  tardiness.  Staff  is  committed  to  working  with  customers  with  this  month’s 
payments. We are still drilling down to make sure next month’s run is seamless. 
 
By now you should be up and running on our new email hosting service without any problems. It 
seems as though our transition was not as smooth as we envisioned due in part to our large email 
files.  Their  large  size  caused  delays  and  errors  in  downloading  from  our  original  email‐hosting 
server  to  the  new  host’s  server. Moreover,  during  the migrations  we  recognized  some  email 
addresses were incorrect, causing delays in getting information to some of you. In the end though, 
we seem to have it all worked out and our email service is back to normal. 
 
Security 
Part  time Patrol Officer Fuentes who  recently graduated  from  the Napa College POST Academy 
accepted a new position with the City of Vallejo as a Police Officer Recruit. We are sorry to see him 
go again, but at  least he helped us out for several weeks of shift coverage due to ongoing Patrol 
Officer absences and openings. 
 
Water 
As like last month, demand stayed at 2.9 mgd, still 10% below our operational capacity of 3.2 mgd. 
 



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2013 packets\board 08-21-2013\agenda 9 a.doc 2

Paul has been on top of taste and odor as we treated the lakes for algae and completed another 
treatment mid July. As a result, the taste and odor precursor compounds were non‐detectable for 
the past three weeks. This is the best August for taste and odor in recent memory.  
 
Wastewater 
Paul reports our flows of 0.403 mgd are at a seven (7) year low. As a result, our secondary storage 
reservoirs  are  likewise  below  normal  for  the month  and  summer  to  this  point.  Given  Rancho 
Murieta  Country  Club  (RMCC)  demands,  Paul  believes  we  will  have  sufficient  storage  with 
incoming flows to deliver recycled water through RMCC’s irrigation season without interruption. 
 
Drainage 
Paul has been staying on top of midge fly treatments with another one on July 23. So far, we have 
not received any complaints from residents.  
 
We continue with minimal ditch maintenance. 
 
Solid Waste  
Nothing new to report. 
 
Engineering 
Augmentation Well 
Test hole drilling has been delayed  from  late  July, but will start next week. Once approved,  the 
CEQA work on the final well sites and pipeline alignment will begin, in all likelihood by the end of 
the month. 
 
Recycled Water Feasibility Study 
We  have  a meeting with  California Department  of  Public Health  (CDPH)  to  discuss  their  initial 
response to the comingled use of the Lake 10/11 recycled water for residential irrigation. We have 
new and  supplemental  information  that we believe will  support our belief  that  Lake 10/11  is a 
viable  source  of  storage  to  allow  for  recycled  water  use  on  Rancho  Murieta  south  future 
subdivisions.  
 
Recycled Water Standards 
Kevin Kennedy  is completing the draft standards and details. We should have an  internal set  for 
review next week. 
 
Water Treatment Plant Design 
The design is on hold until we select and engage a Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) firm. 



 

 MEMORANDUM 

 
Date:  August 16, 2013 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Darlene Gillum, Director of Administration 

Subject:    Administration/Financial Reports 

 
Enclosed  is a combined  financial summary report  for July 2013. Following are highlights  from 
various internal financial reports. Please feel free to call me before the Board meeting regarding 
any questions you may have relating to these reports.   
 
This information is provided to the Board to assist in answering possible questions regarding 
under or over‐budget items. In addition, other informational items of interest are included. 
 
Water  Consumption  ‐  Listed  below  are  year‐to‐date  water  consumption  numbers  using 
weighted averages: 
 

 12 month 
rolling % 
increase 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Residences 0.0 2,513            

 Weighted 
average 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Cubic Feet 3074 3074            

Gallons per 
day 

766 
 

766            

Planning 
Usage GPD 583 

            

 
Lock‐Offs 
For the month of July, there were 19 lock‐offs. 
 
Aging  Report  –  Delinquent  accounts  total  $92,863  which  is  14.9%  of  the  total  accounts 
receivable balance of $621,674. Past due  receivables, as a percent of  total  receivables, have 
remained flat since June. 
 
Summary  of  Reserve  Accounts  as  of  July  31,  2013  –  The  District’s  reserve  accounts  have 
increased $67,848 year to date since July 1, 2013. The  increase  is due to the reserve amounts 
collected  in  the Water and Sewer base  rates and  interest earned. The District has expended 
$34,381 of reserves since the beginning of the fiscal year, which started July 1, 2013. The total 
amount of reserves held by the District as of July 31, 2013 is $8,810,432. Please see the Reserve 
Fund Balances table below for information by specific reserve account. 
 



Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 9 b 1.docx  Page 2 of 3 
 

Reserve Fund Balances 
 

Reserve Descriptions 

Fiscal Yr Beg  
Balance 

July 1, 2013 

YTD Collected & 
Interest Earned 

YTD 
Spent 

Period End 
Balance 
July 31, 2013 

Water Capital Replacement (200-2505) 2,682,116 17,690 (7,793) 2,692,013 

Sewer Capital Replacement (250-2505) 2,868,621 24,054 (26,588) 2,866,087 

Drainage Capital Replacement (260-2505) 26,818 0 (0) 26,818 

Security Capital Replacement (500-2505) 51,284 0 (0) 51,284 

Sewer Capital Improvement Connection (250-
2500) 

4,006 0 (0) 4,006 

Capital Improvement (xxx-2510) 392,366 0 (0) 392,366 

Water Supply Augmentation (200-2511) 2,447,251 0 (0) 2,447,251 

Water Debt Service Reserves (200-2512) 139,180 17,461 (0) 156,641 

Sewer Debt Service Reserves (250-2512) 163,018 8,643 (0) 171,661 

Rate Stabilization (200/250/500-2515) 2,305 0 (0) 2,305 
Total Reserves 8,776,965 67,848 (34,381) 8,810,432 

 

PARS GASB 45 Trust:   The PARS GASB 45 Trust, which  is  the  investment  trust established  to 
fund Other Post Employment Benefits, had the following returns: 

Period ended June 31, 2013 

1‐Month  3‐Months  1‐Year 

‐1.38%  ‐.02%  11.12% 

 
Financial Summary Report (year to date through July 31, 2013): 
Revenues:  
Water Charges, year‐to‐date, are above budget $4,832 or 2.4% 

Sewer Charges, year‐to‐date, are below budget $80 or (0.1%) 

Drainage Charges, year‐to‐date, are below budget $41 or (0.3%) 

Security Charges, year‐to‐date, are below budget $18 or 0% 

Solid Waste Charges, year‐to‐date, are below budget $156 or (0.3%) 
 
Total Revenues, which include other income, property taxes and interest income year‐to‐date, 
are above budget $8,664 or 1.7%. Year to date, residential Water usage has exceeded budget 
projections by 3.2% and year to date commercial Water usage  is below budget projections by 
(6.3%). Other  revenue areas  that exceeded budget are primarily Title Transfer Fees and Late 
Charges. 



Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 9 b 1.docx  Page 3 of 3 
 

Expenses:   Year‐to‐date total operating expenses are over budget $74,510 or 19.9%.   A  large 
portion of  this over‐run  is due  to  the  fact  that year‐end 2012‐2013 payroll accruals have not 
been  posted  yet; meaning  that  some  of  the  wages  and  employer  costs  reflected  in  these 
statements  are  related  to  work  performed  in  June  2012  and,  as  such,  those  costs  will  be 
accrued  to  June  2012.  Year‐to‐date  operational  reserve  expenditures  total  $0. Operational 
reserve  expenditures  cover  projects  funded  from  reserves  which  are  also  recorded  as 
operational  expenses  through  the  income  statement  as  required  by  Generally  Accepted 
Accounting Principles (GAAP). 
 
Water Expenses, year‐to‐date, are over budget $5,383 or 4.4%, prior to reserve expenditures.  
Areas running over budget are Chemicals and Taste & Odor Ozone Treatment.  Wages are over 
budget due to pending year‐end accruals. Employer Costs are over budget due to pending year‐
end accruals. Taste & Oder Chemicals and Water Meters are  the  largest areas running below 
budget. Year‐to‐date $0 of expenses have been incurred from reserves expenditures. 
 
Sewer  Expenses,  year‐to‐date,  are  over  budget  by  $25,137  or  36.6%,  prior  to  reserve 
expenditures.  Areas  running  over  budget  are  Chemicals, Maintenance &  Repair,  and  Tools.  
Wages are over budget due to pending year‐end accruals. Employer Costs are over budget due 
to  pending  year‐end  accruals.    Areas  running  below  budget  are  Power  and  Training/Safety.  
Year‐to‐date $0 of expenses have been incurred from reserves expenditures. 
 
Drainage Expenses, year‐to‐date, are over budget by $2,159 or 23.2%.  Wages are over budget 
due  to pending year‐end accruals. Employer Costs are over budget due  to pending year‐end 
accruals.  All other areas, except Permits, are running below budget. 
 
Security Expenses,  year‐to‐date,  are over budget by $17,542 or 29.3%.   Areas  running over 
budget are Vehicle Fuel and Off‐Duty Sheriff  (which will be billed to RMA  for  July 4th security 
services). Wages are over budget due to pending year‐end accruals.   Employer Costs are over 
budget due to pending year‐end accruals. 
 
Solid Waste Expenses, year‐to‐date, are below budget by $243 or (0.5%). 
 
General Expenses, year‐to‐date, are over budget by $24,532 or 36.3%.  Wages are over budget 
due  to pending year‐end accruals. Employer Costs are over budget due  to pending year‐end 
accruals.  Office Supplies, Insurance and Training/Safety also running over budget. 
 
Net Income:  Year‐to‐date  unadjusted  net  income,  before  depreciation,  is  $75,909.  Net 
income/(Loss) adjusted for estimated depreciation expense of $93,140 is ($17,231). 
 
The  YTD  expected  net  operating  income  before  depreciation,  per  the  2013‐2014  budget,  is 
$141,755. The actual net operating  income  is $65,846  lower than the budget expectation due 
to  revenue  running  $8,664  over  budget  and  total  operating  expenses  running  over  budget 
$74,510. 



Rancho Murieta Community Services District
Summary Budget Performance Report

YTD THROUGH JULY 2013

% of Annual % of YTD YTD % of YTD VARIANCE
Total Budget Total Budget Actuals Total Amount %

REVENUES
     Water Charges 31.7% $1,775,230 38.4% $198,595 $203,427 38.7% $4,832 2.4%
     Sewer Charges 22.1% 1,237,740 20.0% 103,111 103,031 19.6% (80) (0.1%)
     Drainage Charges 3.2% 180,430 2.9% 15,035 14,994 2.9% (41) (0.3%)
     Security Charges 21.2% 1,185,510 19.1% 98,792 98,774 18.8% (18) 0.0%
     Solid Waste Charges 11.1% 621,072 10.0% 51,756 51,600 9.8% (156) (0.3%)
     Other Income 1.7% 92,550 1.5% 7,581 11,717 2.2% 4,136 54.6%
     Interest Earrnings 0.0% 1,140 0.0% 17 8 0.0% (9) (52.9%)
     Property Taxes 9.0% 502,800 8.1% 41,900 41,900 8.0% 0.0%

        Total Revenues 100.0% 5,596,472 100.0% 516,787 525,451 100.0% 8,664 1.7%

OPERATING EXPENSES
Water/Sewer/Drainage
     Wages 14.5% 809,730 8.7% 32,700 58,019 12.9% 25,319 77.4%
     Employer Costs 6.9% 385,450 6.4% 24,100 28,492 6.3% 4,392 18.2%
     Power 5.8% 325,510 9.3% 34,705 29,173 6.5% (5,532) (15.9%)
     Chemicals 4.3% 240,200 7.5% 28,150 27,437 6.1% (713) (2.5%)
     Maint & Repair 6.2% 345,470 5.8% 21,750 30,002 6.7% 8,252 37.9%
     Meters/Boxes 1.0% 54,000 1.3% 4,750 0.0% (4,750) (100.0%)
     Lab Tests 1.3% 74,250 0.7% 2,500 2,025 0.5% (475) (19.0%)
     Permits 1.1% 64,300 1.8% 6,900 11,305 2.5% 4,405 63.8%
     Training/Safety 0.4% 21,700 0.8% 3,175 751 0.2% (2,424) (76.3%)
     Equipment Rental 0.8% 43,500 2.1% 7,850 6,335 1.4% (1,515) (19.3%)
     Other 7.0% 394,010 8.7% 32,778 38,498 8.6% 5,720 17.5%

Subtotal Water/Sewer/Drainage 49.3% 2,758,120 53.2% 199,358 232,037 51.6% 32,679 16.4%

Security
     Wages 11.2% 625,100 7.1% 26,500 42,888 9.5% 16,388 61.8%
     Employer Costs 6.7% 374,700 6.5% 24,500 25,582 5.7% 1,082 4.4%
     Off Duty Sheriff Patrol 0.1% 6,000 0.1% 500 1,698 0.4% 1,198 239.6%
     Other 1.7% 94,700 2.3% 8,471 7,345 1.6% (1,126) (13.3%)

Subtotal Security 19.7% 1,100,500 16.0% 59,971 77,513 17.2% 17,542 29.3%

Solid Waste
     CWRS Contract 9.7% 543,000 12.1% 45,250 45,315 10.1% 65 0.1%
     Sacramento County Admin Fee 0.6% 34,680 0.8% 2,890 2,582 0.6% (308) (10.7%)
     HHW Event 0.2% 12,000 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Subtotal Solid Waste 10.5% 589,680 12.8% 48,140 47,897 10.7% (243) (0.5%)

General / Admin
     Wages 9.5% 534,200 5.4% 20,200 39,364 8.8% 19,164 94.9%
     Employer Costs 5.2% 292,300 5.0% 18,600 20,267 4.5% 1,667 9.0%
     Insurance 0.8% 45,000 1.0% 3,751 5,384 1.2% 1,633 43.5%
     Legal 0.4% 25,000 0.5% 2,000 1,092 0.2% (908) (45.4%)
     Office Supplies 0.3% 19,200 0.4% 1,600 4,876 1.1% 3,276 204.8%
     Director Meetings 0.3% 18,000 0.4% 1,502 1,400 0.3% (102) (6.8%)
     Telephones 0.1% 4,620 0.1% 384 392 0.1% 8 2.1%
     Information Systems 1.4% 79,000 2.5% 9,491 6,450 1.4% (3,041) (32.0%)
     Community Communications 0.1% 5,900 0.1% 450 896 0.2% 446 99.1%
     Postage 0.4% 21,780 0.5% 1,815 1,510 0.3% (305) (16.8%)
     Janitorial/Landscape Maint 0.3% 16,800 0.4% 1,400 2,290 0.5% 890 63.6%
     Other 1.5% 86,500 1.7% 6,370 8,174 1.8% 1,804 28.3%

Subtotal General / Admin 20.5% 1,148,300 18.0% 67,563 92,095 20.5% 24,532 36.3%

Total Operating Expenses 100.0% 5,596,600 100.0% 375,032 449,542 100.0% 74,510 19.9%

Operating Income (Loss) 100.0% (128) 100.0% 141,755 75,909 100.0% (65,846) (46.5%)

Non-Operating Expenses

Net Income (Loss) 100.0% (128) 100.0% 141,755 75,909 100.0% (65,846) (46.5%)



Rancho Murieta Community Services District
Budget Performance Report by FUND

YTD THROUGH JULY 2013

% of Annual % of YTD YTD % of YTD VARIANCE
Total Budget Total Budget Actuals Total Amount %

WATER
REVENUES
     Water Charges 98.7% $1,775,230 99.0% $198,595 $203,427 98.8% $4,832 2.4%
     Interest Earnings 0.0% 80 0.0% 5 0.0% (5) (100.0%)
     Other Income 1.3% 23,830 1.0% 1,986 2,405 1.2% 419 21.1%

       Total Water Revenues 100.0% 1,799,140 100.0% 200,586 205,832 100.0% 5,246 2.6%

EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
     Wages 28.2% 437,250 14.6% 17,658 32,328 25.5% 14,670 83.1%
     Employer Costs 13.4% 208,130 10.7% 13,014 15,788 12.5% 2,774 21.3%
     Power 10.7% 166,050 12.2% 14,830 14,615 11.5% (215) (1.4%)
     Chemicals 8.0% 124,500 9.1% 11,000 15,485 12.2% 4,485 40.8%
     T&O - Chemicals/Treatment 3.3% 51,000 11.3% 13,700 5,579 4.4% (8,121) (59.3%)
     Maint & Repair 10.4% 161,070 9.1% 11,000 9,630 7.6% (1,370) (12.5%)
     Meters/Boxes 3.5% 54,000 3.9% 4,750 0.0% (4,750) (100.0%)
     Lab Tests 2.3% 36,000 2.1% 2,500 593 0.5% (1,907) (76.3%)
     Permits 2.1% 32,000 2.1% 2,500 2,735 2.2% 235 9.4%
     Training/Safety 0.5% 7,500 0.6% 725 428 0.3% (297) (41.0%)
     Equipment Rental 1.5% 23,000 4.1% 5,000 3,695 2.9% (1,305) (26.1%)
     Other Direct Costs 16.2% 251,070 20.3% 24,667 25,851 20.4% 1,184 4.8%

        Operational Expenses 100.0% 1,551,570 100.0% 121,344 126,727 100.0% 5,383 4.4%

Water Income (Loss) 16.0% 247,570 65.3% 79,242 79,105 62.4% (137) (0.2%)

     38.9% Net Admin Alloc 16.0% 247,570 8.0% 9,756 18,706 14.8% 8,950 91.7%
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% 57.3% 69,486 60,399 47.7% (9,087) (13.1%)

SEWER
REVENUES
     Sewer Charges 98.7% 1,237,740 98.7% 103,111 103,031 98.3% (80) (0.1%)
     Interest Earnings 0.0% 140 0.0% 9 0.0% (9) (100.0%)
     Other Income 1.3% 15,990 1.3% 1,332 1,832 1.7% 500 37.5%

       Total Sewer Revenues 100.0% 1,253,870 100.0% 104,452 104,863 100.0% 411 0.4%

EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
     Wages 29.7% 315,800 18.6% 12,753 22,140 23.6% 9,387 73.6%
     Employer Costs 14.1% 150,330 13.7% 9,399 10,915 11.6% 1,516 16.1%
     Power 13.5% 143,960 26.6% 18,275 13,423 14.3% (4,852) (26.5%)
     Chemicals 6.6% 70,300 5.1% 3,500 11,952 12.7% 8,452 241.5%
     Maint & Repair 16.2% 172,500 14.2% 9,750 20,260 21.6% 10,510 107.8%
     Lab Tests 3.6% 38,250 0.0% 1,432 1.5% 1,432 0.0%
     Permits 2.6% 27,300 6.4% 4,400 3,706 3.9% (694) (15.8%)
     Training/Safety 1.3% 14,200 3.6% 2,450 323 0.3% (2,127) (86.8%)
     Equipment Rental 1.5% 16,000 3.4% 2,350 2,640 2.8% 290 12.3%
     Other Direct Costs 10.9% 116,240 8.5% 5,836 7,059 7.5% 1,223 21.0%

        Operational Expenses 100.0% 1,064,880 100.0% 68,713 93,850 100.0% 25,137 36.6%

Sewer Income (Loss) 17.7% 188,990 52.0% 35,739 11,013 11.7% (24,726) (69.2%)

     29.7% Net Admin Alloc 17.8% 189,020 10.8% 7,447 14,282 15.2% 6,835 91.8%
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% (30) 41.2% 28,292 (3,269) -3.5% (31,561) (111.6%)

DRAINAGE
REVENUES
     Drainage Charges 100.0% 180,430 100.0% 15,035 14,994 100.0% (41) (0.3%)
     Interest Earnings 0.0% 30 0.0% 1 0.0% (1) (100.0%)

       Total Drainage Revenues 100.0% 180,460 100.0% 15,036 14,994 100.0% (42) (0.3%)

EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
     Wages 40.0% 56,680 24.6% 2,289 3,551 31.0% 1,262 55.1%
     Employer Costs 19.1% 26,990 18.1% 1,687 1,789 15.6% 102 6.0%
     Power 10.9% 15,500 17.2% 1,600 1,135 9.9% (465) (29.1%)
     Chemicals 3.8% 5,400 4.8% 450 0.0% (450) (100.0%)
     Maint & Repair 8.4% 11,900 10.8% 1,000 112 1.0% (888) (88.8%)
     Permits 3.5% 5,000 0.0% 4,864 42.4% 4,864 0.0%
     Equipment Rental 3.2% 4,500 5.4% 500 0.0% (500) (100.0%)
     Other Direct Costs 11.1% 15,700 19.1% 1,775 9 0.1% (1,766) (99.5%)

        Operational Expenses 100.0% 141,670 100.0% 9,301 11,460 100.0% 2,159 23.2%

Drainage Income (Loss) 27.4% 38,790 61.7% 5,735 3,534 30.8% (2,201) (38.4%)

     6.1% Net Admin Alloc 27.4% 38,820 16.4% 1,525 3,033 26.5% 1,508 98.9%
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% (30) 45.3% 4,210 501 4.4% (3,709) (88.1%)

SECURITY
REVENUES
     Security Charges 96.4% 1,185,510 96.4% 98,792 98,774 94.7% (18) 0.0%
     Interest Earnings 0.0% 410 0.0% 2 0.0% (2) (100.0%)
     Other Income 3.6% 43,730 3.6% 3,661 5,480 5.3% 1,819 49.7%

       Total Security Revenues 100.0% 1,229,650 100.0% 102,455 104,254 100.0% 1,799 1.8%



Rancho Murieta Community Services District
Budget Performance Report by FUND

YTD THROUGH JULY 2013

% of Annual % of YTD YTD % of YTD VARIANCE
Total Budget Total Budget Actuals Total Amount %

EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
     Wages 56.8% $625,100 44.2% $26,500 $42,888 55.3% $16,388 61.8%
     Employer Costs 34.0% 374,700 40.9% 24,500 25,582 33.0% 1,082 4.4%
     Equipment Repairs 0.4% 4,400 0.6% 367 0.0% (367) (100.0%)
     Vehicle Maintenance 0.6% 6,700 0.9% 550 95 0.1% (455) (82.7%)
     Vehicle Fuel 1.9% 20,560 3.3% 1,955 3,737 4.8% 1,782 91.2%
     Off Duty Sheriff Patrol 0.5% 6,000 0.8% 500 1,698 2.2% 1,198 239.6%
     Other 5.7% 63,040 9.3% 5,599 3,513 4.5% (2,086) (37.3%)

        Operational Expenses 100.0% 1,100,500 100.0% 59,971 77,513 100.0% 17,542 29.3%

Security Income (Loss) 11.7% 129,150 70.8% 42,484 26,741 34.5% (15,743) (37.1%)

     20.3% Net Admin Alloc 11.7% 129,190 8.5% 5,080 9,762 12.6% 4,682 92.2%
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% (40) 62.4% 37,404 16,979 21.9% (20,425) (54.6%)

SOLID WASTE
REVENUES
     Solid Waste Charges 99.9% 621,072 100.0% 51,756 51,600 100.0% (156) (0.3%)
     Interest Earnings 0.1% 400 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

       Total Solid Waste Revenues 100.0% 621,472 100.0% 51,756 51,600 100.0% (156) (0.3%)

EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
     CWRS Contract 92.1% 543,000 94.0% 45,250 45,315 94.6% 65 0.1%
     Sacramento County Admin Fee 5.9% 34,680 6.0% 2,890 2,582 5.4% (308) (10.7%)
     HHW Event 2.0% 12,000 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

        Operational Expenses 100.0% 589,680 100.0% 48,140 47,897 100.0% (243) (0.5%)

Solid Waste Income (Loss) 5.4% 31,792 7.5% 3,616 3,703 7.7% 87 2.4%

     5.0% Net Admin Alloc 5.4% 31,820 2.6% 1,253 2,404 5.0% 1,151 91.9%
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% (28) 4.9% 2,363 1,299 2.7% (1,064) (45.0%)

OVERALL NET INCOME(LOSS) 100.0% (128) 100.0% 141,755 75,909 100.0% (65,846) (46.5%)



RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INVESTMENT REPORT  

 
CASH BALANCE AS OF JULY 31, 2013

INSTITUTION YIELD BALANCE

CSD FUNDS

EL DORADO SAVINGS BANK   
SAVINGS 0.03% 3,170,025.80$   
CHECKING 0.02% 8,099.75$          
PAYROLL 0.02% 59,423.14$        

PREMIER WEST BANK
EFT N/A 88,435.96$        

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF)
UNRESTRICTED -$                    
RESTRICTED RESERVES 0.25% 5,682,493.04$   

CALIFORNIA ASSET MGMT (CAMP)
OPERATION ACCOUNT 0.07% 3,595,047.44$   

UNION BANK
PARS GASB45 TRUST (balance as of 6/30/13) 491,539.68$      

TOTAL 13,095,064.81$ 

BOND FUNDS

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 (CFD)

BANK OF AMERICA 
CHECKING N/A 1,747,998.05$   

CALIFORNIA ASSET MGMT (CAMP)  
SPECIAL TAX 0.07% 8,298.67$          

US BANK
SPECIAL TAX REFUND 0.00% -$                    
BOND RESERVE FUND/ SPECIAL TAX FUND 0.00% 876,000.00$      

TOTAL 2,632,296.72$   

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 15,727,361.53$ 

The investments comply with the CSD adopted investment policy. 
 

PREPARED BY: Darlene Gillum
Director of Administration



 
z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2013 packets\board 08-21-2013\agenda 9 c.doc P a g e  | 1 
  

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:    August 16, 2013 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Greg Remson, Security Chief 

Subject:  Security Report for the Month of July 2013 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OPERATIONS  
The 4th of  July went well  from a security standpoint. There were smaller crowds due  to  the hot 
weather. The Gate Officers did  a  good  job with  the  increased phone  calls, dispatching  calls  for 
service,  and  processing  the  additional  traffic.  Rancho Murieta  Association  (RMA)  issued  1,467 
guest passes for the event. Patrol Officers and off‐duty Sheriff’s Deputies handled calls for service 
including  noise  complaints  from  late  fireworks.  There was  one  road  rage  incident  and  possibly 
related vandalism. 
 
Security Patrol Officer Scarzella attended the Riverview Pump Track Grand Opening. It looked like 
all of the riders had a great time. So far 145 people have signed the waiver. 
 
Sergeant Bieg and  I held  interviews  for the open Gate Officer and Patrol Officer positions. A  job 
offer has been made for a Gate Officer. She is going though the pre‐employment process and has a 
tentative start date of August 24, 2013. We continue to receive applications for the Patrol Officer 
position and are evaluating the applicants. 
 
INCIDENTS OF NOTE  
July 4, Thursday, reported at 5:37 p.m. at Clementia Park. Report of a physical fight resulting from 
a road rage incident. Officers checked the area and were unable to locate a victim or suspect. 
 
July 4, Thursday, reported on July 5 at 1:19 p.m. on Murieta Parkway. While a vehicle was parked 
during the fireworks, two (2) right side tires were slashed. The victim  feels  it was a result of the 
earlier road rage incident. 
 
July 10, Wednesday, reported at 1:35 p.m. on Murieta Parkway at Alameda Drive. Hit and Run. The 
street light pole in the median was knocked down. No suspect information. 
 
July  12,  Friday,  reported  at  2:43  a.m.  Domestic  violence  arrest  on  Venado  Drive.  Report  of  a 
female  yelling. Male  resident  arrested  by  Sacramento  Sheriff’s Department  (SSD)  for  domestic 
violence. 
 
July 15, Monday, reported at 6:10 p.m. on Topspin Way. A vehicle driving on Jackson Road went 
off  of  the  roadway  and  struck  the  sound wall.  Debris  from  the  block wall  hit  the  house  and 
windows.  No  one  was  home  at  the  time.  Single  vehicle  involved  with  no  injuries.  California 
Highway Patrol (CHP) responded for a report. 



 
z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2013 packets\board 08-21-2013\agenda 9 c.doc P a g e  | 2 
  

July 19, Friday, reported at 5:43 a.m. Vandalism. Lock to the gate  leading  into PTF property was 
cut.  
 
July 20, Sunday, reported at 8:55 a.m. on Domingo Drive.  Theft from open garage. Referred to SSD 
for a report. 
 
July 25, Thursday, reported at 2:09 a.m. on Verona Drive. Vandalism. Vehicle drove over lawn. 
 
July 29, Monday, reported at 9:52 a.m. on Camino Del Sol. Theft from open garage. A bicycle and 
golf clubs were taken. 
 
July 30, Tuesday, reported at 12:21 a.m. on Via Sereno. Vandalism. A parked, unoccupied vehicle 
parked in the street had a window smashed and was “keyed”. Referred to SSD for a report. 
 
During  the month of  July, District Security Patrol Officers also  responded  to  complaints of  loud 
music and disturbances.  
 
RANCHO MURIETA ASSOCIATION COMPLIANCE/GRIEVANCE/SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING 
The meeting was held on July 8, 2013 at the Rancho Murieta Association (RMA) office. There was 
one  (1) appearance scheduled  for driveway parking, and  two  (2)  letters  regarding stop sign and 
property maintenance. The next meeting is scheduled for August 5, 2013. 
 
JOINT SECURITY COMMITTEE MEETING 
The  Joint Security Committee Meeting was held on  July 26, 2013 at  the RMA office.  Items  that 
were discussed were  the status of  the new North Gate, surveillance cameras, adding signs  from 
the  Folsom  area  to  Rancho Murieta,  and  golf  cart  access  through  the  North  Gate.  The  next 
meeting is scheduled for October 25, 2013. 
 
JAMES L. NOLLER SAFETY CENTER 
The Safety Center has been open most Mondays and Wednesdays  from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 
VIPS Jacque Villa and Steve Lentz continue patrolling the District as another set of “eyes and ears”. 
 

The Safety Center  is also available to all  law enforcement officers for report writing, meal breaks 
and any other needs that arise. 
 

Anyone  who  is  interested  in  joining  the  VIPS  program  or  would  like  information  on  the 
Neighborhood Watch program can contact the VIPS at the Safety Center office at 354‐8509. 
 
NEW NORTH GATE 
There have been recent site visits with the construction estimator, Greg Vorster, members of the 
RMA Maintenance Department and Paul Siebensohn. Part of  the discussions  included proposed 
water features and water usage. The next committee meeting should be during the  last week of 
August and will include cost estimates.  
 
 



 
z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2013 packets\board 08-21-2013\agenda 9 c.doc P a g e  | 3 
  

BEACH ACCESS/PTF GATES 
Patrol Officers continue to open the gate at dawn and close it at dusk. Calls for service have been 
minor. Due to the occasional driver who drives around the Bass Lake PTF gate, RMA has requested 
that Security lock the gate located on the east end of Bass Lake. Once RMA has installed reflective 
warning signs on both sides of  the gates, Patrol will begin  locking and unlocking  the gate at  the 
same time the beach access gate is locked and unlocked. 



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2013 packets\board 08-21-2013\agenda 9 d.docx 1 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    August 6, 2013   

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations 

Subject:  Water/Wastewater/Drainage Report  
________________________________________________________________________________ 

The  following  is District Field Operations  information and projects staff has worked on since the 
last Board meeting. 
 
Water 
Water Treatment Plant #1 production flow is currently set at 1.2 million gallons per day (MGD) and 
Plant  #2  production  is  at  1.7 MGD  for  a  total  of  2.9 MGD,  with  facility  run  times  currently 
operating around 21 hours per day. 
 
Total  potable  water  production  for  July  2013  was  approximately  80.713 million  gallons  (MG) 
(247.7  acre‐feet)  up  from  last month’s  total  flow  of  68.6 MG.  Based  off  of  production  versus 
number  of  connections,  the  average  usage  per  customer  connection was  995  gallons  per  day 
during  the month  of  July.   A  total  of  0.0”  of  rainfall was  recorded  for  the month  of  July with 
evaporation at 8.76” as measured by the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation at Folsom Lake. 
 
Maintenance at the Water Treatment Plant included: Tesco uploaded new program to Plant 2 Liq 
IV PLC for sludge valves controls; replaced exterior soffit  lamps that had failed; built new caustic 
feed system pump mount and plumbing; cleaned all effluent pumps; cleaned lenses of all security 
cameras; and serviced entry gate motor controller. 
 

Water Source of Supply           
On July 29, 2013, the combined raw water storage for Calero, Chesbro, and Clementia Reservoirs 
measured approximately 1,449 MG (4,448 acre‐feet). 
 
We treated Chesbro on July 17 to control the algae that form the taste and odor compounds in our 
water supply.   We also had  the aquatic vegetation along  the shoreline of Chesbro harvested.   The 
harvester even noted that the water in Chesbro is clearer than he has seen it in the past and there is 
not as much vegetation as there was last year. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2013 packets\board 08-21-2013\agenda 9 d.docx 2 

 
The Clementia subdrain pump station, which pumps water away from the base of the dam, failed last 
month.  The power to the subdrain is run from a SMUD power pole near the Bass Lake pump station 
over  twelve‐hundred  feet  (1,200’) away. There were numerous wire connections  that were not  to 
code, a  faulty power  transformer, and several pull boxes buried up  to six  feet  (6’) deep  that were 
fixed, brought up to ground level and replaced, along with new wire being pulled in. 
 
Wastewater  
Influent wastewater  flow averaged 0.403 million gallons a day,  for a total of 12,518,434 gallons, 
(38.4 acre‐feet) for the month of July. This  is 14%  lower than the past seven (7) year average.   A 
total of 44.6 MG (137 acre‐feet) of secondary wastewater was measured in the secondary storage 
reservoirs on July 31, 2013. This supply  is below normal for an average  irrigation demand to the 
Rancho Murieta Country Club (RMCC) for the rest of the  irrigation season; especially since sewer 
plant  influent  flows have been  lower than average. RMCC was supplied 46.275 MG of reclaimed 
water in the month of July for their irrigation needs. 
 
There were two (2) calls for sewer service this past month which were determined to be on the 
homeowner’s property.  As part of sewer system preventative maintenance, staff used the sewer 
camera to  inspect (CCTV) 725 feet of sewer main  in Unit 4, and 1375 feet near Trinidad Drive  in 
District sewer laterals F and E in Unit 2. 
 
Staff has been working on restoring a chemical feed tank and installing lines to be able to receive 
bulk  caustic deliveries  to  save on product  costs. The  caustic  is used  for adjusting  the pH of  the 
tertiary treated water up after chlorination, a condition of our Waste Discharge Requirement. 
 
Drainage / CIA Ditch 
Laguna Joaquin was treated again on July 23 to help control midge flies, as well as algae around 
the Rancho Murieta Association’s  (RMA)  irrigation pump  intake. Both  seem  to be working well.  
With flow in the Cosumnes River historically low at 6 cfs, the level in Laguna may begin to drop as 
demands on the river increase from riparian users. 
 
Staff continued cutting vegetation throughout the community drainage system,  including two (2) 
basins on the South this past month. 
 
We  received a  receipt of our Notice of  Intent  (NOI) and  required guidance document  filed, and 
issued WDID#5S34M200009, for our District to comply with State Water Resources Control Board 
Water  (SWRCB)  Quality  Order  No.  2013‐0001‐DWQ  National  Pollutant  Discharge  Elimination 
System (NPDES) General Permit No. CAS000004, Waste Discharge Requirements (WDRs) for Storm 
Water Discharges From Small Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems (MS4s) (General Permit).  
This is updating the previous requirements of our 2009 SWMP to a more stringent program by the 
SWRCB. 
 
We  also  received  receipts  of  our NOI  packages  for  complying with  the  Aquatic Weed General 
Order 2004‐0009‐DWQ NPDES, receiving WDID #2004‐0009DWQ‐R5S‐066, and the Vector NPDES 
2012‐0002‐DWQ,  receiving WDID #534AP00032.   These allow us  to apply aquatic herbicides per 
our  submitted  Aquatic  Pesticide  Application  Plan  and  a  midge  fly  control  product  per  our 



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2013 packets\board 08-21-2013\agenda 9 d.docx 3 

submitted Vector Pesticide Application Plan.  Other entities within the District will need to follow 
the requirements of these plans or submit their own compliance documents. 
 
Water metering & Utility Staff work 
Staff completed all of the necessary water meter maintenance in July which included replacement 
of three  (3) water meters,  four  (4) meter registers and zero  (0) MXUs. Utility staff responded to 
fourteen  (14) calls  for water  leaks, nine  (9) were homeowner  issues  for water  leaks and  five  (5) 
were  District  service  line  water  leaks  which  were  repaired.    Also  completed  were  seven  (7) 
underground service alert (USA) requests and ten (10) Utility Star service orders.  
 
Other Projects 
Water Plant Phase 3 
The Board has decided to move forward on the rehabilitation of Water Plant #1 with a submerged 
membrane technology.   Further design  is on hold until the District contracts with a construction 
manager at risk, however, staff met with HDR to make changes based on their 2005 design.  
 
Main Lift North Rehabilitation Project 
Requests  for  bids  have  been  posted  on  the  Sacramento  Builder’s  exchange,  advertised  in  the 
Sacramento Bee, and posted on our website  for  the Main Lift North  rehabilitation.   Bids will be 
opened and reviewed on August 7, 2013. 
 
Well Project 
The target for well test well drilling has been postponed by the well driller until week of August 29, 
2013.  If the geotechnical analysis has been completed in time the options for how to proceed with 
the well development will be discussed at  the September  Improvements Committee meeting.    I 
discussed  the  project with  our  CDPH  engineer, who will  need  to  provide  approvals  should we 
move forward with potable water production wells. 
 
Recycled Water For Future Use 
We  are  continuing  dialogue with  the  California Department  of  Public Health  (CDPH)  and  have 
requested a meeting.  We are currently waiting to hear back from them. 
 
Hole 13 North Course Culvert Replacement 
RMCC  requested  that we wait until November of  this year or  July of next year  to proceed with 
project.   Due  to potential concerns with weather and staff being off  in November  the project  is 
being scheduled for July 2014. 
 
 



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2013 packets\board 08-21-2013\agenda 11 a.doc 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:    August 13, 2013 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Edward R. Crouse, General Manager 

Subject:  Authorize Negotiations of a Contract with Roebbelen Construction  
    Management Services, Inc., for Construction Manager at Risk Services 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION  

Authorize negotiations of a contact with Roebbelen Construction Management Services,  Inc., for 
Construction Manager at Risk Services for the Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project.  
 
BACKGROUND 

On  July 22, 2013,  the District  sent out  seven  (7)  Statement of Qualifications  (SOQ) Request  for 
Proposals  (RFP)  to  four  (4)  true  construction management  firms  and  three  (3)  contractors  that 
have construction manager at risk services as part of  their contracting business.  In addition,  the 
SOQ/RFP package was  sent  to  the Sacramento Builders Exchange  for advertising and  release  to 
their member contractors. Responses were due by August 9, 2013. 
 
Up  to  the  last  week,  we  had  interest  from  one  Construction Management  firm  and  two  (2) 
contractors.  In  the end, only one  (1)  contractor  submitted  a  response, Roebbelen Construction 
Management Services. Attached is their response. 
 
On  August  15,  2013,  Directors  Gumbinger  and  Pasek,  Paul  Siebensohn, Darlene  Gillum  and  I 
interviewed the Roebbelen team comprised of Bob Kjome, Executive Vice President; Dave Hoskins, 
Project Manager; Joel Gallion, Senior Estimator; and Mike Tucker, Project Superintendant. All the 
individuals will be assigned to our project, although their direct  involvement will vary over time. 
Attached is the interview handout of talking points prepared by Roebbelen. 
 
During  the  interview we discussed  their  approach  to preconstruction  services  and  construction 
services;  project  costing  and  phasing;  project  schedule;  fee  structure;  as  well  as  keys  to  a 
successful project. 
 
Given  the  ever  changing  scope  and  size  of  the  project,  from  a  capacity  standpoint,  Roebbelen 
committed to the project even if the final project is less than full capacity. 
 
In the end the  interview went well  from all parties’ perspectives. Staff and Directors Gumbinger 
and Pasek are comfortable with and supportive of Roebbelen’s approach and believe Roebbelen 
can deliver a quality project within budget and on schedule.  
 



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2013 packets\board 08-21-2013\agenda 11 a.doc 

As  a  result,  we  recommend  the  Board  authorize  contract  negotiations  with  Roebbelen 
Construction Management  Services,  Inc.,  for  a  Construction Manager  at  Risk  (CMAR)  services 
contract for the Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project. 
 
Both Roebbelen and the District believe successful contract negotiations can be completed in time 
for contract approval at the September Board meeting. This will ensure the water treatment plant 
expansion project will stay on schedule. 
 
 
 
 























































1

2

3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

A B C D E F G H I

JOB NAME: RMCSD WTP Upgrade & Expansion 6,500,000     Budget Date: 8/8/2013
PRECONSTRUCTION  COSTS

DESCRIPTION QTY TYPE UNIT COST EXTENSION INDIRECT TOTAL

DIVISION MANAGER
01-111 Site Survey 2 HR 112$             223 34 257
01-112 Design Meetings 20 HR 112$             2,235 335 2,570

0
PROJECT MANAGER 0

01-111 Site Survey 4 HR 94.13$          377 56 433
01-112 Design Meetings 60 HR 94.13$          5,648 847 6,495
01-113 Constructability Review 40 HR 94.13$          3,765 565 4,330
01-114 Scheduling/Planning 16 HR 94.13$          1,506 226 1,732
01-115 Front End Document Development 16 HR 94.13$          1,506 226 1,732
01-116 Value Savings 16 HR 94.13$          1,506 226 1,732
01-117 Bidding and Contracts 8 HR 94.13$          753 113 866
01-123 Construction Document Estimate 4 HR 94.13$          377 56 433
01-124 Final Estimate 4 HR 94.13$          377 56 433

0
SUPERINTENDENT 0

01-111 Site Survey 8 HR 99.68$          797 120 917
01-113 Constructability Review 24 HR 99.68$          2,392 359 2,751
01-114 Scheduling/Planning 8 HR 99.68$          797 120 917
01-115 Front End Document Development 4 HR 99.68$          399 60 459
01-116 Value Savings 4 HR 99.68$          399 60 459
01-117 Bidding and Contracts 4 HR 99.68$          399 60 459
01-123 Construction Document Estimate 4 HR 99.68$          399 60 459
01-124 Final Estimate 4 HR 99.68$          399 60 459

0
ESTIMATOR 0

01-111 Site Survey 4 HR 94.65$          379 57 435
01-112 Design Meetings 16 HR 94.65$          1,514 227 1,742
01-113 Constructability Review 24 HR 94.65$          2,272 341 2,612
01-115 Front End Document Development 8 HR 94.65$          757 114 871
01-116 Value Savings 8 HR 94.65$          757 114 871
01-117 Bidding and Contracts 40 HR 94.65$          3,786 568 4,354
01-123 Construction Document Estimate 40 HR 94.65$          3,786 568 4,354
01-124 Final Estimate 40 HR 94.65$          3,786 568 4,354

0
CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR 0

01-115 Front End Document Development 16 HR 43$               681 102 783
01-117 Bidding and Contracts 16 HR 43$               681 102 783

0

TOTALS 462 0 42,652        6,398 49,049

ROEBBELEN CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES
GENERAL CONDITION SERVICES

COST CODE



JOB NAME: RMCSD WTP Upgrade & Expansion 6,500,000     Budget Date: 02/01/04

SQ FT:
GENERAL CONDITIONS

DESCRIPTION QTY TYPE UNIT COST EXTENSION INDIRECT TOTAL

01-002 PROJECT MANAGER
Salary 8 Month 16,284$       130,276$     130,276$           

Subsistance Month -$             -$                  

01-001 SUPERINTENDENT

Salary 8 Month 17,245$       137,957$     137,957$           

Subsistance Month -$             -$                  

01-013 ESTIMATOR

Salary 1 Month 16,374$       16,374$       16,374$             

Subsistance Month -$             -$                  

Subtotal: 284,607 0 284,607

01-090 Bond Lump Sum -$             in Trade Contrac -$                  
01-093 Builders Risk Lump Sum -$             Direct Cost -$                  
01-094 Liability Insurance Lump Sum -$             Direct Cost -$                  
01-511 Temp. Power Distr. Month 400 -$             Direct Cost -$                  
01-512 Temp. Water Distr. Month 250 -$             Direct Cost -$                  
01-531 Temp Fencing Month 750 -$             Direct Cost -$                  
01-904 Advertising Lump Sum -$             in Precon -$                  

Subtotal: 0 0 0

01-008 Security Month -$             Reimbursable -$                  
01-016 Labor Compliance Lump Sum 0 -$             Not Required -$                  
01-095 Permits & Fees Lump Sum -$             Reimbursable -$                  
01-510 Storage Container Month 125 -$             Direct Cost -$                  
01-513 Job Telephone 8 Month 500 4,000$         4,000$               
01-514 Inspector's Telephone Month 500 -$             Not Required -$                  
01-515 Electricity Consumption Month 750 -$             By Owner -$                  
01-516 Water Consumption Month 200 -$             By Owner -$                  
01-517 Temp Toilets 8 Month 500 4,000$         4,000$               
01-518 Temp Heating Units Lump Sum 3,500 -$             Not Required -$                  
01-519 Temp Lighting Lump Sum 3,000 -$             Not Required -$                  
01-521 Job Trailer 8 Month 500 4,000$         4,000$               
01-522 Inspectors Trailer Month 500 -$             Not Required -$                  
01-523 Bottled Water 8 Month 75 600$            600$                  
01-524 Office Equipment/Furniture 8 Month 300 2,400$         2,400$               
01-525 Office Supplies 8 Month 250 2,000$         2,000$               
01-526 Plans & Specifications Lump Sum -$             Reimbursable -$                  
01-541 Safety Equipment Month 500 -$             Direct Cost -$                  
01-741 Final Clean-up Lump Sum 0 -$             Direct Cost -$                  
01-742 Continuous Clean-up Month 1,600 -$             Direct Cost -$                  
01-322 Network Resources/Equipt Month 350 -$             Not Required -$                  
01-454 Testing Costs Lump Sum -$             By Owner -$                  
01-527 Travel Expenses Lump Sum -$             Not Required -$                  
01-551 Temporary Road Lump Sum -$             Direct Cost -$                  
01-552 Winterization Lump Sum -$             Direct Cost -$                  
01-553 Traffic Control Month -$             Direct Cost -$                  

ROEBBELEN CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES
GENERAL CONDITION SERVICES

COST CODE
             SUPERVISION

               MOBILIZATION

               JOB EXPENSE



JOB NAME: RMCSD WTP Upgrade & Expansion 6,500,000     Budget Date: 02/01/04

SQ FT:
GENERAL CONDITIONS

DESCRIPTION QTY TYPE UNIT COST EXTENSION INDIRECT TOTAL

ROEBBELEN CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES
GENERAL CONDITION SERVICES

COST CODE
01-554 Parking Month -$             Not Required -$                  
01-561 Temporary Partitions Lump Sum -$             Not Required -$                  
01-562 Barricades Lump Sum -$             Not Required -$                  
01-563 Equipment Protection Lump Sum -$             Not Required -$                  
01-743 Dump Fees 8 Month 500 4,000$         4,000$               

Subtotal: 21,000 0 21,000

01-502 Fuel & Oil Month 350 -$             Direct Cost -$                  
01-503 Equipment Transport Lump Sum 2,500 -$             Direct Cost -$                  
01-544 Crane Month -$             Direct Cost -$                  
01-545 Material Lift Month -$             Direct Cost -$                  
01-546 Scaffold Lump Sum -$             Direct Cost -$                  
01-547 Equipment Rental Lump Sum 3,500 -$             Direct Cost -$                  
01-548 Consumables Month 350 -$             Direct Cost -$                  
01-550 Tools/Equipment Purchase Month -$             Direct Cost -$                  

Subtotal: 0 0 0

01-781 Punch List Hour 55 -$             in Superintende -$                  
01-782 As -Builts / O & M's Hour 45 -$             In Proj. Mgr -$                  
01-783 Guarantees/Warranties Hour 55 -$             Trade Contracts -$                  

Subtotal: 0 0 0

TOTALS 305,607 0 305,607
# of Months Cost/Month

8 38,201
Summary 
NTE Preconstruction Fees 49,049       Not to Exceed - billed monthly
NTE General Conditions 305,607     Not to exceed - billed monthly
CM Fee 3.5% See Bid Summary for example

              JOB EQUIPMENT

              JOB CLOSEOUT





















 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2013 packets\board 08-21-2013\agenda 12 a.doc 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
Date:    August 9, 2013 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Improvements Committee Staff 

Subject:  Approve Agreement with Atkins for California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
  Services for Augmentation Wells and Pipeline Project   

______________________________________________________________________________ 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Approve the proposal from Atkins for California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) services related 
to the augmentation wells and conveyance pipeline, in an amount not to exceed $38,310. Funding 
to come from Water Supply Augmentation Reserves.  
 
BACKGROUND 

Attached  is  the  proposal  for CEQA  services  related  to  the  augmentation wells  and  conveyance 
pipeline. Atkins recently completed an environmental scan of the proposed test hole location and 
found no fatal flaws.  
 
This is a full CEQA compliance document consisting of an Initial Study and Negative Declaration or 
more likely a Mitigated Negative Declaration. This effort is a necessary part of our grant as well as 
a requirement for new construction. Staff has reviewed the proposal and recommends approval. 
 
The Improvements Committee recommends approval. 
 
    
 
 
  
 



          Rev. 04/11  
  

Public Client  
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into, by and between Atkins North America, Inc. (Atkins) and the Client identified 
herein, provides for the Professional Services described under Item 2 of this Agreement.  
 
CLIENT:         PHONE NUMBER:      
ADDRESS:        FAX NUMBER:     

         
PROJECT NUMBER:      
 
SHORT TITLE:              
 
1. DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT SITE:  

 
 
 
 

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY ATKINS (If additional pages are necessary, they are 
identified as Attachment A):  
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. THE COMPENSATION TO BE PAID ATKINS for providing the requested services shall be (If 
additional pages are necessary, they are identified as Attachment B):  

 
 Direct personnel expense plus a surcharge of   %, plus reimbursable costs.* 
 A Lump-Sum charge of $    , plus out-of-pocket expenses.*  
 Unit Cost/Time Charges identified in Attachment B, plus reimbursable costs.*  
 Other - See Attachment B.  

* See explanation under Item 5 below.  
 
4. IF ATKINS's SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT ARE DELAYED for reasons beyond Atkins’ 

control, the time of performance shall be adjusted appropriately. Except where the services provided 
are under a continuous service contract for more than one year, if the services under this Agreement 
are delayed for a period of more than one (1) year from the beginning date (as above provided), the 
fees shall be subject to renegotiation; any change in such fees shall apply only to the unfinished 
services as of the effective date of such change.  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement is accepted on the date written above and subject to the terms and conditions above stated. 

(SIGN WITH BALL POINT PEN)  

CLIENT:        ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC. 

SIGNED:        SIGNED:        

TYPED NAME:         TYPED NAME:        

TITLE:          TITLE:         

DATE:          DATE:         

Rancho Murieta Community Services District 916-354-3700

15160 Jackson Road

Rancho Murieta, CA 95683

916-354-2082

Groundwater Augmentation Well Project

Project area located approximately 0.75 mile south of Jackson Road (Highway 16) and approximately one (1)
mile southwest of the community of Rancho Murieta, Sacramento County. The project area is characterized by
urban development (baseball and play fields and agricultural farming lands.

Funding through the State of California i.e. IRWMPs and Proposition 84 requires compliance with the CEQA. As
such, RMCSD is the CEQA lead agency for the proposed project. Atkins proposes to prepare a complete,
comprehensive, and legally adequate environmental review. The environmental review will be prepared in
accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the CEQA Guidelines as amended, recent
case law, and the Sacramento County General Plan and code of ordinances.

✔

Rancho Murieta Community Services District

Ed Crouse Glenn McPherson
General Manager Associate Vice President



Public Client Rev. 
04/11  

5.  COMPENSATION: Direct personnel expense shall be defined as: the cost of salaries and fringe benefit costs related to vacation, holiday, and sick leave pay; 
contributions for Social Security, Workers' Compensation Insurance, retirement benefits, and medical and insurance benefits; unemployment and payroll taxes; and 
other allowed benefits of those employees directly engaged in the performance of the requested service.  

Reimbursable costs include: fees of Professional Associates (whose expertise is required to complete the project) and out-of-pocket expenses, the cost of which 
shall be charged at actual costs plus an administrative charge of 18% and shall be itemized and included in the invoice.  

Typical out-of-pocket expenses shall include, but not be limited to, travel expenses (lodging, meals, etc.), job-related mileage at the prevailing Company rate, long 
distance telephone calls, courier, printing and reproduction costs, and survey supplies and materials. In the event the requested service involves the use of electronic 
measuring equipment, computers, plotters, and other special equipment such as boats, swamp buggies, etc., an additional direct charge shall be made for the use of 
this equipment. It is understood and agreed that ATKINS' services under this Agreement are limited to those described in Item 2 hereof (and Attachment A, if 
applicable) and do not include participation in or control over the operation of any aspect of the project. Compensation under this Agreement does not include any 
amount for participating in or controlling any such operation.  

 
6.  INVOICE PROCEDURES AND PAYMENT: ATKINS shall submit invoices to the Client for work accomplished during each �����������month. For services provided on a 

Lump Sum basis, the amount of each monthly invoice shall be determined on the "percentage of completion method" whereby ATKINS will estimate the percentage of 
the total work (provided on a Lump Sum basis) accomplished during the invoicing period. Monthly invoices shall include, separately listed, any charges for services for 
which time charges and/or unit costs shall apply. Such invoices shall also include, separately listed, any charges for Professional Associates and reimbursable costs. 
Such invoices shall be submitted by ATKINS as soon as possible after the end of the month in which the work was accomplished and shall be due and payable by the 
client upon receipt.  

The Client, as owner or authorized agent for the owner, hereby agrees that payment as provided herein will be made for said work within 30 days from the date the 
invoice for same is mailed to the Client at the address set out herein or is otherwise delivered, and, in default of such payment, hereby agrees to pay all costs of 
collection, including reasonable attorney's fees, regardless of whether legal action is initiated. The Client hereby acknowledges that unpaid invoices shall accrue interest 
at the maximum retailed by law after they have been outstanding for over 30 days. ATKINS reserves the right to suspend all services on the Client's project without 
notice if an invoice remains unpaid 45 days after date of invoice. This suspension shall remain in effect until all unpaid invoices are paid in full.  

It is understood and agreed that ATKINS' services under this Agreement do not include participation, whatsoever, in any litigation. Should such services be 
required, a supplemental Agreement may be negotiated between the Client and ATKINS describing the services desired and providing a basis for compensation 
to ATKINS.  

7.  COST ESTIMATES: Client hereby acknowledges that ATKINS cannot warrant that any cost estimates provided by ATKINS will not vary from actual costs incurred by 
the Client.  

8.  LIMIT OF LIABILITY: The limit of liability of ATKINS to the Client for any cause or combination of causes shall be, in total amount, limited to the fees paid under this 
Agreement.  

9.  CONSTRUCTION SERVICES: If, under this Agreement, professional services are provided during the construction phase of the project, ATKINS shall not be 
responsible for or have control over means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures, or for safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work; nor 
shall ATKINS be responsible for the Contractor's failure to carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents or for the Contractor's failure to comply with 
applicable laws, ordinances, rules or regulations.  

10.  INSURANCE: ATKINS shall at all times carry Workers' Compensation insurance as required by statute; commercial general liability insurance including bodily injury and 
property damage; automobile liability coverage; and professional liability coverage. Insurance certificates will be provided to the Client upon request. Client agrees to 
require that ATKINS be named as an additional insured on insurance coverages provided by contractors on the project.  

11.  ASSIGNMENT: Neither the Client nor ATKINS will assign or transfer its interest in this Agreement without the written consent of the other.  

12.  SUSPENSION, TERMINATION, CANCELLATION OR ABANDONMENT: In the event the project described in Attachment A, or the services of ATKINS called for under 
this Agreement, is/are suspended, cancelled, terminated or abandoned by the Client, ATKINS shall be given seven (7) days prior written notice of such action and shall 
be compensated for the professional services provided up to the date of suspension, termination, cancellation or abandonment in accordance with the provisions of this 
Agreement for all work performed up to the date of suspension, termination, cancellation or abandonment, including reimbursable expenses.  

13.  ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT: This writing, including attachments and addenda, if any, embodies the entire agreement and understanding between the parties hereto, 
and there are no other agreements and understandings, oral or written, with reference to the subject matter hereof that are not merged herein and superseded hereby. 
No alteration, change or modification of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing signed by both parties hereto.  

14.  DOCUMENTS: Any reuse by the client or others of documents and plans that result from ATKINS' services under this agreement shall be at the Client's or others' sole 
risk without liability to ATKINS.  

15.  WAIVER: Any failure by ATKINS to require strict compliance with any provision of this contract shall not be construed as a waiver of such provision, and ATKINS may 
subsequently require strict compliance at any time, notwithstanding any prior failure to do so.  

16. DISPUTE RESOLUTION: If a dispute arises out of or relates to this Agreement or the breach thereof, the parties will attempt to settle the matter between themselves. If 
no agreement can be reached the parties agree to use mediation with a mutually agreed upon mediator before resorting to a judicial forum. The cost of a third party 
mediator will be shared equally by the parties. In the event of litigation, the prevailing party will be entitled to reimbursement of all reasonable costs and attorneys' fees. 
The parties mutually agree that a similar dispute resolution clause will be contained in all other contracts executed by Client concerning or related to this contract and all 
subcontracts executed by ATKINS.  

17.  HAZARDOUS WASTE, MATERIALS OR SUBSTANCES: Unless otherwise specifically provided in this Agreement, ATKINS shall not be responsible for or have control 
over the discovery, presence, handling, removal, transport or disposal of hazardous waste, materials or substances in any form on the project site.  

18.  GOVERNING LAW: This Agreement shall be governed by and construed according to the laws of the State where the situs of the work is located.  

19.  LIMITED COPYRIGHT LICENSE: ATKINS grants Client a paid-up, non-transferable, non-exclusive license to make or have made copies of any copyrightable materials 
delivered under this Agreement and specifically marked by ATKINS as "Reproduction Authorized".  

20.  INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY: With the sole exception of specifically marked reproducible materials subject to the Limited Copyright License herein, all worldwide right, 
title and interest in and to any and all Intellectual Property conceived, invented, authored or otherwise made by or on this Agreement shall remain the sole and exclusive 
property of ATKINS, its successors and assigns unless licensed or assigned by ATKINS pursuant to a separate written instrument. The term "Intellectual Property shall 
be construed broadly to include all forms of intellectual property including without limitation all inventions, discoveries, designs, plans, improvements, trademarks, 
service marks and copyrights in drawings, computer programs, architectural works and in all other original works of authorship.  

 
ATTACHMENT- Scope of Services 
ATTACHMENT B-Compensation 

ADDENDA A (if required)  



�
1�

Atkins�North�America,�Inc.�

�
RANCHO�MURIETA�COMMUNITY�SERVICES�DISTRICT��

PROJECT�PLAN,�SCOPE�OF�WORK�AND�BUDGET�FOR�THE�CEQA�ENVIRONMENTAL�REVIEW�
FOR�THE��

PROPOSED�GROUNDWATER�AUGMENTATION�WELL�PROJECT��

Project�Overview�

As�requested�by�the�Rancho�Murieta�Community�Services�District� (District�or�RMCSD),�Atkins�presents�
this� Project� Plan,� Scope� of� Work� and� Cost� Estimate� for� Proposed� Groundwater� Augmentation� Well�
Project.� The� Project,� as� proposed� is� construction� and� operation� of� potentially� two� groundwater�
augmentation�wells�and�pipelines�within�the�Community�of�Rancho�Murieta�(proposed�project),�located�
in�unincorporated�Sacramento�County.��

The�Project�Plan�and�Scope�of�Work�presents�the�steps�necessary�to�develop�a�comprehensive�project�
description,� an� Initial� Study� (IS)� and� ultimately,� a� defensible� environmental� report.� The� Project� Plan�
presents� the� necessary� steps� and� elements� including� the� general� content,� areas� of� concern,� specific�
services�to�be�analyzed,�and�level�of�analysis�to�be�included�in�the�environmental�report.�The�Scope�of�
Work�presents�the�tasks�and�work�products�that�are�expected�as�a�result�of�the�environmental�review�
process.� The� environmental� review� will� analyze,� evaluate� and� disclose� potential� impacts� to� the�
environment�that�may�result�from�implementation�of�the�Proposed�Project.��

Atkins� proposes� to� prepare� a� complete,� comprehensive,� and� legally� adequate� environmental� review.�
The�environmental�review�will�be�prepared�in�accordance�with�the�California�Environmental�Quality�Act�
(CEQA),� the�CEQA�Guidelines�as� amended,� recent� case� law,�and� the� Sacramento�County�General�Plan�
and�code�of�ordinances.1��

Project�Understanding�

Our� current� understanding� of� the� proposed� project� is� based� on� discussions� with� RMCSD� staff� and�
reports�and�studies,�other�consulting� firms,�previous�biological� resources�surveys�of� the�potential� test�
well�sites�and�information�gathered�at�the�test�well�site�visit�on�21�June�2013.��

Atkins�understands� that�RMC�D� relies� solely�on� sur�����water� supplies� from�the�Cosumnes�River;� the �
District’s�drought�preparedness�plan�identified�groundwater�as�a�viable�supplemental�supply�source�to�
augment� its� surface�water� supplies� in� low� precipitation� or� dry� years.� � As� part� of� the� Regional�Water�
Authority’s�(RWA)�Integrated�Regional�Water�Management�Plan�(IRWMP)�RMCSD�received�planning�and�
design�funding�for�the�proposed�project�through�Proposition�84�and�is�now�exploring�sites�for�two�new�
groundwater�well(s)�(TH�A�and�TH�B)�with�sufficient�capacity�to�extract�up�to�600�acre�feet�(AF)�or�370�
gallons�per�minute�(gpm)�to�augment�its�surface�water�supplies�in�low�precipitation�years.��RMCSD�has�
identified� two� (2)� potential� test� well� sites� along� an� alignment� of� 2,200� ft� in� agricultural� land� in� the�
Community�of�Rancho�Murieta.�Funding�through�the�State�of�California�i.e.�IRWMPs�and�Proposition�84�
requires�compliance�with�the�CEQA.�As�such,�RMCSD�is�the�CEQA�lead�agency�for�the�proposed�project.�

Project�Plan�and�Scope�of�Work�

������������������������������������������������������������
1�� Any�description�of�the�proposed�project�in�this�Scope�of�Work�is�for�illustrative�purposes�only�and�informing�Atkins’s�
scope�of�work�and�budget�estimate.��

ATTACHMENT A



�
2�

Atkins�North�America,�Inc.�

The�Project�Plan�and�Scope�of�Work�proposed�for�the�evaluation�of�services�and�environmental�review�is�
organized�into�the�following�seven�(7)�tasks.���

Task�1:� Prepare�Project�Description�
Task�2:� Data�Collection�and�Review�
Task�3:� Prepare�Initial�Study�(IS)�
Task�4:� Prepare�Environmental�Document�for�CEQA�Compliance�
Task�5:� Prepare�and�Circulate�Final�Negative�Declaration/Mitigated�Negative�Declaration�
Task�6:� Review�Public�Comments�and�Prepare�Response�Memorandum��
Task�7:� Public�Hearing�and�Project�Management�

It�is�Atkins’�understanding�that�the�area�of�analysis�is�located�approximately�0.75�mile�south�of�Jackson�
Road� (Highway� 16)� and� approximately� one� (1)�mile� southwest� of� the� community� of� Rancho�Murieta,�
Sacramento�County,�California�within�Township�7�North�Range�8�East�of� the�“Carbondale,�CA”�United�
States�Geological�Survey�(USGS)�7.5�miute�quadrangle�map.��Specifically,�the�Project�is�comprised�of�two�
(2)�proposed�test�well�drilling�sites�with�approximate�footprints�of�7,500�square�feet;�Site�TH�A�is�located�
at�38	�29’21.36”�North�and�121	�06’�26.30”�West,�and�Site�TH�B�is� located�at�38	�28’58.12”�North�and�
121	�06’�54.04”�West.��

It� is� anticipated� the� evaluation�of� services� and�environmental� review�will� consist� of� the� following� key�
elements:���

� Purpose�and�use�of�the�IS�and�the�environmental�review�document�
� Project�Setting,�and�District�Description�
� Need�for�the�proposed�project�
� Structure�of�the�CEQA�environmental�review�

Task�1:��Prepare�Project�Description�
Atkins�will�use� information�provided�by� the�District�and�project� team�along�with� relevant�Sacramento�
County� information� to� formulate�a�description�of� the�proposed�project.� � It�will�describe� the�proposed�
project� in� a� clear� and� concise�manner,� which� is� critical� to� the� associated� environmental� review,� and�
ultimately,�the�successful�completion�of�the�project�and�acceptance�by�the�local�community.��

The� project� description� defines� the� project� under� review� and� consideration.� It� also� establishes� an�
understanding� of� the� project� and� its� purpose.� As� stated� previously,� the� proposed� project� is� the�
construction�and�operation�of�potentially�two�groundwater�augmentation�wells�with�sufficient�capacity�
to� extract� up� to� 600� AF� (or� 370� gpm)� within� the� Community� of� Rancho� Murieta.� The� groundwater�
supplies�would�augment�the�District’s�surface�water�supplies�in�dry�or�low�precipitation�years.�

In�order�to�provide�adequate�information�to�conduct�the�environmental�review�for�the�project,�it�is�the�
duty�of�the�project�description�to�present�the�facts�of�the�proposed�project�in�a�clear�and�useful�fashion.�
In�order�to�succeed,�the�project�description�needs�present�the�many�complexities�and�necessary�steps�
(from�applications�to�environmental�review�to�local�and�County�approvals)�involved�with�the�proposed�
project.�

To�accurately�portray� the�proposed�project,� graphics�will� be�developed� from� information�provided�by�
the� District� and� project� team� along� with� pertinent� Sacramento� County� information� to� identify� the�
project� area.� � A� draft� of� the� project� description�will� be� provided� to� the�District� and� project� team� for�
review�and�comment�early�in�the�CEQA�process.�

ATTACHMENT A



�
3�

Atkins�North�America,�Inc.�

Task�1:�Deliverables�Products�Meetings�

� Submit�Project�Description�for�review�and�comment.���

Task�2:�Data�Collection�and�Review�
Atkins�assumes�all�relevant�planning�documents,�technical�studies,�and�associated�financial�information�
within�two�(2)�weeks�of�an�executed�contract�or�Notice�to�Proceed.��Atkins�will�review�the�documents�to�
determine�whether�the�type�of�information�is�sufficient�to�prepare�the�IS.��Atkins�may�also�request�the�
land� owners� to� submit� information� related� to� the� proposed� well� site� properties.� � If� additional�
information�or�data� is�needed,�Atkins�will�develop�an�approach�to�collecting�the�required� information,�
recognizing� that� the� level� of� effort� should� be� efficient� and� economical,� and� that� different� geographic�
areas�and/or�services�may�require�differing�levels�of�detail�to�address�specific�funding�requirements.�

Task�3:�Prepare�an�Administrative�Draft�Initial�Study�
Atkins�will�prepare�an�Administrative�Draft� IS� that� includes:� (1)�a�description�of� the�proposed�project,�
including�project�location;�(2)�an�identification�of�the�environmental�setting;�(3)�an�identification�of�the�
environmental�effects�in�several�issue�areas�(described�below);�(4)�a�description�of�ways�to�mitigate�any�
potentially�significant�environmental�effects,�if�any;�and�(5)�a�discussion�regarding�whether�the�proposed�
project�would�be�consistent�with�existing�County�zoning,�plans�and�other�County�land�use�controls.��The�
Administrative� Draft� IS� will� be� based� upon� the� environmental� checklist� in� Appendix� G� of� the� CEQA�
Guidelines.� � The� IS� narrative�will� include� brief� explanations� for� all� effects� (i.e.,� Potentially� Significant,�
Potentially�Significant�without�Mitigation�Incorporated,�Less�Than�Significant,�and�No�Impact).��For�each�
issue� area� in� the� CEQA� environmental� checklist,� the� IS�will� evaluate� the� available� data� that� has� been�
collected�and�reviewed�pursuant�to�Task�3�in�order�to�determine�whether�there�is�substantial�evidence�
that�the�Project�may�have�a�significant�effect�on�the�environment.��The�IS�will�determine�whether�each�
potential� environmental� impact� is:� (1)� less� than� significant;� � (2)� less� than� significant� with� the�
incorporation�of�mitigation�measures,� if� a�potential� impact� can�be�mitigated� to�a� less� than� significant�
level�with�the�incorporation�of�mitigation�measures;�or�(3)�significant�and�unavoidable.��If�the�proposed�
project�will�not�have�an�impact�within�an�issue�area,�then�the�IS�will�specify�that�there�will�be�no�impact.�

Primary� issue� areas� to� be� addressed� in� the� Administrative� Draft� IS� may� include:� (1)� aesthetics;� (2)�
agricultural� resources;� (3)� air� quality;� (4)� biological� resources;� (5)� cultural� resources;� (6)� geology� and�
soils;� (7)� hazards� and� hazardous�materials;� (8)� hydrology� and�water� quality� (during� construction);� (9)�
land� use� and� planning;� (10)� noise� and� sensitive� receptors� (during� construction);� (11)� population� and�
housing;� and� (12)� transportation/traffic� (during� construction).� � The� following� discussion� presents� our�
approach�to� the�analysis�of�each�of� these�key� issues.� �Atkins�understands� that� the�District�as� the� lead�
agency� for� this� proposed� project� will� be� considering� possible� construction� and� operation� of� two�
groundwater�augmentation�wells.��

A.� Aesthetics�

In� the� environmental� review,� Atkins� will� describe� the� anticipated� visual� character� of� the� proposed�
groundwater� well� sites,� based� on� information� provided� by� the� District� and� project� team� along� with�
pertinent� Sacramento� County� information� and� use� this� information� discuss� how� the�well� sites,�when�
completed�may�potentially�impact�the�visual�quality�of�the�surrounding�areas.�

ATTACHMENT A



�
4�

Atkins�North�America,�Inc.�

B.� Agricultural�and�Forestry�Resources�

Atkins� will� investigate� and� analyze� the� current� agricultural� uses� of� the� proposed� well� sites� TH�B� as�
compared� to� those� uses� under� proposed� project� implementation.� � TH�A� is� sited� in� a� recreational�
playfield,�outside�of�any�agricultural�lands��

C.� Air�Quality�

Our�analysis�of�the�proposed�project’s� impacts�on�air�quality�during�construction�activities�will�provide�
an�introductory�discussion�of�the�air�pollutants�of�concern�in�the�region,�summarize�local�and�regional�air�
quality,� describe� pertinent� characteristics� of� the� air� basin,� and� provide� an� overview� of� the� physical�
conditions�affecting�pollutant�buildup�and�dispersion�in�the�area.���

D.� Biological�Resources�

Atkins�will�analyze�the�impact�of�the�proposed�project�on�biological�resources.��In�late�November�2012,�
Atkins�biologists�conducted�a�Special�status�Species�Habitat�Survey�and�Preliminary�Wetland�Assessment�
(Survey� and� Assessment)� for� sensitive� biological� resources,� including� potential� listed� species� habitats,�
vernal�pools,�wetlands�and�other�waters�of�the�US,�which�may�be�impacted�by�the�proposed�project.���

The� results� of� reconnaissance�level� Survey� and� Assessment� for� the� proposed� project� provided�
information� about� the� habitats� and� species� within� the� proposed� project� well� sites.� The� Survey� and�
Assessment�also�provided� recommendations� to�avoid�and/or�buffer�project�related�activities� from�the�
presence�and/or�occurrence�of�sensitive�biological�resources�within�the�project�area.��

The� environmental� review� as� reported� in� the� IS� would� include� analyses� related� to� wildlife� and�
vegetation,�for�which�Atkins�wildlife�biologists�may�need�to�conduct�a�follow�up�pedestrian�survey�of�the�
proposed� project� well� sites� to� update� previously� identified� sensitive� biological� resources,� including�
potential�listed�species�habitats,�vernal�pools,�wetlands�and�other�waters�of�the�US,�which�may�not�have�
been�previously�identified�and�could�be�potentially�impacted�by�the�proposed�project.���

We� understand� that� a� formal� wetland� delineation� will� not� be� needed� during� preparation� of� the� IS.��
Atkins,�based�on� its�knowledge�of� the�area,�will� review�biological� reports�prepared� in�December�2012�
relevant� to� the�proposed�well� sites�along�with�pertinent�Sacrament�County� information�and� to�obtain�
updated�information�will�consult�the�California�Natural�Diversity�Database�(CNDDB)�and�other�relevant�
information� sources� in� preparing� the� biological� analysis.� � To� the� extent� necessary,� Atkins� will�
recommend�mitigation�measures� that�may� reduce�any�potentially� significant� impacts� related� to� these�
biological�resources�to�less�than�significant�levels.��These�mitigation�measures�would�be�prepared�to�the�
satisfaction�of�responsible�agencies,�such�as�the�California�Department�of�Fish�&�Wildlife�or�U.S.�Fish�and�
Wildlife�Service.�

E.� Cultural�Resources�

The�IS�will�analyze�the�impact�of�the�proposed�project�on�cultural�resources.� � In�early�2007,�as�part�of�
another� project� for� the� District,� Atkins� conducted� a� cultural� resource� and� historic� properties� records�
search� in� the� U.S.� Geological� Survey� Carbondale� 7.5’� quadrangle,� the� results� of� this� investigation�
returned�valuable�data�about� the�historic�properties� in� the�Community�of�Rancho�Murieta;� the�North�
Central�Information�Center�(NCIC)�identified�a�historic�district�that�overlaps�with�three�irrigated�pastures�
adjacent�to�the�District’s�wastewater�treatment�plant.��The�name�of�the�historic�district�is�the�Michigan�
Bar�Mining�District;� its� common� name� is� the�Van�Vleck� –� Ruman�Diggins� of� the�Michigan� Bar�Mining�
District.� � The�Michigan� Bar�Mining� District� is� eligible� as� a� historic� mining� landscape� for� the� National�

ATTACHMENT A



�
5�

Atkins�North�America,�Inc.�

Register� of� Historic� Places.2� � It� follows� auriferous� deposits� of� the� Ione� and� Mehrten� formations,�
westward� from�Michigan�Bar�on�the�Cosumnes�River� to� the�Sloughhouse�area.� �Michigan�Bar�was� the�
most�prominent�of�all�early�gold�camps�on�the�Cosumnes�River�in�Sacramento�County.��Founded�in�1849�
by�two�men�from�Michigan,� it�reached�a�population�of�1,500�or�more�in�the�early�1850s.3� �The�district�
was�mined�extensively� and�primarily� by� hydraulic� techniques� and� ground� sluicing� between� the� 1850s�
and�1900.� �Other�methods,� such� as� hand�mining,� drifting,� and�dredging�were� also� used.� � Dredging� in�
particular�became�a�useful�method�into�the�1950s.��Some�of�this�data�can�be�used�in�Atkins’s�analysis�in�
this�IS.�However,�the�cultural�resource�and�historic�properties�records�searches�are�only�valid�for�up�to�
two� years;� as� such,� Atkins� will� need� to� initiate� a� project�specific� Information� Center� records� search.��
Atkins�will�summarize�the�results�of�the�records�search�and�this�information�will�be�incorporated�into�the�
IS.� � Although� it� seems� unlikely� at� the� well� sites� and� potential� pipeline,� to� the� extent� necessary,� and�
Atkins�will�recommend�mitigation�measures�that�may�reduce�any�potentially�significant�impacts�to�less�
than�significant�levels.���

F.� Geology�and�Soils�

The�IS�will�analyze�the�impact�of�the�proposed�project�on�geology�and�soils.� �This�section�of�the�IS�will�
describe� the� existing� geologic� conditions� underlying� the� proposed� groundwater� well� sites.� � We� will�
consider� geotechnical� studies� generated� by� the� District� and� project� team� along� with� pertinent�
Sacramento� County� information.� � Our� analysis� will� use� supporting� documentation� and� regional�
information�from�such�agencies�as�the�California�Geological�Survey,�the�United�States�Geological�Survey,�
and�the�Natural�Resources�Conservation�Service.�

G.� Hazards�and�Hazardous�materials��

Atkins�will�describe�the�existing�environmental�conditions�of�the�well�sites�to�determine�whether�or�not�
the� potential� exists� for� site� workers,� the� public,� or� the� environment� to� be� exposed� to� hazardous�
materials� or� wildland� fires.� � This� evaluation� will� rely� upon� available� environmental,� geological,� and�
hydrological�documents�prepared�in�concert�with�and�independent�of�the�proposed�project.��Atkins�will�
conduct� a� survey� of� existing� and� potential� hazardous�materials� sites� on� and� near� the� project� sites� to�
provide� a� benchmark�of� hazardous� sites� and�businesses� (if� any)� from� the�California� List� of�Hazardous�
Materials�Release�Sites�(or�Cortese�List).��Atkins�will�present�an�overview�of�the�federal,�State,�and�local�
regulations� that� apply� to� the� transport,� storage,� use,� and� disposal� of� hazardous�materials�within� and�
adjacent�to�the�well�sites.���

G.� Hydrology�and�Water�Quality�

Although�current�land�uses�are�expected�to�remain�unchanged�for�the�foreseeable�future,�the�proposed�
project� would� result� in� the� addition� of� minimal� impervious� surfaces� at� the� proposed� well� sites.� � If�
necessary,� the� analysis� will� describe� the� process� for� mitigating� project�generated� runoff� on�site� and�
downstream�impacts�to�ensure�consistency�with�adopted�standards.�

Relevant� regulations� that� govern� drainage,� flooding,� and�water� quality�will� be� summarized,� including�
FEMA,� California� Department� of� Water� Resource,� and� Sacramento� County’s� stormwater� quality�
management�program.�The�Project’s�consistency�with�the�applicable�hydrology�and�drainage�standards�
and�policies�will�also�be�summarized.��

������������������������������������������������������������
2 Department�of�Parks�and�Recreation,�Van�Vleck�–�Ruman�Diggins�of�the�Michigan�Bar�Mining�District,�Primary�#�P�34�

679,�Trinomial�CA�SAC�640�H.
3 Hoover,�Mildred�Brooke,�et�al.,�Historic�Spots�in�California,�1966,�p.�290.

ATTACHMENT A



�
6�

Atkins�North�America,�Inc.�

H.� Land�Use�and�Planning�

Key�issues�to�be�addressed�in�the�land�use�and�planning�section�include�consistency�with�adopted�plans,�
zoning,� and� compatibility�with� adjacent� land� uses.� The� section�will� identify� proposed� zoning� districts,�
land� use� designations,� and� applicable� land� use� goals� and� policies� contained� in� the� adopted� County�
General� Plan.� The� survey� area� in� proximity� to� site� TH�A� is� characterized� by� urban� development� and�
agricultural�lands;�at�the�time�of�the�Survey�and�Assessment,�the�agricultural�land�was�fallow.�However,�
on� 21� June� 2013� rows� of� corn�were� planted� and� prevalent� throughout.� The� urban� developed� land� is�
characterized�by�a�recreational�field�planted�with�turf�grasses�and�various�non�native�weedy�species,�an�
unpaved� levee� road,� commercial� buildings,� and� a� stormwater� pump� station� that� discharges� into� a�
stormwater�channel�on� the�north�side�of� the� levee� road.� �The�survey�area� in�proximity� to�site�TH�B� is�
characterized� by� disturbed� riparian�like� habitat� and� agricultural� land.� � All� current� land� uses� proposed�
well�sites�are�expected�to�remain�unchanged�for�the�foreseeable�future.���

I.� Noise�

Atkins’� analysis� will� consider� the� proposed� project’s� impacts� on� noise� levels� during� construction�
activities�at�and�near� the�project�area.� �Atkins�understands� that�all� current� land�uses�at� the�proposed�
well� sites� are� expected� to� remain� unchanged� for� the� foreseeable� future.� �We�will� conduct� a� desktop�
survey�of�the�area�and�document�the�distance�to�sensitive�noise�receptors.���

J.� Other�Items�and�Topics��

Provide�an�assessment�for�potential�impacts�for�all�issues�contained�in�Appendix�G�of�CEQA�Guidelines.��
In� addition� to� the� key� issues� cited� above,�Atkins�will� evaluate� the� effects� of� the� proposed�project� on�
greenhouse�gas�emissions,�mineral� resources,�population�and�housing,�public�services,� recreation,�and�
utilities� and� service� systems� and�we�will� develop� a� comprehensive� section� of� “mandatory� findings� of�
significance.”���

Task�3:�Deliverables�Products�Meetings:�
� Submit� one� (1)� electronic� PDF� of� the� Administrative� Draft� IS� to� the� District� for� review� and�

comment.�

Task�4:��Prepare�Draft�Environmental�Document�with�results�of�the�IS�
Atkins�will�prepare�a�comprehensive�draft�of�the�IS�based�upon�the�environmental�checklist�in�Appendix�
G�of�the�CEQA�Guidelines,�as�amended.� �The� IS�will� include�the�results�of� findings� in�each�of�the� issue�
items,�and�areas�of�concern�described�in�Task�3.��Depending�on�the�results�of�the�IS,�Atkins�will�prepare�
an�appropriate�CEQA�environmental�document,�which�could�be�a�negative�declaration�(ND),�a�mitigated�
negative� declaration� (MND)� including� impact� discussions� and� any� proposed� mitigation� measures,� or�
environmental�impact�report.��In�the�event�that�an�MND�is�the�appropriate�CEQA�document,�mitigation�
measures�will�be�identified�and�the�discussion�of�each�measure�will�clearly�explain�how�implementation�
of�the�mitigation�measure�will�reduce�the�related�environmental�impacts�to�a�less�than�significant�level.��
Those�impacts�that�cannot�be�reduced�to�a� less�than�significant� level�because�adequate� information�is�
either� not� available,� or� because� no� mitigation� measures� are� available,� will� be� identified� as� being�
Potentially�Significant�Impacts.� � If�Potentially�Significant� Impacts�are�identified,�Atkins�will� immediately�
contact�the�District�regarding�preparation�of�an�Environmental�Impact�Report�(EIR).���

Task�4:�Deliverables�Products�Meetings:�

ATTACHMENT A



�
7�

Atkins�North�America,�Inc.�

� Submit�three�(3)�copies�for�review�and�comment�of�the�Administrative�Draft�IS�and,�if�an�ND�or�
MND�is�the�appropriate�CEQA�document.�

� Submit�one�(1)�complete�electronic�PDF�of�the�Administrative�Draft�IS�and,�if�an�ND�or�MND�is�
the�appropriate�CEQA�document.�

Task�5:��Prepare�and�Circulate�Final�ND/MND�Document�

Upon� receipt� of� one� (1)� consolidated� set� of� comments� from� the� District� and� project� team� on� the�
Administrative� Draft� IS� document,� we� will� incorporate� revisions� as� appropriate� and� prepare� a� final�
document.��If�the�IS�identifies�no�impacts,�less�than�significant�impacts�or�impacts�that�can�be�mitigated�
to�less�than�significant�level�then�Atkins�will�prepare�a�proposed�ND�or�MND�for�public�circulation.��After�
incorporation� of� comments,� Atkins� will� publish� copies� for� the� State� Clearinghouse� for� distribution� to�
responsible�agencies�and�concerned�parties�for�a�30�day�public�comment�period.�

Task�5:�Deliverables�Products�Meetings:�

� Submit� one� (1)� Screencheck� (electronic� version)� of� the� draft� IS� and� proposed� ND/MND� for�
review�prior�to�printing.�

� Submit�fifteen�(15)�copies�and�one�(1)�electronic�PDF�of�the�draft�IS�and�proposed�ND/MND�to�
the�State�Clearinghouse�for�public�review�and�distribution.�

� Publish� fifteen� (15)� copies� of� the� draft� IS� and� any� proposed� ND/MND� for� the� District� and�
distribute�to�any�other�interested�parties.���

� Submit�one�(1)�electronic�PDF�of�the�document�to�the�District.�

Task�6:��Prepare�Response�to�Public�Comments�Memorandum��
After�the�close�of�the�public�review�period,�Atkins�can�meet�with�the�District�and�project�team�to�review�
comments�from�other�agencies�and�the�public�on�the� IS�and�any�proposed�ND/MND.� �Atkins�will� then�
prepare�a�Response�to�Comment�Memorandum.� �This�document�will�be�available�for�consideration�by�
the� District’s� Board� of� Directors� while� they� are� considering� the� proposed� project� and� adopting� the�
proposed�ND/MND�and�a�Notice�of�Determination.�

Task�6:�Deliverables�Products�Meetings�

� Submit�five�(5)�copies�of�the�Responses�to�Comments�Memorandum.�
� Submit�one�(1)�electronic�PDF�of�the�Responses�to�Comment�Memorandum.�

Task�7:��Public�Hearing�and�Project�Management�
Atkins’s�project�management�approach�is�designed�to�quickly�identify�and�resolve�issues�of�concern,�and�
to�facilitate�efficient�use�of�time�for�the�Atkins�team,�the�District�and�project�team.��Atkins�will�take�the�
lead� in� overall� project� strategy� and� document� design.� Atkins� recognizes� the� importance� of� thorough�
project� management� responsibilities� along� with� clear� and� concise� communication.� � With� that�
understanding,�Atkins�will�attend�up�to�four�(4)�project�related�meetings�with�the�District�not�including�
Project�specific�public�hearing.���

Mr.� David� Beauchamp,� the� Project� Manager,� is� responsible� for� budget� management,� will� ensure�
adherence�to�the�schedule,�and�is�responsible�for�quality�control�of�the�final�product.�He�will�manage�the�
preparation�of�the�document,�address�specific�issue�items�and�handle�the�day�to�day�administration�of�
the�Project.��Mr.�Beauchamp�will�keep�the�District�informed�of�the�status�of�work�on�the�environmental�
review�process.� �Ms.�Alice�Tackett,�Sr.�Project�Manager�will�have�senior�review�responsibilities�with�an�

ATTACHMENT A



�
8�

Atkins�North�America,�Inc.�

emphasis� on� Quality� Control� and� Assurance� for� Projects4� (QCAP)� of� all� documents� during� the�
environmental�review�process.��Additional�Atkins�staff�with�technical�expertise�will�be�utilized�to�prepare�
specific�sections�of�the�areas�of�concern�and�CEQA�document.�

Task�7:�Deliverables�Products�Meetings�

� Prepare�presentation�materials�for�the�public�hearing.�
� Present� findings� and� results� of� the� environmental� review� and� proposed� ND/MND;� support�

District� staff� and� respond� as� needed� to� questions� and� comments� pertaining� to� the�
environmental�review�

� Submit�detailed�monthly�invoices�and�monthly�status�reports.�
� Attend�up�to�five�(5)�meetings�with�District�staff�and�project�team�over�the�life�of�the�project.�
� Submit�detailed�monthly�invoices�and�monthly�status�reports.�

Project�Schedule�

We�have�reviewed�our�current�workload�and�staff�availability�and�based�on�that�information,�Atkins�can�
complete� the�Administrative�Draft� IS�and�proposed�ND/MND�within�8�weeks�of� receiving�an�executed�
contract�or�Notice�to�Proceed.5�This�schedule�assumes�Atkins,�the�District�and�project�team�will�have�an�
approved�Project�Description�within�2�weeks�of�the�executed�contract�or�NTP.��

Atkins�assumes�a�2�week�review�period�by�District� staff�and� its�project� team.� �The�proposed�ND/MND�
will� follow� in� 2� weeks� after� receiving� the� District’s� and� its� project� team’s� comments� on� the�
Administrative�Draft� IS�and�the�final�proposed�ND/MND�will�be�ready�for�public� review�within�one� (1)�
week.� The� final� document� will� be� circulated� for� public� review� as� required� under� CEQA� Guidelines,�
Sections� 15073� and� 15087.� � (CEQA� Public� review� periods:� mitigated� negative� declaration� 30� days�
required).� After� close� of� the� public� review� period,� Atkins� will� prepare� the� Response� to� Comment�
Memorandum�and�append� it� to�the�proposed�ND/MND�and�then�having�satisfied�the�requirements�of�
CEQA�the�proposed�ND/MND�would�be�presented�to�the�District’s�Board�of�Directors�for�consideration.�
Atkins� understands� that� the� nature� of� the� proposed� project� could� stir� up� public� opposition;�
consequently,�for�preparation�of�this�Scope�of�Work,� it� is�not�possible�to�accurately�project�the�time�it�
would�take�to�appropriately�respond�to�public�comments.�Atkins�anticipates�two�or�three�weeks�could�
be�necessary.��

In� summary,� Atkins� will� complete� the� final� ND/MND� within� approximately� 20� weeks� of� receiving� an�
executed�contract�or�Notice�to�Proceed.���

In� total,� the� schedule� calls� for� the� final� documents,� public� review� period,� preparation� of� the� Public�
Response� to� Comment� Memorandum� (~2� weeks),� and� Project� approval� would� conclude� in�
approximately�22�weeks�from�receipt�of�the�executed�contract�or�NTP.� �Neither�Atkins�nor�the�District�
anticipates� any� delays� in� this� schedule;� however,� some� amount� of� uncertainty� exists� until� the� Project�
Description�is�approved.�

Project�Cost�Estimate�

Time�and�Materials� cost� for�completion�of� the� tasks� listed�above,� including�direct�expenses,� is�not�to�
exceed�$38,310.� �The�cost�estimate�(next�page)�provides�a�breakdown�of�tasks,�estimated� labor�hours�

������������������������������������������������������������
4�� Atkins’s�program�for�Quality�Control�and�Assurance�for�Projects�(QCAP).�It�sets�forth�the�minimum�standards�of�
quality�control�to�be�applied�on�projects�by�all�services.��
5�� Atkins�can�begin�work�upon�receipt�of�a�Notice�to�Proceed.�An�executed�contract�must�be�received�within�30�days�of�
the�Notice�to�Proceed.�

ATTACHMENT A



�
9�

Atkins�North�America,�Inc.�

allotted�per�task,�current�billing�rates,�and�direct�project�expenses.� �Atkins�reserves�the�right�to�adjust�
task� budgets� in� order� to� manage� the� financial� stability� of� the� contracted� budget� amount.� This� is�
necessary� to�maintain� control�of� task�costs,�prevent�overruns�or�underutilized� task�budgets�at�project�
completion.�Attachment�1�is�Atkins’s�current�billing�schedule.���

The�projected�cost�is�based�on�the�following�key�assumptions:�

� Atkins�will�strictly�adhere�to�the�scope�of�work�presented�above;�
� Analysis�will� rely�on� technical� reports�prepared�by� the�District,� its� agents,� Sacramento�County�

information,�other�consultants�and�agencies;�
� Atkins�will�print�up�to�thirty�(30)�copies�of�the�final�environmental�documents;�
� Atkins�is�responsible�for�public�circulation�of�the�document;�
� No� significant� delays� in� the� environmental� review� process� are� anticipated� by� Atkins� unless�

necessitated�by�alterations�of�the�proposed�project�;�and�
� Any� additional� documentation,� such� as� preparation�of� an� EIR,�will� be� approved� as� a� separate�

task�order.�

ATTACHMENT A



�

�

Atkins�North�America,�Inc.�

COST�ESTIMATE�� RMCSD�Groundwater�Well�Augmentation�Project�Initial�Study/Environmental�Review

Task� Project�Title�

Sr.�
Project�
Manager�

Project�
Manager/���
CEQA�Lead�

Associate�
Scientist�

Associate�
Scientist�

Env�
Planner� WP� Graphics� Hours� Task�Cost�

Cost�
Total�

Start� Project�Initiation� � 4� � � � � � 4� $580� $580�
1� Project�Description� 2� 16� � � � � � 18� $2,650� $2,650�
2� Data�Collection�and�Review� 8 6 6� 6 26 $3,110 $3,110
3� Prepare�Initial�Study�� 3 32 12 12� 30 4 4 97 $11,415 $11,415
4� Prepare�ND/MND�for�CEQA�Compliance� 3� 24� 8� 8� 16� 4� 4� 67� $8,055� $8,055�
5� Prepare�and�Circulate�Final�ND/MND�Document� � 6� � � 12� � � 18� $1,950� $1,950�
6� Review�Public�Comments/Response�Memo� 8 � 4 2 14 $1,700 $1,700
7� Meetings,�Public�Hearing�and�related�Proj.�Mgt 40 � 40 $5,800 $5,800

� Total�Hours� 8� 138� 26� 26� 68� 10� 8� 284� � �
� Hourly�Rate� $165� $145� $120� $115� $90� $90� $100� � � �
� Atkins�Labor�Total $1,320 $20,010 $3,120 $2,990� $6,120 $900 $800 $35,260 $35,260
� In�House�Copies� � � � � � � � � $150� �
� Printing� � � � � � � � � $2,000� �
� Travel,�meals,�misc.� � � � � � � � � $150� �
� Cultural/Historic�Properties�Records�Search� � $750
� Expenses,�ODC,�Misc.�Totals� � � � � � � � � � $3,050�
� TOTAL� � � � � � � � � $38,310� $38,310�

�
�
�

ATTACHMENT A



�
�

�
�����������	
������� ���
����������������������

����
����

�������������������
��������������
�

���������	
���
��������
����������
�������	�����	
��� �����������	���
�
�����	�����
������	��� ������ 	���������

���!"���������
 �� �!"��
���#
�
����!"� ��$%�������	���
�
��	�����
����������	��� ���
����!!!��������

���!!!��
�������
 �� �!!!����#
�
����!!!� ��&���'����	���
�
��	��� ���
�����������

���!!���������
 �� �!!����#
�
����!!��
����!��(
��)� �!!� ��'����$���	���
�
(��	��� ����	��� ���
�����������

���!��������
 �� �!��
���#
�
����!�����!��(
��)� �!� ��%����%��	���
�
���

���!!������
 �� �!!�#
�
����!!� �*%���'���	���
�
���

���!������
 �� �!�#
�
����!� �+%�������	���
�
���(,-�
�� �� 	��.���� �	
��/		�,�
� 	��(,-�
�� �� ����/		�,�
� 	�� �������%��	���
�
���0	�,���	����	��1��	
��������������������� ������	��-�(���� �
 � �$%�������	���
�
0	�,���	����	�� �+%�������	���
�
2���,�����
����
�!!� �%%������	���
�
���

���!
 ��
�����
 �� �!
 ��
�2���,�����
����
�!�����
�����(�,��(,-�
�� �� ���� �&%��$%��	���
�
������� ��3%+%�-����
�
!
��,,� �	
4��,�
 ����5��4�
	
6�����)��	� �� �� �����,���� �)��  ��5� �5��� 	� �����	��� �7�3�34 � �����4 �-����4��	,�
4��� 	���
 ���4�
���
 �
��
,��	����4��������-� ������4���	
��������4��8���-�
 ��
,���������9�,��	-�� ���������4�� �3:��
,���5�	
 ��� 	��
������
���,�����%;��,-�
�� �� �	
������� 	��	����	������,��
,��,-�
�� �� �	
3 �
�
�3 ���������,������������ �����
 ���(������4�'��&4��
,������5��� � 	��

�����
,�	������	,���������	
�� ������ ��4����
�������)� 	�

���	--	,� ���
��� �	
��)� ��
,�4 ������)��,��� -�
 �4��
,� ����
������	� ��	��5���
���3 �
�
'3 !
�	�����<����5����5-�  �,�5)�/	
��� �
 �-	
 ��)3�/���
 �<����
	 ��)�/	
��� �
 4 ��
�<�� �
4�	���
)�	5��� �	
�� 	��
��
�	����

<� ��
� �
�7��:�,�)��	�� ���,� ��	���
�	���3�. ���<���4� ����
�	����������5��,��-�,������ �5���5)� ���/���
 3 �(-	�
 ��
�
,��� �,�	
��
�	���������,����
,���)�5����--�,�� ��)���	
������� 3 �

�
�3 (��� ����)-�
 ���
�
���������� ����� ��	���*;������

�-�7	�� ���-�=�-�-��-	�
 ����	<�,�������<�����	<��:�<����5��

������,� 	��
)��
���,�5���
����	--�
��
����,�)���� ��� ���,� ��	�� ���	���
����
�	���3 �
�
&3 2�����	���� �� �	
��
,��=��� �<� 
�������������<����5�������,�� ��&%�3��������	���<� ����&6�	���-�
�-�-�����,�)3 �

Attachment B



z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2013 packets\board 08-21-2013\designated driver memo board 8-16.doc  P a g e  | 1   

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:    August 16, 2013 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Edward Crouse, General Manager 

Subject:  Using District Security Officers as Designated Drivers 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Provide staff direction for the use of District Security Patrol Officers as designated drivers for the 
Summerfest event. 
 
BACKGROUND 

A request has been made by Director Martel to use District Security Patrol Officers as designated 
drivers  during  the  upcoming  Summerfest  event  at  Stonehouse  Park.  The  goal  is  to  provide  a 
service  to  the  community  and  to  reduce or eliminate driving under  the  influence  at  the event, 
therefore keeping the community safe. 
 
It  is  our  policy  to  not  allow  our  Patrol  Officers  to  act  as  designated  drivers  or  generally  give 
suspected DUI  drivers  rides  home  for  liability  and  operational  reasons.  The District  has  denied 
similar requests from Rancho Murieta Country Club (RMCC) for some of their events.   
 
From  a  liability  perspective,  the  District  assumes  the  liability  and  risk  for  transporting  an 
intoxicated person to their home (or friend’s home) and, upon their release, we have no ability to 
make sure the person does not again attempt to drive or otherwise  leave the premises and then 
cause  further  harm,  be  involved  in  a  subsequent  accident  or  cause  some  other  type  of 
disturbance. In short, we should have known or anticipated this would have happened, given the 
intoxication of the individual.  
 
From  an  operation  standpoint  this  places  the  Patrol  Officer  in  a  decision making  role  that  is 
subjective, i.e., should we give the individual a ride home or call Sacramento Sherriff’s Department 
(SSD)  for public  intoxication or California Highway Patrol  (CHP)  for a driving under  the  influence 
(DUI) incident. It tends to open up to claims of “you gave so‐and‐so a ride home, why not me”. 
 
If the District decides to give a person a ride home there are issues with their level of intoxication, 
their ability  to care  for  themselves  in  transport,  issues with opposite  sex  transports,  location of 
drop off, age related (teenagers vs. adults), who is responsible for the person at the drop off, how 
do we insure access to the premises is available, etc.,  
 
The request was discussed with the District’s  legal counsel who agrees with our assessment and 
decision not to act as designated drivers. He also opined this does not seem to be a core function 



z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2013 packets\board 08-21-2013\designated driver memo board 8-16.doc  P a g e  | 2   

of  the  District’s  Security  Patrol  Officers  and  suggested  maybe  the  Summerfest  Board  could 
designate one of their own or use volunteers as designated drivers. 
 
We  also  ran  this  by  our  insurance  carrier,  Golden  State  Risk  Management  Authority 
(GSRMA), whose opinion is that this opens the District up to too many risks and recommends that 
we do not agree to provide this service.  GSRMA’s opinion is that even if Summerfest added us an 
additional insured, that the limits would not be sufficient for our full protection. 
 
Once we go down this path it will open the door to other similar requests from individuals, event 
organizers and community organizations.  
 
And  finally,  it  will  increase  the  operational  burden  on  staff  by  making  them  unavailable  for 
assistance and response to other calls for service. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 14 a.docx 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:  August 13, 2013 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Finance Committee Staff 

Subject:  Adopt Resolution 2013‐03 Placing Delinquent Charges/Taxes on the Sacramento  
  County Tax Rolls 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION  

Adopt Resolution 2013‐03 placing delinquent water, sewer, solid waste, security and/or drainage 
charges/taxes on the Sacramento County tax rolls to be purchased by Sacramento County under 
the Teeter Plan. 
 
BACKGROUND 

The Board adopts this Resolution annually placing any delinquent water, sewer, garbage, security 
and/or drainage charges/taxes on the Sacramento County  (County) tax rolls. Sacramento County 
has the option to purchase these charges from the District under the Teeter Plan thereby shifting 
responsibility  for  collection  to  the  County.  In  exchange,  the  County  receives  all  penalties  and 
interest incurred after the charges are billed to the property owner via the property tax bills. 
 
Exhibit A will be prepared on August 2, 2013 to be published as required by regulations in the Daily 
Recorder. An updated Exhibit A will be provided at the August 21, 2013 Board meeting which will 
reflect the then most current delinquent accounts. The final Exhibit A will be filed with the County 
on August 23, 2013 for collection through the Teeter Plan. 
 
The Finance Committee recommends adoption. 
 
 
 
 



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2013 packets\board 08-21-2013\agenda 14 b.doc 1

RESOLUTION 2013-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF RANCHO MURIETA 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING COLLECTION AND REQUESTING 
INCLUSION OF DELINQUENT RATES, SPECIAL TAXES, CHARGES AND PENALTIES 
FOR WATER, SEWER, SOLID WASTE, DRAINAGE AND SECURITY SERVICE ON THE 
TAX ROLL FOR THE FORTHCOMING FISCAL YEAR IN THE SAME MANNER AS THE 

GENERAL TAXES 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Government Code authorizes the District to establish rates and charges 
for water, sewer, drainage and security services, prescribed penalties for nonpayment of 
those charges, and to have delinquent charges and penalties collected on the County tax 
roll; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Rancho Murieta Community Services District, pursuant to Rancho Murieta 
Community Services District Code, Chapters 14, 15, 16, 21, and 31 prescribes rates, 
special taxes, and charges for water, sewer, solid waste, drainage and security service, 
provide for penalties for delinquent water, sewer, drainage and security rates, special 
taxes, and charges with the County tax roll; and 
 
WHEREAS, the notices prescribed by law were duly published and mailed, and the Board 
of Directors held a Public Hearing on August 21, 2013 to consider all objections and 
protest, if any, to the reports on the delinquent charges prepared pursuant to law; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Rancho 
Murieta Community Services District hereby; 
 

1. Adopts the written report of delinquent water, sewer, drainage and security 
rates, special taxes, charges and penalties attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 
incorporated herein as of June 30, 2013, and determines that each amount 
described in said report for each parcel is proper and correct. 

            
2.  Request the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors to authorize the 

Auditor and Tax Collector to perform the functions provided by the 
Government Code and Rancho Murieta Community Services District Codes; 
Chapter 14, 15, 16, 21 and 31 respecting the placement of said delinquent 
charges on the tax roll and collecting said charges with the general taxes, for 
compensation at a cost not to exceed the amounts set by law. 

               
3.  The delinquent charges report, in the form submitted to this meeting and on 

file with the Board, is hereby approved and adopted. The General Manager of 
the District, or one or more of his/her designees, is hereby authorized to make 
changes to the Delinquent Charges Report before it is filed with the 
Sacramento County Auditor as provided in Section 4 hereof and to make 
changes in response to payments received from ratepayers. 

 
 



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2013 packets\board 08-21-2013\agenda 14 b.doc 2

4. A certified copy of this Resolution together with a list of all delinquent parcels 
subject to being placed on the tax rolls shall be delivered to the Sacramento 
County Auditor no later than August 23, 2013 as specified by written consent 
of the Sacramento County Auditor.   

                 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Secretary of the Board is hereby directed to transmit a 
certified copy of this Resolution to the Board of Supervisors, County of Sacramento. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta Community 
Services District at their regular meeting held on this 21st day of August 2013 by the 
following roll call vote: 
 
Ayes: 
Noes: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 
 
 
                                                      ___________________________________ 

     Gerald Pasek, President of the Board 
                                                       Rancho Murieta Community Services District 
 
 
 
 
[seal] 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary 
Rancho Murieta Community Services District 
  



  

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 15 a.doc   

MEMORANDUM 

Date:  August 14, 2013 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Finance Committee Staff 

Subject:  Adopt Ordinance 2013‐02, Amending District Code Chapter 8, Community Facilities Fees  

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Adopt  Ordinance  2012‐02,  an  Ordinance  amending  District  Code  Chapter  8,  the  Community 
Facilities Fee Code, Section 3.00, to increase the Water Supply Augmentation and the Community 
Parks fees.   
 
BACKGROUND 

On a yearly basis,  the District  reviews and adjusts, as necessary,  the  fees collected  to meet  the 
District’s  current  and  future  service  needs.  As  part  of  that  review,  the  District  is  required  by 
Government Code Section 66000 to prepare a report on the findings and supporting background 
information on the fee adjustment. The attached report is for the Water Supply Augmentation fee. 
 
The fee increase is summarized as follows: 

Fee        Index    % Increase  Current fee  Proposed fee 

Water Supply Augmentation  CPI          1.1    $ 4,421.00    $ 4,571.00 
 
The Community Park Fee  is not changed as  the ENR  Index  remained  flat  for  the period of April 
2012 to April 2013.  
 
Increasing the fees requires a public hearing, which will be noticed for the July Board meeting.  
 

The Finance Committee recommends adoption. 
 
This is the second and final reading. No public comments or opposition have been received.    
 



 
ORDINANCE 2013-02 

 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AMENDING 
DISTRICT CODE CHAPTER 8, SECTION 3.00 OF THE COMMUNITY FACILITIES FEE CODE 

 
 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta Community Services District, Rancho 
Murieta, Sacramento County, California, as follows: 
 
SECTION ONE: 
Chapter 8 of the District Community Facilities Fee Code, Section 3.00 Fees is amended, in part, as 
follows: 
 
      3.03 
            a) A Capital Improvement Fee: No Change 

b) A Community Park Fee: No Change   
c) A Water Supply Augmentation Fee in the amount of Four Thousand Five Hundred 
Seventy-One Dollars ($4,571.00) per EDU to be applied to: (Note: the remainder of the 
paragraph is unchanged and this fee is to be paid upon issuance by the District by a 
water/sewer permit). 

 
SECTION TWO: 
To the extent the terms and conditions of this Ordinance may be inconsistent or in conflict with the terms 
and provisions of any prior District ordinances, resolutions, rules or regulations the terms of this 
Ordinance shall prevail with respect to the terms and provisions thereof, and such inconsistent or 
conflicting terms and provisions of prior ordinances, resolutions, rules and regulations are hereby 
repealed. 
 
SECTION THREE: 
This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect thirty (30) days after adoption and shall be published 
within 10 days of adoption in a newspaper of general circulation published within the District. 
 
SECTION FOUR: 
The establishment, modification, structure, restructuring and approval of the fees, rates tolls or other 
charges as set forth herein are for the purposes of continuing to meet the District’s cost for operation and 
maintenance, supplies and equipment, financial reserves, and capital replacement needs, and are 
necessary to maintain service within the District’s existing service area. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta Community Services District, 
Sacramento County, California, at a meeting duly held on August 21, 2013, by the following roll call vote: 
 
Ayes:       
Noes:       
Abstain:    
Absent:                         
 [seal]                                                  Gerald Pasek, Board President 
                                                    Rancho Murieta Community Services District 
 
 
 
ATTEST:    ________________________________ 
        Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary 



 

 
 
 
 
Page 1 of 6 
 
Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Committees\Finance\2013\packet\Finance packet 07-2013\agenda 4 b.rtf 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

GOVERNMENT CODE 66000 COMPLIANCE REPORT 
FOR 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FEE 
July 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
          

 

This report sets forth the findings and background information required by Government Code 
66000 for updating of the Districts' Capital Improvement Fee. The current amount of this Fee is 
$1,180 per equivalent dwelling unit of new development. 

The District has independently adopted a Community Park Fee to fund the acquisition and/or 
construction of community park facilities and a Water Supply Augmentation Fee to fund the 
expansion of the District's water supply. The funds generated by this Capital Improvement Fee are 
not intended to be used for and shall not be used to fund water storage projects or park 
development. 

I. PURPOSE OF FEE 

The purpose of the Capital Improvement Fee (the "Fee") is to provide funds for the orderly 
and timely expansion of the District facilities to meet future demand and to maintain and/or 
improve the District's existing level of service. 

II. USE OF FEE 

Funds generated by the Fee will be used to acquire and/or construct various capital 
facilities, plant and equipment for the provision of water, wastewater, drainage, security 
and administrative services. A complete breakdown of the projected capital facilities and 
costs is shown in Exhibit "A". 

The capital facilities shown in Exhibit "A" have been divided into two categories. Category I 
facilities include those capital facilities that are required to serve future users resulting from 
new development within the District. Category II facilities include those facilities that are 
required to serve both existing and future users within the District. 



 

 
 
 
Page 2 of 6 
 
Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Committees\Finance\2013\packet\Finance packet 07-2013\agenda 4 b.rtf 

III. RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN USE OF FEE AND TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT 

Virtually all development that occurs within the District requires the use of District 
facilities, plant and equipment for public services. This Fee is established to insure the 
adequacy and reliability of such facilities, plant and equipment as development of 
undeveloped land occurs. 

IV. RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DWELLING UNITS AND EQUIVALENT DWELLING UNITS 

In order to compare residential, commercial, and industrial properties for purposes of 
establishing an equitable capital improvement fee structure, properties within the District 
have been assigned the following EDU ratios in accordance with the EDU ratio 
calculation shown in Exhibit "B": 

A. RESIDENTIAL 

Type of Property

1. Estate, Cottage, 
Circle (70' or 
90'), or Halfplex 
Lot 
2. Townhouse, 
Murieta Village or The 
Villas Lot 

B. COMMERCIAL / INDUSTRIAL / MUNICIPAL 

Type of Property

1. Business and 
Professional Offices
 

2. Retail, Commercial, 
Clubhouse, 
Community 
Buildings, 
Restaurants, Bars, 
Cocktail Lounges, 
Schools & Training 
Facilities 

 

EDU Ratio 

1.0 EDU/lot 

0.5 EDU/lot 

EDU Ratio 

0.3 EDU/1,000 sq. ft. 

0.6 EDU/1,000 sq. ft. 



 

 
 
 
Page 3 of 6 
 
Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Committees\Finance\2013\packet\Finance packet 07-2013\agenda 4 b.rtf 

Type of Property

3. Light Industrial, Murieta
Equestrian Center & 
Airport Buildings 

4. Motel/Hotel 
Facility 
Buildings 

5. Irrigated 
Lands, or 
Other 
Miscellaneous 
Property Uses 

EDU Ratio 

0.2 EDU/1,000 sq. ft. 

0.4 EDU/room 

1.6 EDU/acre 

Non-residential properties having a private Fire Department connection ("FDC") shall 
pay, in addition to the fee amounts calculated pursuant to the above EDU ratios, an 
amount determined in accordance with the following EDU ratios: 

4" Diameter FDC Connection
6" Diameter FDC Connection
8" Diameter FDC Connection

0.40 EDU/connection 
0.50 EDU/connection 
0.60 EDU/connection 

These ratios reflect the relative demand placed upon the District for community 
facilities to be funded by this Fee as a function of land use. 

The Rancho Murieta Planned Development Ordinance (PD Ordinance), approved 
Sacramento County, authorizes not more than 5,189 residential dwelling units (DU) 
and approximately 1,018 equivalent dwelling units (EDU) of associated municipal, 
commercial and industrial land uses within the existing boundaries of the District. 
Exhibit “C" includes a breakdown of the total and existing EDU's within the District. 

V. DETERMINATION OF BENEFITED PROPERTIES 

All undeveloped properties within the District will share the cost of providing Category I 
facilities based on the EDU ratios set forth above. All properties within the District, 
whether developed or undeveloped, will share the cost of providing Category II 
facilities based on the EDU ratios set forth above. 

Vl. DETERMINATION OF THE BUDGET 

There are several types of capital facilities that will be required by the District in the 
future to maintain the existing level of service as build-out of the District occurs. These 
facilities can be generally grouped into the following types: 



 

 
 
 
Page 4 of 6 
 
Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Committees\Finance\2013\packet\Finance packet 07-2013\agenda 4 b.rtf 

A.      WATER / WASTEWATER FACILITIES 

These facilities include electrical control replacements, sewer main cleaning 
equipment, air compressors, water meter retrofit, telemetry and central control
facilities, material and equipment warehouses, drainage ditch maintenance 
equipment, bulk storage bunkers, utility and service vehicles, reservoir 
protection system, drainage and channel improvements, facility triangulation 
control system, hydro-electric generation facilities and appurtenances, 
reservoir road grading, air injection system, storm water monitoring and testing 
equipment, algae induction system, risk management protection system. 

 B. SECURITY FACILITIES 

These facilities include a security center in the District administrative complex, 
security vehicles, north gate improvements, gate computer network, gate video 
operation link equipment identification system, radio equipment and 
appurtenances. 

 C. ADMINISTRATIVE & COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

These facilities include a District administrative center, accounting computer 
and software, record storage/retrieval system, board meeting recording 
equipment and appurtenances. 

Also included within the projects to be funded by the Fee are the necessary 
architectural and engineering studies and designs and administrative costs to 
implement these projects. A complete breakdown of the projected costs is shown in 
Exhibit "A”. 

Vll. DETERMINATION OF THE FEE 

This Fee is based on the projected cost of the capital facilities included in Exhibit "A". 
These capital facilities are anticipated to be required to assure that the District 
maintains its existing level of service at full build-out of the District. 

The proposed Capital Improvement Fee is determined as shown below and in Exhibit 
"A". The amount of this Fee is $1,180 per EDU. 

CATEGORY I 
FACILITIES 
 Total Budget $ 1,320,595 
 Total Benefited Properties 4,356 EDU 

 Category I Component of Fee $ 303/EDU 



 

 
 
 
Page 5 of 6 
 
Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Committees\Finance\2013\packet\Finance packet 07-2013\agenda 4 b.rtf 

CATEGORY II 
FACILITIES 

 Total Budget $ 5,207,510 
 Total Benefited Properties 5,899 EDU 

 Category II Component of Fee $ 883/EDU 

Category I Component of Fee 
Category II Component of Fee 

Total Capital Improvement Fee 

$ 303/EDU 
 883/EDU

$ 1,186/EDU 

VIIl. ALLOCATION OF CAPITAL COSTS BETWEEN EXISTING AND NEW DEVELOPMENT

A. CATEGORY I IMPROVEMENTS 

The facilities that make up Category I of Exhibit "A" are capital improvements that 
would not be required but for the additional service requirements imposed upon the 
District by new users. These improvements include both new facilities and facilities 
required to replace deteriorated portions of existing plant and equipment that have sat 
idle since their original construction, where such idle capacity was reserved to serve 
future users. 

B. CATEGORY II IMPROVEMENTS 

The facilities that make up Category II of Exhibit "A" are capital improvements that will 
serve both existing and future users. 

C. EXISTING USER CONTRIBUTION 

As of March 31, 1998, the District had 1,855 users that generate an equivalent 
demand for capital improvements of 1,752 EDU. These users have paid a total of 
$1,518,187 in capital and community facilities fees.  

As of that same date, the District had expended $1,202,586 of these funds on various 
capital facilities. The fund had received interest earnings in the amount of $247,201. 
The balance of the fund as of March 31, 1998 was $562,802.  Some $342,619 of the 
$1,180,405 spent from Capital Improvement Fees are not listed on Exhibit A of the 
Budget & Fee Schedule.  These funds were spent before a Budget and Fee Schedule 
was adopted. 

While the project budget yields an equivalent dwelling unit fee ($1,186) which is 
greater than the current fee ($1,180), there is no significant difference between the 
budget fee and the current fee. Therefore, there is no justification at this time to 
increase the current fee.  A capital improvement fee of $1,180 per dwelling unit, 
when applied to the remaining 4,156 dwelling units, will yield sufficient revenues 
($4,904,080) plus earned interest to cover such remaining costs. 



 

 
 
 
Page 6 of 6 
 
Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Committees\Finance\2013\packet\Finance packet 07-2013\agenda 4 b.rtf 

 

D. ALLOCATION OF CATEGORY II FACILITY COSTS BETWEEN EXISTING AND 
FUTURE USERS 

The per user share of Category II costs allocated among both existing and future users 
on a pro-rata basis is $883 per EDU: 

Total Category II Costs $5,207,510 
Total EDUs at Build out 5,908 

Cost Allocation per EDU = $ 883 

The existing users collective share of total Category II costs equals $1,547,016: 

Existing User Count = 1,752 EDU 
(As of March 31, 1998) 

x Cost Allocation per EDU $ 883 

 Existing Users 
 Collective Share = $1,547,016

IX. TOTAL EQUIVALENT DWELLING UNITS 

The total number of equivalent dwelling units at ultimate buildout may be reduced due 
to development constraints or other unforeseen circumstances. In this event, the 
amount of dollars collected may be less than projected and not all projects will be able 
to be funded. Therefore, the District has prioritized the projects in the capital 
improvement program to insure the completion of projects in the order of importance to 
the community. 

While the ultimate number of EDU's within the District cannot be calculated with 
absolute certainty at this time, it has been determined that the methodology utilized in 
the development of this Fee yields a reasonable estimate of the total number of EDUs 
that will be built within the District. Correspondingly, the amount of this Fee is deemed 
to be, within a reasonable margin of error, a reasonable estimate of the amount that 
this Fee would be if the ultimate number of EDUs within the District was known with 
certainty at this time. 

X. COLLECTION OF FEE 

This Fee will be collected at the time of issuance of the Water and Sewer Service 
Permit. This will be a one time per EDU Fee. 



 

Page 1 of  9                     Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 
packets\Board 07-17-2013\agenda 12 
d 1.doc   

                                     

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
GOVERNMENT CODE 66000 COMPLIANCE REPORT 

FOR 
COMMUNITY PARK FEE 

 
July 2013 

  
 
 
This report sets forth the findings and background information required by Government Code 66000 for 
the 2013 update of the District's Community Park Fee. The amount of this Fee is $1,889.48 per 
residential dwelling unit ("DU"). 
 
I. Purpose of Fee 

 The purpose of the Community Park Fee (the "Fee") is to fund the public component of a 
mixed public/private community parks program to serve the Rancho Murieta community.  
The public component of the mixed public/private community parks program is currently 
anticipated to consist of development of community park facilities on the District owned 
park site located on Stonehouse Road. 

 
In September 2004, the CSD granted the Stonehouse Park site to RMA as part of a three 
property exchange between RMA, CSD and PTF. 
 
The fee is not normally collected by the District. The Rancho Murieta Association (RMA) 
collects a like amount Community Park Fee on all new development in the residential 
portions of the community north of Highway 16. Should the RMA not be able to collect the 
Fee, the CSD will collect the Fee and transfer the Fee to RMA.  

 
II. Use of Fee 

 The revenues generated by the Fee will be used to fund the public portion of the costs of 
building a community park on the District property located on Stonehouse Road in Rancho 
Murieta (the "Stonehouse Community Park"). The Stonehouse Community Park is currently 
anticipated to consist of ball fields, hard courts, a concession building, a pool and cabana, 
picnic areas, landscaping, and other miscellaneous park related improvements (the 
"Stonehouse Community Park Facilities"). A more complete listing of the Stonehouse 
Community Park Facilities is provided in the budget attached to this report as Exhibit "A” 
(the "Public Community Park Program Budget"). 

 
Over time, the Parks Committee has made scope and project improvement changes to the 
original park facilities contemplated by this fee. While the facilities may have changed, the 
overall budget is still appropriate and will continue as the basis for the fee. 

 
 
 



 

Page 2 of  9                     Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 
packets\Board 07-17-2013\agenda 12 
d 1.doc   

                                     

III. Relationship Between the Type of Development on which the Fee Is Imposed, the Fee's Use 
and the Need for the Facilities Being Funded Thereby 

 Residential development creates need and demand for community park and recreation 
facilities. Such facilities play a critical role in promoting and protecting the health, safety and 
general welfare of the residents of Rancho Murieta. 

 
 The park and recreational facilities required to serve the residents of the District are to be 

addressed through a mixed public/private community parks program that will include not 
only the publicly funded facilities on the Stonehouse site, but also privately funded facilities 
to include two community centers as well as park improvements for the Clementia Valley 
and Clementia Lakeside park sites. Whereas the public funds generated by this Fee will be 
administered by the District on behalf of all residents of the District, the private funds will be 
administered by the Rancho Murieta Association (""RMA") on behalf of its present and 
future members. 

 
IV. Relationship Between the Amount of the Fee and the Cost of Providing Facilities to Address 

the Needs Attributable to the Development on which the Fees Are Imposed 
 
 A. Determination of Properties to be Served 

  The Community Park Facilities will be provided for the use of all present and 
future residents of the District and all present and future residents will contribute 
to the provision thereof. Those facilities funded with revenues generated by this 
Fee, or any other public resources, will be operated and maintained by the 
District. The total number of private dwelling units to be served by the 
Community Park Facilities is 4,962.1 

 
The Stonehouse facilities, to date in 2005, have been constructed by the RMA 
through their community and neighborhood park fee program. Accordingly, the 
CSD has not collected any public fees or constructed facilities. 

 
  As of December 1990, of these 4,962 dwelling units, the lands then annexed to 

RMA north of the Cosumnes River included 1,534 dwelling units and/or vacant 
lots. RMA agreed to contribute $1,500,000 towards the construction of private 
community park facilities within the District in behalf of these 1,534 DU and/or 
lots. This contribution represented a fair share allocation of the cost of the 
community's overall community park program for these 1,534 dwelling units 
and/or lots. Additionally, as explained below, of the 4,962 dwelling units, 78 

                                                 
    1The Sacramento County approved Rancho Murieta Planned Development Ordinance (PD Ordinance) authorizes not more than 5,189 residential 
dwelling units within the existing boundaries of the District.  In calculating the number of units to be served by the Community Park Facilities, however, 
two types of existing residential developments have been excluded.  The existing mobile home park (189 dwelling units) has its own self-contained 
recreational facility.  Also excluded will be the Rancho Murieta Country Club Lodge with 38 dwelling units used to provide temporary lodging to guests of 
its members.  It has been determined by the District that the mobile home park and the Lodge will place negligible recreational demand on a community 
park.  The total remaining properties to be served by the Community Parks Program is as follows:   
  Rancho Murieta PD Ordinance     5,189 DU 
   1. Mobile Home Park < 189 DU> 
   2. RMCC Lodge - Villas < 38 DU> 
  Total Properties To Be Served    4,962 DU 



 

Page 3 of  9                     Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 
packets\Board 07-17-2013\agenda 12 
d 1.doc   

                                     

dwelling units within Rancho Murieta South had previously met their community 
park obligation. 

 
  Accordingly, the remaining number of dwelling units subject to this fee is 

determined as follows: 
 
  Total Properties To Be Served:    4,962 DU    
  Less: 
   (1) RMA Units/Lots    <1,534 DU> 
   (2) Rancho Murieta South Lots      < 78 DU> 

  Properties Subject To Fee:        3,350 DU    
 
 B. Determination of the Community Parks Program Budget 

  The costs of building the Stonehouse Community Park Facilities are estimated to 
be $4,082,000.  A detailed breakdown of such costs is provided in the attached 
Exhibit A.   

 
 C. Relationship Between Public and Private Community Park Program and Funding 

Sources 

  The relationship between the public and private community parks and the source 
of funds to cover the costs of the Community Parks Program are explained as 
follows: 

 
  i. Community Park Program 

   In 1990 and 1991, RMA entered into a series of Park Development 
Agreements with the owners of all undeveloped land within the District 
that requires the owners of these lands to convey certain neighborhood 
and community park sites to RMA and to pay a per dwelling unit fee to 
RMA for the development of those park sites. In December 1990, 
under the theory that the District needed to create an enforcement 
mechanism to assure compliance of the parties to the Park 
Development Agreements, the District, also being a signatory to these 
agreements, adopted a Community Park Fee of a like amount to fund 
the development of a community park at the Stonehouse site. 

 
   The demand placed on the District for community park facilities will 

decrease over time pro-rata in direct relationship to the number of 
dwelling units that are annexed to RMA and pay RMA's community 
park development fee.  As development of the community progresses, 
the District's contingent responsibility decreases pro-rata until all 
residential lands within the District are developed and annexed to 
RMA. 

   In the event that one or more of the parties to the private park program 
created by the agreements failed to meet their respective 
responsibilities, the District would collect fees from the then remaining 



 

Page 4 of  9                     Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 
packets\Board 07-17-2013\agenda 12 
d 1.doc   

                                     

undeveloped dwellings units thereby funding the construction of 
community park facilities on the Stonehouse site. The public 
community park facilities constructed through this process would fill 
the resulting void in the private community park facilities created by 
the failure of the private park program. 

 
   The proposed public community park budget is designed to yield a per 

dwelling unit fee equivalent to the current community park fee per 
dwelling unit (the "Contract Fee") then due under RMA's Park 
Development Agreements. Originally set at $1,095 per dwelling unit in 
February 1991, these agreements included a provision that the Contract 
Fee would be adjusted annually pro-rata to the change in the 
Engineering News Record (ENR) Construction Cost Index for the San 
Francisco Region. Through April 2012, this Contract Fee had been 
adjusted to $1,889.48 per residential dwelling unit. From April 2012 to 
April 2013, the ENR Index has not increased, thus the current fee 
remains $1,889.48.  

 
   Practically speaking, if, in the unlikely event that one or more of the 

parties default from their responsibilities under the agreements, the 
District would collect fees from the affected dwelling units, scale back 
the public community park budget accordingly and construct the 
needed community park facilities on the Stonehouse site. Over time, 
the District's "budget" for community park facilities will in effect 
dwindle in direct relationship to the ever declining number of yet to be 
developed residential dwelling units such that the resulting fee (reduced 
"budget" divided by the number of remaining undeveloped dwelling 
units) would continue to be equivalent to the amount of the per 
dwelling unit fee then due under the agreements. 

 
  ii. Private Funding Sources 

   1. RMA has agreed, on behalf of the owners of the 1,534 
developed lots north of the Cosumnes River, that the 
Association, as of December 1990, would contribute One 
Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($1,500,000) towards 
the construction of private Community Park Facilities. (A 
complete listing of the properties covered by the RMA 
agreement is attached as Exhibit "B" to this Report.) 

 
   2. In addition, RMA has entered into a Park Development 

Agreement with the owners of 1142 of the 1220 undeveloped lots 
south of the Cosumnes River and a series of "sister" Park 
Development Agreements with the owners of all of the 
undeveloped residential land north of the Cosumnes River 
(estimated to be developed into 2,208 DU) pursuant to which the 
Landowners originally agreed to contribute $1,095 per dwelling 



 

Page 5 of  9                     Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 
packets\Board 07-17-2013\agenda 12 
d 1.doc   

                                     

unit to the RMA administered private Community Parks 
Program. (A complete listing of the properties subject to these 
Park Development Agreements is attached as Exhibit "C" to this 
Report.)  The District has agreed to grant a credit to these 
Landowners in the amount of each lot's contribution to the RMA 
Administered Private Community Parks Program. 

 
  iii. Public Funding Sources 

   1. Approximately 78 of the 1220 lots south of the Cosumnes River 
had already met their community park funding obligations (and 
therefore are not subject to the Park Development Agreement) 
prior to execution of the Park Development Agreements in 1990 
by paying the District's Community Facilities Fee then in effect 
of which slightly over forty percent (40%) has been allocated to 
park funding.  

 
 D. Determination of Fee 

  The Public Community Park Fee is intended to fund the costs of the public 
community park facilities at the Stonehouse site. The Stonehouse Community 
Park is expected to cost $4,082,000. The previously mentioned 78 lots south of 
the Cosumnes River that is not subject to the Park Development Agreements had 
paid approximately $63,960 towards the cost of the Stonehouse Community Park 
facilities as of October 1990. Since that time, these funds have accrued 
approximately $35,129 in interest from the District's account in the State of 
California's Local Agency Investment Fund.  In June 1998, the District released 
to RMA $63,960 which represents the south’s community parks contribution, 
less the District’s costs for site grading at the Stonehouse site. The remaining 
costs of the Stonehouse Community Park facilities, in the amount of $3,982,911 
will be funded through the Fee. A community park fee of $1,889.48 per dwelling 
unit, when applied to the 3350 dwelling units, will yield sufficient revenues 
($6,329,758) to cover such remaining costs. 

 
E. Summary of Funding for Public Community Park Program 

  1. Public Community Park Program Budget: 
 
   a.  Stonehouse Community Park Facilities $4,082,000 
  2. Funding Sources: 
   a.  Public Sources of Funds Community Park Fee 
    (3350 DU x 1,889.48) $6,329,758 
   b.  Park Component of Community 
 
 
    Facilities Fee for 78 Rancho Murieta South units 
    Not subject to Park Development Agreement  
    (Including interest earnings)  $99,089 



 

Page 6 of  9                     Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 
packets\Board 07-17-2013\agenda 12 
d 1.doc   

                                     

 
   Total Public Funds Available for Public Community 
   Parks Program $6,428,847 
However, this total funding assumes a greater number of units than are currently anticipated. The 
estimate of the number of units as of 2004  that will have paid the fee is: 
 
  Unit 6       110 
  Rancho Murieta South     749 
  (Units 1-9, Crest, Greens) 
  Lakeview        99 
  Riverview      150 
  Rancho Murieta North  MBA  1,093 
  Old School Site       50 
  Apartment site      200 
    TOTAL  2,151 
 
The summary of contributions to the parks fund is 2,151 lots at $1,889.48, totaling $4,064,271. 
 
Of the 2,151 lots contributing to the parks program, as of 2012 the following lots remain 
undeveloped and subject to the fee: 
 
  Lakeview          99 
  Riverview        150 
  Rancho North MBA    1,093 
  Old School Site        50 
  Apartment site       200 
  Unit 6          11 
     TOTAL  1,627 
 
The summary of contributions to the parks fund is 1603 lots at $1,889.48, totaling $3,028,836. 
 
V. Determination of Credits 

 At any time prior to payment of the Fee, the owner of an undeveloped lot subject to the Fee 
may choose to participate in a Park Development Agreement with RMA. Such participants 
shall receive a credit towards the Fee for any amounts paid to RMA pursuant to such a Park 
Development Agreement, provided that RMA agrees to utilize the revenue thereby collected 
to construct improvements substantially similar in type and purpose to those enumerated in 
Exhibit A. 

 
VI. Collection of Fee 

 This fee will be collected at the time of issuance of a water/sewer service permit. This will be 
a one-time per DU fee. 



 

Page 7 of  9                     Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 
packets\Board 07-17-2013\agenda 12 
d 1.doc   

                                     

EXHIBIT  B 
  
 
 PROPERTIES SUBJECT TO RMA AGREEMENT 
 
 
Rancho Murieta Association's agreement to contribute One Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars 
($1,500,000) towards construction of Community Park Facilities was made on behalf of the owners of 
the developed lots in the following existing subdivisions: 
 
 
        Recording 
        Information or 
        APN 
         
 
  1. Rancho Murieta Unit No. 1   95BM18 
  2. Rancho Murieta Unit No. 1A  111BM23 
  3. Rancho Murieta Unit No. 2  121BM8 
  4. Rancho Murieta Unit No. 3  132BM14 
  5. Rancho Murieta Unit No. 3A  163BM1 
  6. Rancho Murieta Unit No. 3B  172BM17 
  7. Rancho Murieta Unit No. 4  142BM9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

Page 8 of  9                     Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 
packets\Board 07-17-2013\agenda 12 
d 1.doc   

                                     

EXHIBIT C 
 
 PROPERTIES SUBJECT TO THE PARK DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
 
The following properties are subject to the park Development Agreement: 
 
 
         Recording 
         Information or 
         APN 
          
 1. Rancho Murieta South Unit No. 1A2   202 BM 10 
 2. Rancho Murieta South Unit No. 1B3   202 BM 11 
 3. Rancho Murieta South Unit No. 2A   207 BM 1 
 4. Rancho Murieta South Unit No. 2B   207 BM 2 
 5. Rancho Murieta South Unit No. 3   209 BM 4 
 6. Rancho Murieta South Unit No. 4   209 BM 5 
 7. Rancho Murieta South Unit No. 5   216 BM 11 
 8. Rancho Murieta South - "Phase II"   128-0080-089 
          & 128-0080-090 
 9. Rancho Murieta South - "The Crest" (Parcel 3) 123 PM 26 
 10. Rancho Murieta South - "The Greens" (Parcel 4) 123 PM 26 
 11. Rancho Murieta South - "Lakeview" (Parcel 5) 123 PM 26 
 12. Rancho Murieta South - "Riverview" (Parcel 6) 123 PM 26 
 13. Rancho Murieta North Hotel Site (Parcel A)  98 PM 23 
 14. Rancho Murieta North Unit No. 6   213 BM 6 
 15. The Villas Townhouse Site (Parcel 1)   92 PM 22 
 16. Rancho Murieta North Unit No. 5   073-0190-071 
         & 073-0190-047 
 17. Calero Residential (Parcel A)    801102 O.R. 842 
 18. Rancho Murieta North - School Site (Lot A)  95 BM 18 
 19. Rancho Murieta North Remainder (Parcel 7)  123 PM 26 
 20. Murieta "Ruins" Parcel (Parcel 12)   123 PM 26 
 21. Future Driving Range Site (Parcel 10)   123 PM 26 

                                                 
    2Of the 57 recorded lots in Rancho Murieta South Unit No. 1A, only 12 lots are subject to the Park 
Development Agreement. The 12 lots that are subject to the Parks Development Agreement are Lots 5, 
6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 49 & 50. 

    3Of the 40 lots contained in Rancho Murieta South Unit No. 1B only 7 lots are subject to the Park 
Development Agreement. The 7 lots that are subject to the Park Development Agreement are Lots 51, 
53, 58, 75, 80, 81, & 82. 





 

   Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 07-17-2013\agenda 12 e.doc 
 1
 

 RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 GOVERNMENT CODE 66000 COMPLIANCE REPORT 
 FOR 
 WATER SUPPLY AUGMENTATION FEE 
 
    July 20122013 
 
 
 
This report sets forth the findings and background information required by Government Code 66000 for 
the 2012 2013 update of the District's Water Supply Augmentation Fee.  The amount of this Fee is 
$4,521.004,571.00 per equivalent dwelling unit. 
 
I.    Purpose of Fee 
 The purpose of the Water Supply Augmentation Fee is to provide funds for the orderly and 

timely expansion of the District's water supply system to meet the future demands of the 
undeveloped lands within the District's existing boundaries. 

 
II.   Use of Fee 
 Funds generated by the Fee will be used to develop a Water Supply Augmentation Project, 

which is currently anticipated to consist of a system of water wells, construction of 
transmission facilities, construction of irrigation facilities and the performance of various 
studies and other miscellaneous management and administrative functions.  A complete 
breakdown of the projected water supply augmentation facilities and costs are shown in 
Exhibit "A". 

 
III.  Relationship Between Need for Facilities, Use of Fee and Type of Development 
 Virtually all development that occurs within the District requires a potable water supply as 

required by the California Health and Safety Code, as well as by local agencies responsible 
for such services as fire protection.  The current water supply facilities of the District are 
adequate to serve existing development, but additional water supply facilities are required to 
serve future development within the District.  Specifically, this fee applies on an equitable 
basis only to those future developments that require water service, and the funds generated 
from this fee will be used to develop water supply facilities that will be capable of meeting 
the water supply needs of said future development.  This Fee is established to insure the 
adequacy and reliability of the District's water supply as development of undeveloped lands 
occurs. 



 

   Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 07-17-2013\agenda 12 e.doc 
 2
 

IV.  Relationship Between Dwelling Units and Equivalent Dwelling Units 
 The Sacramento County approved Rancho Murieta Planned Development Ordinance (PD 

Ordinance) authorizes not more than 5,189 residential dwelling units (DU) and 
approximately 839 equivalent dwelling units (EDU) of associated municipal, commercial 
and industrial land uses within the existing boundaries of the District. 

 
 In order to compare residential, commercial, and industrial properties for purposes of 

establishing an equitable fee structure, water consumption has been evaluated on an EDU 
basis.  Using a standard rate of 750 gallons per day (GPD) per EDU (750 GPD/EDU), the 
equivalent dwelling unit counts for all residential, municipal, commercial and industrial 
land uses can be computed.  The basis for the EDU determination is the District's Water 
Supply Study prepared by Giberson & Associates titled "Rancho Murieta Water Supply:  
Planning for Future Droughts (February 1990)."   

 
 Exhibit "B" contains the calculations that convert the various residential, municipal, 

commercial and industrial land uses to a total EDU count.  The total of the proposed and 
existing residential, municipal, commercial and industrial land uses planned within the 
boundaries of the District is 5,273 EDU.  Existing development within the District as of the 
date of creation of this fee (December 1990) generated a water demand estimated at 1,364 
EDU.  The properties subject to this Fee will generate a water demand estimated at 3,909 
EDU. 

 
V. Determination of Benefited Properties 
 The District's Water Supply Study determined that the District's existing water supply 

system has the ability to provide adequate and reliable water service to approximately 3,206 
EDU (estimated at 3,500 DU of various residential land uses and 451 EDU of municipal, 
commercial and industrial land uses).  Since the District had an existing commitment to 
serve 1,364 EDU in December 1990, the District could then serve an additional 1,842 EDU 
before exceeding the existing capacity of the water supply system.  

 
 Under the terms of the District's 1986 Acquisition and Service Agreement (October 23, 

1986), Rancho Murieta Properties, Inc. (RMPI), the then owner of nearly all of the 
undeveloped lands within the District, expressly acknowledged the potential need for 
additional capacity and agreed to pay for any needed additional water supply facilities.  In 
1990 and 1991, the 2nd Amendment to the Acquisition and Service Agreement was 
executed by all owners of remaining undeveloped land that was subject to the original 
Acquisition and Service Agreement.  The 2nd Amendment established a contract fee to be 
paid by these landowners per EDU for water supply augmentation. Originally set at 
$2,500/EDU, the 2nd Amendment included a provision that the contract fee would be 
adjusted annually pro-rata to the change in the U.S. Consumer Price Index (CPI).  The CPI 
from April 2011 2012 to April 2012 2013 increased 2.31.1%, thus the current fee is 
$4,521.004,571.00 per EDU. The District recognizes that other future customers may 
benefit from the development of additional District water supplies to be funded by the lands 
subject to the Acquisition and Services Agreement (ASA).  

 



 

   Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 07-17-2013\agenda 12 e.doc 
 3
 

 Accordingly, the District proposes to require all future customers to pay for their pro-rata 
share of the cost to improve the District's water supply system and, through enactment of the 
Water Supply Augmentation Fee, to impose a uniform fee upon all new development.  For 
the purposes of the determination of the Fee, all undeveloped properties within the District 
subject to the 2nd Amendment of the Acquisition and Service Agreement will share the cost 
of improving the District's water supply system on an equitable basis. The following 
properties will be subject to the Fee.  
 
1. All undeveloped lands subject to the 2nd Amendment of the Acquisition and 

Service Agreement. 
 
2. The following lands which are not subject to the Acquisition and Service 

Agreement: 

 a. Rancho Murieta Airport 
 b. Murieta Airport Business Park 
 c. Murieta Equine Complex 
 d. Miscellaneous Park Sites Not Subject To The ASA. 

 
VI.   Determination of the Budget 
 There are three major water facilities that are currently anticipated to be required to augment the 

District's water supply system: 
 
  1. An on-site well system to be located in the southwest corner of the District. 
 
  2. An off-site well system to be located in the vicinity of Sloughhouse - some five 

miles west of the District boundary. 
 
  3. A commercial area irrigation system to provide raw irrigation water to the 

landscaped portions of the commercial area.  By eliminating these demands 
from the domestic system, additional domestic demands can be served in lieu of 
developing additional water supplies. 

 
However, in the 1990’s, options 1 & 2 proved unsuccessful. The District embarked in additional 
investigations of groundwater and surface water alternatives. The most likely project is groundwater 
source south of the Cosumnes River. The District is working with the Sacramento Central Groundwater 
Authority and the South County Groundwater Council to position the District to make use of 1500 AF 
of water from SMUD as part of the Water Forums agreement. The actual budget of the preferred 
alternative is still undetermined, although the current budget is still appropriate for the basis for the 
current fee.  
 
In 2007 the District completed its first Integrated Water Management Plan. This IWMP evaluated the 
potential to utilize all of the District’s water resources for the benefit of the District residents and 
businesses. In 2010 the District updated the 2007 IWMP. The 2010 IWMP included new analysis of the 
water supply based on 2020 Compliance, new critical hydrologic year supplies and the use of recycled 
water. The net result of the study shows a supply shortfall of 600 AF including a 300 AF prudent 
reserve. 



 

   Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 07-17-2013\agenda 12 e.doc 
 4
 

 
Based on these results the District solicited and received a DWR grant for a joint Augmentation Supply 
and Recharge project. The new augmentation supply is a ground water well first evaluated in the 
1990’s, south of the airport. Given the new shortfall of 600 AF, it is believed this well will meet the 
supply shortfall. 
 
The District adopted policies in July 2011 requiring all new development to use recycled water for 
landscape irrigation. This use of recycled water is a necessary component of the supply equation to 
reduce the shortfall to 600 AF. 
 
Accordingly, the new well and recycled water facilities logically will be funded in part by the 
augmentation reserves. However, at this time, the fee remains the same, until such time as the District 
embarks on a more detailed cost analysis of augmentation projects. 
 
Also included within the projects to be funded by the Fee are the necessary studies and administrative 
costs to implement this program. A complete breakdown of the projected costs is shown in Exhibit "A". 
 
VII.  Determination of the Fee 
 This Fee is based on a Project composed of a combination of on-site and off-site well 

systems and a raw water irrigation system. These systems are anticipated to be required to 
assure that the District's water supply system is adequate and reliable at full build-out of the 
District.   

 
 Notwithstanding the annual CPI adjustment provision mentioned above, the 2nd 

Amendment to the Acquisition and Service Agreement also includes a provision that allows 
the contract amount to be adjusted to an amount necessary to augment the District's water 
supply system "which will provide an augmented water supply sufficient to serve" the 
anticipated future development. The project budget determined above was prepared to 
review the reliability of the CPI adjusted contract budget contained in the 2nd Amendment 
to the ASA and was based on current cost estimates of the water supply augmentation 
project contemplated in the 2nd Amendment to the ASA.   

 
 While the project budget determined above is slightly lower than the CPI adjusted contract 

budget contained in the 2nd Amendment to the ASA, within a reasonable margin of error, 
there is no significant difference between the contract budget and the project budget 
determined above. Accordingly, there is no justification at this time to adopt a fee amount 
that is in excess of the contract amount established by the CPI adjusted contract fee amount. 

 
 The proposed Water Supply Augmentation Fee is determined as follows: 
 
 o Total Benefited Properties       3,909 EDU 
 o Total Budget     $11,714,000  
 o Water Supply Augmentation Fee   $ 4,5214,571/EDU 
 

The development community is reducing the density. As a result, the fee may increase 
following determination of a community buildout density scenario and attendant 



 

   Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 07-17-2013\agenda 12 e.doc 
 5
 

augmentation supply project. Likewise, with reduced density, a lower shortfall may result, 
which may reduce the fee.  

 
VIII.  Revision of Costs, Refunds, Agreements 
 As stated above, certain property owners have previously entered into the 2nd Amendment 

to the ASA which independently imposed the proposed fee and provided for a refund 
mechanism in the event that the Water Supply Project is less costly than presently 
contemplated. Any of the land owners subject to this Fee may similarly enter into such an 
Amendment providing for a refund mechanism. 

 
IX.   Collection of Fee 
 This Fee will be collected at the time of issuance of the Water and Sewer Service Permit.  

This will be a one time per EDU Fee.



 

 (Supersedes 2008 Report)      Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 07-17-2013\agenda 12 
e.doc 
 

1

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
GOVERNMENT CODE 66000 

WATER SUPPLY AUGMENTATION 
BUDGET & FEE DETERMINATION 

20122013 
 
 

As of 1997, estimated cost of development of the proposed Water Supply Augmentation Project is: 
 
   
1. Off-site Well System  
 a.    Wells $        1,530,000 
 b.    Right of Way 850,000 
 c.    Transmission Mains 5,000,000 
 d.    Contingency (20%) 1,480,000 
 e.    Engineering, Inspection, Supervision & Administration (25%) 1,845,000 
 Subtotal: $     10,705,000 
   
2. Commercial irrigation  
 a.    Pipe $        222,000 
 b.    Pump Station 163,000 
 c.    Modifications 10,000 
 d.    Contingency (20%) 82,000 
 e.    Engineering, Inspection, Supervision & Administration (25%) 119,000 
 Subtotal: $        596,000 
   
3. Miscellaneous Studies & Administration  
 a.    Engineering Feasibility Studies $          56,000 
 b.    Ground Water Exploration 82,000 
 c.    Ground Water Testing 127,000 
 d.    Environmental Studies 20,000 
 e.    Legal Fees 56,000 
 f.     Staff Time 36,000 
 g.    Miscellaneous 36,000 
 Subtotal: $        413,000 
   
 TOTAL BUDGET $   11,714,000 
 
 
 

 



 

 (Supersedes 2008 Report)      Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 07-17-2013\agenda 12 
e.doc 
 

2

 

EXHIBIT A (cont) 
 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
GOVERNMENT CODE 66000 

WATER SUPPLY AUGMENTATION 
BUDGET & FEE DETERMINATION 

20122013 
 

5. Fee Calculation  
 a.    Budget Total $              11,714,000 
 b.    Benefiting EDU’s 3,909 
 c.    Fee/EDU 2,996 
   

6. Comparison of Calculated Fee to CPI Adjustment of Contract Amount Per 2nd 
Amendment of Acquisition and Services Agreement (ASA) 
 

 

 a.    Original Contract Amount $    2,500/EDU 
(1990) 

 b.    Updated Contract Amount Per CPI $   4,5214,571/EDU 
   

7. Fee Determination  
   
 The fee as calculated above from the 1997 Cost Estimate is lower than the CPI adjusted contract amount 

from the 2nd Amendment of the ASA ($2,996 vs. $4,5214,571). 
 
While the project budget determined above is lower than the CPI adjusted contract budget contained in 
the 2nd Amendment to the ASA, the difference between the contract budget and the project budget 
determined above, taking into account the uncertain nature of actual construction costs or the final 
project elements and components, as well as reduced density is appropriate.    

 
  

Therefore the fee is determined to be: $4,5214,571/EDU 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 (Supersedes 2008 Report)      Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 07-17-2013\agenda 12 
e.doc 
 

3

 

EXHIBIT B 
RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

GOVERNMENT CODE 66000 
CALCULATIONS FOR EQUIVALENT DWELLING UNITS 

WATER SUPPLY AUGMENTATION FEE 
 

 
TYPE OF USE 

FACILITY 
COUNTS 

EDU  
RATIO 

TOTAL 
EDU 

EXISTING  
EDU (4) 

1.   RESIDENTIAL       
      Estate Lots - North (F) 2125 DU 1.00 2,125 0 
      Estate Lots - North (E) 494 DU 1.00 494 494 
      Estate Lots > 12,000 S.F. - South (F) 203 DU 1.00 203 0 
      Estate Lots  < 12,000 S.F.- South (F)  1037 DU 0.90 933 0 
      Halfplex Lots - South (F) 60 DU 0.50 30 0 
      Cottage Lots (E) 197 DU 0.70 138 138 
      Circle Lots (E) 457 DU 0.70 320 320 
      Townhouse Lots (E) 389 DU 0.50 195 195 
      Mobile Home Lots (E) 189 DU 0.30 57 57 
      The Villas 38 DU 0.50 19 19 

SUBTOTAL 5,189  4,513 1,223 
     

2.  COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL     
      Hotel 200 Rooms 0.5000 100 0 
      Airport 87,000 S.F. 0.0001 9 3 
      Fire Department 5,000 S.F. 0.0005 3 3 
      RMA Admin Building 7,000 S.F. 0.0001 1 1 
      Murieta Village (Clubhouse) 5,000 S.F. 0.0005 3 3 
      Murieta Village (Irrigation)  3 Acres 3.5000 11 11 
      Auxiliary Golf Course 1 Acre 3.5000 4 4 
      RMA Facilities 2,500 S.F. 0.0001 0 0 
      Plaza Irrigation (Est.) 2 Acres 3.5000 7 7 
      Murieta Equestrian Center 120,000 S.F. 0.0002 24 24 
      Country Store 4,000 S.F. 0.0002 1 1 
      R.M.T.C. 55,500 S.F. 0.0005 33 33 
      Lone Pine Ponds 1 Acre 3.5000 4 4 
      Light industry 550,000 S.F. 0.0001 55 13 
      Retail Shopping 495,000 S.F. 0.0002 99 14 
      Offices 440,000 S.F. 0.0001 44 0 
      Clubhouse Facilities (E) 40,000 S.F. 0.0005 20 20 

SUBTOTAL   415 141 
     

3.   PARKS     
      80 Acres (Est.) 80 Acres 3.5000 260 0 
     

4.   SCHOOLS      
      Schools w/o Showers (Est.) 1,200 students 0.0200 24 0 
      Schools w/ Showers (Est.) 2,000 students 0.0200 40 0 

  TOTAL 5,273 1,364 
 Less Existing EDU (1,364)  

 TOTAL NEW EDU 3,909  
NOTES 
1.  Calculation for the Total EDU Counts is as follows:    EDU = (Facility Count) x (EDU Ratio) 
2.  All building areas represent gross floor area 
3.  All acreage represents gross parcel areas  
4.  Existing EDUs are not subject to the fee 



 

 (Supersedes 2008 Report)      Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 07-17-2013\agenda 12 
e.doc 
 

4

 

EXHIBIT B 
RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

WATER SUPPLY AUGMENTATION FEE EDU RATIO CALCULATION 
DECEMBER 12, 1990 

 
NO LAND USE TYPE UNIT WATER 

USE (GPD) 
CONSUMPTION 

PER EDU 
EDU 

RATIO  
(1) 

ADOPTED 
EDU RATIO 

A. RESIDENTIAL LAND USES      

       
1. Estate Lot > 12,000 S.F. Dwelling Unit 750 750 1.00 1.0 
2. Estate Lot < 12,000 S.F. Dwelling Unit 650 750 0.87 0.9 
3. Cottage Lot Dwelling Unit 500 750 0.67 0.7 
4. Circle Lot Dwelling unit 550 750 0.73 0.7 
5. Halfplex Lot Dwelling Unit 400 750 0.53 0.5 
6. Townhouse Lot Dwelling Unit 350 750 0.47 0.5 
7. Murieta Village Lot Dwelling Unit 200 750 0.37 0.3 
8. Country Club Lodge Lot Dwelling Unit 400 750 0.53 0.5 
       
B. NON-RESIDENTIAL LAND USES     

       
1. Business & Professional Office 

Buildings 
 

1,000 S.F. 
 

80 
  

750 
 

0.11 
 

0.1 
2. Retail & Commercial Buildings  

1,000 S.F. 
 

180 
 

750 
 

0.24 
 

0.2 
3. Clubhouse Buildings 1,000 S.F. 400 750 0.53 0.5 
4. Community Buildings 1,000 S.F. 400 750 0.53 0.5 
5. Restaurants, Bars & Cocktail 

Lounges 
 

1,000 S.F. 
 

1,500 
  

750 
 

2.00 
 

2.0 
6. School Buildings 100 students 1,500 750 2.00 2.0 
7. Training Facility Buildings 100 students 500 750 0.67 0.5 
8. Light Industrial Buildings 1,000 S.F. 40 750 0.05 0.1 
9. Murieta Equestrian Center 

Buildings 
1,000 S.F. 175 750 0.23 0.2 

10. Airport Buildings 1,000 S.F. 30 750 0.04 0.1 
11. Motel/Hotel Facilities Room 245 750 0.33 0.3 
12. Irrigated Lands & 

Miscellaneous Property Uses 
 

Acres 
 

2,600 
 

750 
 

3.47 
 

3.5 
 
FOOTNOTES: 
1.   EDU Ratio = Water Use in GPD per Unit / (750 GPD/EDU) 
2.   An EDU is defined as a single family home located on an estate lot greater than 12,000 S.F. with an average water   
      consumption rate of 750 GPD. 
3.   All building areas represent gross floor area 
4.   All acreage represents gross parcel area 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 16 a.docx 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:    August 9, 2013 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Improvements Committee Staff 

Subject:  Approve Proposal for Pipe Purchase for Hole #13 Culvert Replacement 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Approve  proposal  from  Groeniger  &  Company  for  pipe  purchase  for  Hole  #13  Culvert 
Replacement,  in  an  amount  not  to  exceed  $18,921.60.  Funding  to  come  from  Drainage 
Replacement Reserves, CIP No 13‐01‐2. 
 
BACKGROUND 

The two (2) 36” corrugated metal pipe (cmp) pipes that served as the drainage culvert across hole 
#13 on the North Golf Course near the green have corroded after thirty plus years of being in the 
ground and need replacement.  Although the bottom of the pipes have corroded out from age and 
wear, staff found that the top sides of the pipe which have failures in it are due to Rancho Murieta 
Country Club (RMCC) having made unauthorized connections from their course and bunker drains 
into  the  District’s  culvert  pipe.  Staff  is working with  the  RMCC  to move  forward with  District 
permits  for  connecting  into  the  pipes  and  properly make  connections.  CIP  13‐01‐2  has  been 
designated to replace the culverts. 

We solicited bids for seven hundred and twenty (720) feet of 30” soil‐tight ADS N12 High‐density‐
polyethylene  (HDPE)  pipe  to  replace  the  original  corrugated metal  pipe  (cmp)  that  had  been 
installed. This will replace the original type of pipe  installed with the equivalent capacity of flow, 
and this type of pipe should easily provide forty (40) years of service. The lowest cost came from 
Groeniger & Co., for the HPDE pipe.   

Although this project was scheduled to occur  in this fall, RMCC has requested that  it be delayed 
until July of 2014. As there may be a long lead time in acquiring the pipe, I would like to purchase 
it now to be ready for the project. 

 
Photo of entrance to existing Hole 13 North culvert pipes showing bottoms rusted out. 

 

The Improvements Committee recommends approval. 



Deliver To:
From:
Comments:

GROENIGER #3304 (SACRAMENTO)

7601 14TH AVE john.slaughter@ferguson.com

SACRAMENTO, CA 95820-3601 John Slaughter

Bid No.......:

Bid Date....: Cust

Quoted By.: Terms........:

Customer: Ship To:

Cust PO#...: Job Name:

Page # 

07/18/13 916-354-3700

JPS NET 10TH PROX

RANCHO MURIETA COMM SERV DIST RANCHO MURIETA COMM SERV DIST
P O BOX 1050 15160 JACKSON ROAD

RANCHO MURIETA, CA 95683 RANCHO MURIETA, CA 95683

PAUL SIEBENSOHN RMCC HOLE 13 DRAINAG

00:46:07 JUL 18 2013

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC 1423

Price Quotation 1

Phone : 916-455-3333

Fax   : 916-455-3402

B196270

 Item  Description  Quantity  Net Price  UM  Total 

A30850020IB 30X20 N12 PROLIN S/T SLD HDPE PIPE 720 21.000 FT 15120.00

A3097AN65BB 30    N12 PROLINK WT 45 ELL 3 800.000 EA 2400.00

 Net Total: 

Tax: 

$17520.00

$1401.60

Freight: $0.00

Total: $18921.60

Govt Buyers:  All items are open market unless noted otherwise.

Quoted prices are based upon receipt of the total quantity for immediate shipment (48 hours).  SHIPMENTS BEYOND 48 HOURS SHALL BE
AT THE PRICE IN EFFECT AT TIME OF SHIPMENT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  Seller not responsible for delays, lack of product or increase of

incorporated by reference and found either following this document, or on the web at 

pricing due to causes beyond our control, and/or based upon Local, State and Federal laws governing type of products that can be sold
or put into commerce.  This quote is offered contingent upon the buyer's acceptance of Seller's terms and conditions, which are

http://wolseleyna.com/terms_conditionsSale.html.

LEAD LAW NOTICE: Brass/bronze products without "LF" in the description field may contain lead and thus not comply with low lead laws.
These products must not be used in potable water applications.



EWING, EL DORADO HLLS 151       ***  QUICK PRICE  ***     PAGE:                1
5050 HILLSDALE CIRCLE                                     INQRY DATE:  8/01/2013
EL DORADO HILLS, CA                                       PRINT DATE:  8/01/2013
(916) 933-8822  95762     - SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS BELOW - INQUIRY #:     1800330
                               JOB: 30 N12 AND FITTINGS

FOR:   13696                  CUSTOMER PHONE: (916) 354-3700
     RANCHO MURIETA COMM SVC DIST
     P O BOX 1050
     RANCHO MURIRTA       CA  95683
     CUSTOMER FAX: 1 (916) 354-2082
                                   ITEM               LIST        NET   EXTENDED
 DESCRIPTION                      NUMBER  QUANTITY   PRICE       PRICE     PRICE
===================================================================================

 30850020IB 30 N12 ST WITH BELL  99000000    720                28.102  20233.44
 3089AN65BB 30" 90 DEGREE ELL    99000000      3               862.727   2588.18

 DIRECT DROPSHIP BY ADS TO

 SITE ADDRESS:
 15160 JACKSON HWY
 RANCHO MURIETTA CA 95683

 SITE CONTACT:
 PAUL SIEBENSOHN 916-354-3700

 PRICES SHOWN ARE CURRENT AS OF  8/01/2013 AND WILL    SUBTOTAL        22,821.62
 BE GOOD UNTIL  8/31/2013.                           EXCEPTION: WIRE & PIPE PRICES GOOD FOR 2 WEEKS.
                                                        7.5000% TAX     1,711.62

                                                       INQUIRY TOTAL   24,533.24

                  BY RMK
                     ------------------------------------------------
                     EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS & INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 17 a.docx 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
Date:    August 9, 2013 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Improvements Committee Staff 

Subject:  Accept Bid Proposal for Main Lift North Rehabilitation Project  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Accept bid proposal  from TNT  Industrial Contractors,  Inc.,  for  the Main Lift North Rehabilitation 
Project,  in  an  amount  not  to  exceed  $458,391.  Funding  to  come  from  Sewer  Replacement 
Reserves, CIP #12‐04‐2. 
 
BACKGROUND 

This project was advertised  in the Sacramento Builders Exchange and Sacramento Bee. Three (3) 
contracts attended the mandatory pre‐bid meeting. Attached are the bids received. The bids are 
broken  into two parts. Part One  (1)  is  for the rehabilitation and Part Two  (2)  is  for the trolley & 
hoist  Installation. These  items have been separated to allow the Board to make a decision as to 
whether or not  to proceed with  item number  two  (2) based on  costs  received.  The  engineer’s 
estimate for the project was $460,000 for the entire project: $380,000 for Part One and $80,000 
for Part Two.   
 
Staff  recommends  proceeding  with  the  bid  approval  from  TNT  Industrial  Contractors,  Inc.,  to 
include the cost for the trolley and hoist installation. 
 

Bidder  $ for MLN Rehab.  $ for Trolley & Hoist  Total $ 

TNT Industrial Cont. Inc.  $388,934  $69,457  $458.391 

       

       

 
The Improvements Committee recommends approval. 
 

















 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 18 a.docx 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
Date:    August 9, 2013 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Improvements Committee Staff 

Subject:  Approve Proposal for Construction Inspection Services and Proposal for 
  Construction Engineering Services for Main Lift North Rehabilitation Project  

________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Approve the proposal from Bay Area Coatings for wet well lining inspection for the Main Lift North 
Rehabilitation Project,  in  an  amount not  to  exceed  $6,400,  as part of CIP  #12‐04‐2,  funding  to 
come from Sewer Replacement Reserves. 
 
Approve  the  proposal  from HDR  for  Construction  Engineering  Services  for  the Main  Lift North 
Rehabilitation Project,  in  an  amount not  to exceed $10,722,  as part of CIP#12‐04‐2,  funding  to 
come from Sewer Replacement Reserves. 
 
BACKGROUND 

During  the  construction  work  for  the  Main  Lift  North  (MLN)  Rehabilitation  Project,  it  is 
recommended  that  all  surface  preparation,  concrete  rehabilitation,  and  coating  application  be 
inspected by a NACE International Level III Certified Coatings inspector in the field as needed. This 
would  help  to  ensure  that  all  specification  requirements  and  painting  industry  standards  are 
adhered to and to ensure a  long  life of the coating system. Attached  is an estimated work effort 
and cost, assuming two (2) weeks for construction inspection.   
 
Additionally,  an  estimate  of  cost  was  provided  by  HDR  for  engineering  services  during 
construction.  This would cover pre‐construction management and meeting, submittal review, site 
visits, and contract clarifications.  Actual time needed, and therefore costs, may be less. 
 
Attached are quotes from HDR/Schiff and Bay Area Coatings. 
 
The Improvements Committee recommends approval. 
 



 

 
Corporate: 1- 888-384-6839    Bakersfield Office: 1-661-836-5799    Fax: 1-661-832-2210   

  www.bayareacoating.com 
Coating and Lining Inspection Services Since 1987 

Member: API-AWWA-NACE-SSPC-ASTM 

 

 
Experience & Integrity Since 1987 

 

August 7, 2012 
 
 
 
Mr. Paul Siebensohn Director of Field Operations 
Rancho Murieta CSD 
P.O. Box 1050 
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683 

 

Subject: Wet Well-NACE Lining Inspection 
 
 
 
 
Dear Mr. Siebensohn: 
 
     Enclosed is our cost estimate on the lining inspection of your wet well for 
concrete repair and lining inspection.  We have talked to you about the schedule 
for a basis for this estimate so this will be based on an hourly basis.  BACC will 
provide a NACE coating inspector to oversee the surface preparation, application 
and holiday testing as per the contract documents. BACC will provide written 
reports including photographs as per NACE and SSPC guidelines and 
standards. All BACC employees are confined space certified. The Contractor will 
be required to set up safety equipment, confined space permit and air monitor.  
BACC will provide personal PPE and harness.  
 

 

NACE Coating Inspection Services  

TASK 1:  (Inspection) 

Labor Rate       Man-hours         Overtime             Field Truck                        Total $$                  

 $80.00                80.0                      0.0                      $0.00 (Per hour)                       $6,400.00 

                                                                                             Estimated Total: $6,400.00 

 

 
 



 

 
Corporate: 1- 888-384-6839    Bakersfield Office: 1-661-836-5799    Fax: 1-661-832-2210   

  www.bayareacoating.com 
Coating and Lining Inspection Services Since 1987 

Member: API-AWWA-NACE-SSPC-ASTM 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Page Two                                                                         Proposal                                                       VSFCD Clarifier 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

National Association  of Corrosion Engineers Certified Inspector 

Billing Rates 
Base Rate: Billing Rate $80.00 Per Hour 

Time X 1.5 Billing Rate $127.50 Per Hour 

Double Time: Billing Rate $180.00 Per Hour 

Truck Charge: $0.00 Per Hour 

Subsistence/Hotel: $0.00 per day 

4.0 Hour Minimum 

 
 
 
 
 

Please call if you have any questions or, if you want to further discuss the 
information contained in this proposal. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
Ed Darrimon 
President 
Bay Area Coating Consultants, Inc. 
Ph  (888)-384-6839 
Fax (209) 669-3633 

edarrimon@bayareacoating.com 

www.bayareacoating.com 

 

mailto:edarrimon@bayareacoating.com?subject=Response%20to%20Daily%20Inspection%20Report%20
http://www.bayareacoating.com/


 

 
Corporate: 1- 888-384-6839    Bakersfield Office: 1-661-836-5799    Fax: 1-661-832-2210   

  www.bayareacoating.com 
Coating and Lining Inspection Services Since 1987 

Member: API-AWWA-NACE-SSPC-ASTM 

 

 

 



 

HDR Engineer ing,  Inc.  2365 Iron Point Road, Suite 300 
Folsom, CA  95630 

Phone (916) 817-4700 
Fax (916) 817-4747 
www.hdrinc.com 

 

August 7, 2013 

 

 

Mr. Paul Siebensohn 

Director of Field Operations 

Rancho Murieta Community Services District 

15160 Jackson Road 

Rancho Murieta, CA  95683 

 
RE: HDR's Proposal to Provide Construction Phase Services for the Main Lift 

North Sewer Pumping Station Wet Well Rehabilitation Project 
 

Dear Mr. Siebensohn: 

 

HDR respectfully submits the following proposal for additional services for the Main Lift 

North Sewer Pumping Station Wet Well Rehabilitation Project for your review and 

consideration. Our proposed scope of work, budget, and schedule to provide construction 

inspection and construction engineering services for the project is presented below. 

 
SCOPE OF WORK 
 
Task 1 - Construction Inspection 
 

HDRʹs corrosion specialist will perform on‐site observations to check the quality and 

quantity of the work performed by the contractor to assist the District with guarding 

against defects and deficiencies in the work. Our estimated work effort and fee estimate 

shows the budget based on a per‐week inspection basis. 

 

Daily inspections shall include:  

 

 On‐site documentation review to verify on‐site products are in accordance with 

specification requirements as well as approved submittal information. 

 Measure and record environmental readings four times per day during the work 

progress. 

 Visual observations of surface preparations. 

 Verification of the proper pH of the surface prior to the application of the re‐surfacing 

material to verify “bad” substrate material has been completely removed. 

 Visual observations of the application of the re‐surfacing material. 



Mr. Paul Siebensohn 

August 7, 2013 

Page 2 

 Visual observations of the prime coat application (verify proper WFT wet film 

thickness) during the application process to the properly prepared substrate. 

 Visual observations of the finish coat material mixing and application (verify WFT wet 

film thickness) during application process. 

 Holiday testing and adhesion testing in accordance with specification requirements and 

industry standards (to be performed once the entire coating system is applied and 

allowed the proper cure time). 

 Preparation of daily inspection report. 

 Photographs of daily activities. The photographs will be turned over to the Owner after 

the project is completed. 

 

Deliverables:  Daily inspection reports and digital construction photographs. 

 
Task 2 - Construction Engineering Services 
 

Subtask 2.1 ‐ Project Management 

 

HDR will provide project management for the duration of the project, which includes 

preparation of monthly invoices. 

 

Deliverables:  Monthly invoices. 

 

Subtask 2.2 ‐ Preconstruction Meeting  

 

HDR will attend the preconstruction meeting, along with District staff and the contractor’s 

representatives. 

 

Deliverables:  Meeting notes. 

 

Subtask 2.3 ‐ Submittal Reviews 

 

HDR will review the contractor’s submittals, including shop drawings and operations and 

maintenance (O&M) manuals, for conformance with the contract documents.  

 

HDR Engineering will not be responsible for consultation or other services relating to 

construction means and methods, or construction site safety.” 

 



Mr. Paul Siebensohn 

August 7, 2013 

Page 3 

Deliverables:   Submittal review comments. The budget for this task includes up to five submittals.  

 

Subtask 2.4 ‐ Site Visits 

 

HDR will visit the construction site as required to assist the District in reviewing the 

acceptability of the work and to assist in resolving field problems. The budget for this task 

is based on three site visits. 

 

Deliverables:  None. 

 

Subtask 2.5 ‐ Contract Clarifications 

 

HDR will answer questions and provide written interpretations of the requirements of the 

contract documents, and evaluate the acceptability of substitute materials and equipment.  

 

Deliverables:   The budget for this task includes up to 10 clarifications and responses to requests for 

information (RFIs). 

 
COMPENSATION 
 

Table 1 shows the estimated work effort and cost to perform the scope of work described 

above.  

 
SCHEDULE 
 

We have assumed a six‐week construction schedule, with an approximate start date of 

August 19, 2013, and approximate end date of November 15, 2013. 

 

Please contact Mason Beck at (916) 817‐4827 or Mason.Beck@hdrinc.com if you have any 

questions or comments. 

 

Sincerely, 

         
Graham D. Sharpe, P.E.        Mason Beck, P.E. 

Vice President           Project Manager/Engineer 

 
MB:pk/13140 



Table 1 - Estimated Work Effort and Cost

Rancho Murieta Community Services District

Main Lift North Sewer Pumping Station Wet Well Rehabilitation Project - Construction Phase Services

Project 
Manager/ 
Engineer 

(Beck)

Structural 
(Tavangar/ 

Li)

Sr. 
Electrical 
(Smithey)

Corrosion 
(Caldwell)

Admin/ 
Clerical

Total 
Hours

Total 
Labor

Total 
Expenses Total Cost

Task 1 - Construction Inspection

1.1 Construction Inspection (per-week period) 2 80 8 90 $8,979 $2,585 $11,564 

Subtotal Task 1 2 0 0 80 8 90 $8,979 $2,585 $11,564 

Task 2 - Construction Engineering Services

2.1 Project Management 12 4 16 $1,916 $50 $1,966 

2.2 Preconstruction Meeting 4 4 $529 $20 $549 

2.3 Submittal Reviews (up to 5) 8 2 2 2 14 $2,098 $100 $2,198 

2.4 Site Visits (up to 3) 8 4 12 $1,946 $100 $2,046 

2.5 Contract Clarifications (up to 10) 20 4 4 28 $3,862 $100 $3,962 

Subtotal Task 2 52 10 2 0 10 74 $10,352 $370 $10,722 

Totals 54 10 2 80 18 164 $19,331 $2,955 $22,286 

Task

13140 8/7/2013 HDR Engineering, Inc.



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2013 packets\board 08-21-2013\agenda 19 a.doc 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
Date:    August 16, 2013 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Edward R. Crouse, General Manager 

Subject:  Approve Agreement with HDR for California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
  Services for the Proposed Water Treatment Plant Expansion   

______________________________________________________________________________ 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Approve the proposal from HDR for California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) services related 
to proposed water treatment plant expansion, in an amount not to exceed $46,292.  
 
Approve additional tasks, if needed, related to the completion of the CEQA document. Air Quality 
Technical Memo,  in an amount not to exceed $7,471; Cultural Resources Technical Memo,  in an 
amount  not  to  exceed  $7,312;  and  Streambed  Alteration  Agreement  Permit  Application,  in  an 
amount not to exceed $9,995.  
 
Funding  to come  from Water Replacement Reserves, with  the bill being submitted  to Reynen & 
Bardis for payment. If payment not received, payment to be made through the letter of credit.  
 
BACKGROUND 

The proposed water treatment plant expansion project will need to comply with the requirements 
of  the  California  Environmental Quality Act  (CEQA)  and  the  State CEQA  guidelines.  There  have 
been several changes  in the regulations and changes to the CEQA Initial Study checklist since the 
District  filed  a  Notice  of  Exemption  for  the  proposed  project  in  2003.  As  a  result,  the  2003 
document  is  considered  outdated.  The  new  CEQA  effort  will  use  the  2003  document  and 
information to the extent possible.  
 
This is a full CEQA compliance document consisting of an Initial Study and Negative Declaration or 
more  likely a Mitigated Negative Declaration. Staff has  reviewed  the proposal and  recommends 
approval. Attached is the proposal from HDR for CEQA services.  
 
 
 
    
 
 
  
 



 

HDR Engineer ing,  Inc.  2365 Iron Point Road, Suite 300 
Folsom, CA  95630 

Phone (916) 817-4700 
Fax (916) 817-4747 
www.hdrinc.com 

 

August 15, 2013 

 

 

Mr. Edward R. Crouse 

General Manager 

Rancho Murieta Community Services District 

15160 Jackson Road 

Rancho Murieta, CA  95683 

 
RE: HDR's Proposal to Provide California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 

Documentation for the Proposed Water Treatment Plant Expansion 
 

Dear Mr. Crouse: 

 

HDR respectfully submits the following proposal to prepare CEQA documentation for the 

proposed water treatment plant expansion project. Our proposed scope of work, budget, 

and schedule is provided below. 

 
SCOPE OF WORK 
 

The proposed expansion at the water treatment plant will need to comply with the 

requirements of the CEQA (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.) and the State 

CEQA Guidelines (Title 14, Section 15000 et seq. of the California Code of Regulations). The 

District will serve as the lead agency for the purposes of CEQA. Since 2003, when the 

District filed a Notice of Exemption for the proposed project under CEQA, there have been 

several changes in the regulations, including the adoption of AB 32 and changes to the 

CEQA Initial Study (IS) checklist. In addition, listing statuses for special‐status species have 

changed since 2003, and additional species have been listed as endangered and/or 

threatened that may occur in the project area and vicinity. Therefore, a new CEQA analysis 

and document is needed for the project.  

 
Task 1 - Project Description Preparation 
 

HDR will prepare a project description, as required by CEQA. The project description will 

provide the background for the proposed project, document and confirm the location and 

boundaries of the project at the water treatment plant site, provide and confirm a statement 

of the objectives of the proposed project, and provide a general description of the proposed 

project’s technical, environmental, and construction aspects, such as staging, site access, 

and phasing. The project description will also include information regarding the project 

schedule, information to assess the proposed project’s potential impacts on the 



Mr. Edward R. Crouse 

August 15, 2013 

Page 2 

environment, and one or more figures showing the location of the proposed project 

facilities based on existing maps.  

 

Deliverables:  PDF of project description (for environmental document) for review by District. 

 
Task 2 - Administrative Draft IS/MND 
 

HDR will prepare an Administrative Draft IS to determine if the proposed project may 

have a significant effect on the environment and to what extent. If no significant effects are 

identified, then the IS would lead to and support the adoption of a Mitigated Negative 

Declaration (MND).  

 

Based on our current understanding of the project, the project will most likely result in 

some temporary, short‐term construction, and/or community disruption impacts (i.e., air 

quality, biological resources, noise, traffic, etc.). However, it is anticipated at this time that 

these effects can be avoided or mitigated to less‐than‐significant levels through the 

incorporation of mitigation measures consisting of construction best management practices 

and avoidance strategies. Therefore, our budget assumes that an IS/MND will be prepared 

for the project.  

 

In the event that the IS concludes that the project may have a significant effect on the 

environment that cannot be avoided or mitigated to a less‐than‐significant level, an 

Environmental Impact Report (EIR) will be needed. Preparation of an EIR is not included in 

this scope of work or the budget. A detailed scope of work and budget for the completion 

of an EIR will be submitted to the District, should an EIR be needed for the project. 

 

HDR will also conduct a biological resources analysis as part of preparation of the IS/MND. 

HDR will prepare a technical memorandum (TM) for biological resources. This TM will be 

included as an appendix to the IS/MND. The technical memorandum will discuss the 

potential construction related effects of the proposed project on biological resources in the 

project area and immediate vicinity.  

 

HDR biologists will review U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS), National Marine 

Fisheries (NMFS), and California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) species lists, 

along with the California Natural Diversity Database (CNDDB) for records of special‐status 

species in the project area and vicinity. HDR biologists will also perform a field 

reconnaissance survey to determine the potential presence of protected‐species and/or 

habitats and waters of the US, including wetlands in the project area. A habitat map will be 

prepared based on the results of the field survey. HDR assumes that the project will not 

adversely affect a federally listed species; therefore, this scope of work does not include 



Mr. Edward R. Crouse 

August 15, 2013 

Page 3 

preparation of a Biological Assessment (BA). The USFWS and CDFW species lists, along 

with the results of the CNDDB review, the field reconnaissance survey, and the habitat 

map, will be incorporated into a TM. The findings of the TM will be incorporated into the 

IS/MND. 

 

Deliverables:  Two bound copies and one CD with electronic files of the Administrative Draft IS.  

 
Task 3 - Public Draft IS/MND 
 

HDR will incorporate client comments on the Administrative Draft IS and prepare a Public 

Draft IS/MND that will be circulated to the public for a 30‐day public review period as 

required by CEQA. 

 

As part of this process, HDR will provide the District with two copies of a screen check 

Public Draft IS/MND to review to ensure that District comments have been appropriately 

addressed prior to release of the public draft.  

 

HDR will then provide one unbound camera ready copy of the Public Draft IS/MND and 

Notice of Completion (NOC). On behalf of the District, HDR will submit 15 copies of the 

Public Draft IS/MND to the State Clearinghouse along with the NOC transmittal form. 

District staff will be responsible for distribution of the document to other local entities 

(such as the local public library) and other interested parties.  

 

HDR will also prepare the Notice of Intent to adopt a MND. It is assumed that the District 

will file one copy of the Notice of Intent to adopt a MND with the County Clerk Recorder 

and will publish the Notice of Intent to adopt a MND in the appropriate newspaper. 

 

Deliverables:  Two bound copies of the screen check Public Draft IS/MND, one unbound camera 

ready copy and one CD with electronic files of the Public Draft IS/MND, and 

Notice of Completion. 

 
Task 4 - Final IS/MND 
 

Upon completion of the 30‐day public review period, HDR will assist District staff in 

considering comments received. HDR will prepare an Administrative Final IS/MND that 

will include and respond to the public comments received on the Public Review Draft 

IS/MND. HDR will assist District staff in considering public comments received, and will 

review comments received on the Draft IS/MND and prepare draft responses to public 

comments. HDR will include a Responses to Public Comments Appendix in the Final 

IS/MND. Due to the uncertainties associated with the level of effort needed to respond to 



Mr. Edward R. Crouse 

August 15, 2013 

Page 4 

comments, HDR has provided a contingency estimate of 24 hours for this effort. The 

Administrative Final IS/MND may also include necessary minor corrections, changes, or 

revisions to the IS/MND as appropriate.  

 

Assuming that the project is approved by the District Board of Directors, HDR will prepare 

a Notice of Determination (NOD). HDR will submit the NOD to District staff for review 

and signature. Upon receipt of the signed NOD, HDR will assist the District with filing the 

NOD with the County Clerk and the State Clearinghouse. The CDFW filing fees for 

adoption of an IS/MND must accompany the NOD when filing it with the County Clerk. 

Once the NOD is filed with the County Clerk and the CDFW filing fees are paid, HDR will 

submit the NOD, receipt of acceptance of the NOD by the County Clerk, and receipt of 

payment of the CDFW filing fees to the State Clearinghouse for compliance with CEQA. 

HDR assumes that the District will be responsible for paying any and all filing fees. 

 

Deliverables:  Two bound copies and one electronic copy (in PDF format) of the Final IS/MND, 

and NOD. 

 
Task 5 - Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) 
 

HDR will prepare a MMRP for the project in accordance with CEQA. The MMRP will 

specify the project impacts to be mitigated, initiation/timing of mitigation, monitoring 

frequency, responsibility for verification of compliance, performance criteria, the date 

compliance is completed, and other specifications as necessary. 

 

Deliverables:  Two bound copies and one electronic copy (in PDF format) of the MMRP. 

 
Task 6 - Public Meeting Attendance  
 

HDR will provide up to 16 hours for attendance at meetings with the District, including 

one public meeting, such as the Community Services District Board of Directors Meeting 

for adoption of the IS/MND. This estimate is for the duration of the project.  

 
Optional Tasks 
 

Optional Task A ‐ Technical Analyses and Memorandums 

 

After development of the project description, if it is determined that additional technical 

analyses for air quality and cultural resources are necessary to support the IS/MND, HDR 

would conduct these analyses as part of preparation of the Administrative Draft IS/MND. 

Under this optional task, HDR would prepare technical memorandums for air quality and 



Mr. Edward R. Crouse 

August 15, 2013 

Page 5 

cultural resources. These technical memorandums would be included as appendices to the 

IS/MND. The technical memorandums would discuss the potential construction related 

effects of the proposed project on the aforementioned resource areas as they relate to the 

local community.  

 

 Air Quality TM: HDR will estimate air quality emissions associated with the 

construction phase of the proposed project using the appropriate air emissions 

model. HDR will then evaluate the significance of the construction emissions based 

on significance thresholds established by the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality 

Management District (SMAQMD). Mitigation measures will be developed, as 

necessary. The TM will also include an assessment of the proposed project’s 

construction‐related greenhouse gas emissions and the project’s potential 

contribution to global climate change. HDR will qualitatively analyze the modeled 

GHG emissions associated with construction of the project using the appropriate air 

emissions model. The findings of the TM will be incorporated into the IS/MND. 

 

 Cultural Resources TM: HDR will conduct a records search at the North Central 

Information Center of the California Historical Resources Information System 

located at California State University, Sacramento. This record search will consult 

California’s database of previous studies and previously recorded sites within the 

project area and within a half‐mile radius. HDR will then conduct a cultural 

resources field survey of the project area. The results will be provided in a TM. In 

addition, forms documenting cultural or archaeological resources or historic 

properties in the area of potential effects will be included with the TM. The findings 

of the TM will be incorporated into the IS/MND. 

 

Optional Task B ‐ Streambed Alteration Agreement 

 

A streambed alteration agreement, in compliance with Section 1601 of the California Fish 

and Game Code, is required when projects will substantially divert, obstruct, or change the 

natural flow of a river, stream, or lake; substantially change the bed, channel, or bank of a 

river, stream, or lake; or use material from a streambed. If it is determined that the project 

will affect the bank of a drainage with the crossing of a raw water pipeline, HDR will 

prepare an application package for a streambed alteration agreement that would be sent to 

CDFW. The current CDFW application fee shall be provided by the District, and must be 

included in the package. The application package will describe the project features; 

construction period; construction methods; impacts on vegetation, fish, and wildlife; and 

proposed mitigation and restoration measures. HDR will revise a draft version of the 

application once based on comments from the District. In addition, CDFW is required to 

ensure that their actions are disclosed/ covered under the CEQA process before the final 



Mr. Edward R. Crouse 

August 15, 2013 

Page 6 

streambed alteration agreement is issued. As a result, the District will be required to send a 

copy of the certified final CEQA compliance document (IS/MND) to CDFW. 

 
BUDGET ESTIMATE 
 

Table 1 shows the estimated work effort and cost to perform the scope of work described 

above.  

 
SCHEDULE 
 

Figure 1 shows the proposed project schedule, which assumes a Streambed Alteration 

Agreement is not required for the project.  

 

If required, a new Streambed Alteration Agreement could take up to six months for 

approval. The schedule will be modified accordingly if a Streambed Alteration Agreement 

is required. 

 

Please contact Rich Stratton at (916) 817‐4819 or Rich.Stratton@hdrinc.com or Linda Fisher 

(916) 817‐4962 or Linda.Fisher@hdrinc.com if you have any questions or comments. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

         
Graham D. Sharpe, P.E.        Richard G. Stratton, P.E. 

Vice President           Project Manager/Vice President 

 

 

 
LF:pk/13149 



Table 1 - Estimated Work Effort and Cost

Rancho Murieta Community Services District

CEQA Review for Water Treatment Plant Expansion

QA/QC 
(Dehoney)

Project 
Manager 
(Stratton)

Project 
Manager 

(Beck)

CEQA 
Planner 
(Fisher)

Biologist 
(Wong)

Cultural 
Resources 
(Ramsey)

Air 
Quality 
(Ernst)

GIS 
(Jones)

Admin/ 
Clerical

Total 
Hours

Total 
Labor

Total 
Expenses Total Cost

1 Project Description Preparation 1 1 8 24 8 42 $5,308 $180 $5,488 

2 Administrative Draft IS 5 2 2 82 56 8 8 12 6 181 $22,864 $745 $23,608 

3 Public Draft IS/MND 2 2 16 4 2 26 $3,342 $246 $3,589 

4 Final IS/MND 5 52 2 2 2 2 2 67 $8,726 $323 $9,049 

5 MMRP 1 2 16 19 $2,447 $95 $2,543 

6 Public Meeting Attendance 16 16 $1,896 $119 $2,015 

Totals 14 3 14 206 58 10 10 26 10 351 $44,584 $1,709 $46,292 

OPTIONAL TASKS

A1 Air Quality Technical Memo 1 4 48 2 55 $7,193 $279 $7,471 

A2
Cultural Resources Technical 
Memo

1 4 48 8 2 63 $7,004 $308 $7,312 

B
Streambed Alteration Agreement 
Permit Application

1 1 8 64 74 $9,571 $424 $9,995 

Task

13149 8/15/2013 HDR Engineering, Inc.



ID Task Name
1 Task 1: CEQA Documentation
2 Prepare Project Description
3 Prepare Admin. Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative 

Declaration (IS/MND) 
4 Submit Administrative Draft IS/MND to District
5 District Review of Admin. Draft IS/MND
6 Prepare Public Review Draft IS/MND
7 Submit Public Review Draft IS/MND to State Clearinghouse

8 Public Review Period for Draft IS/MND (30 calendar days)
9 Prepare Admin. Final IS/MND
10 Submit Admin. Final IS/MND to District
11 District Review of Admin. Final IS/MND
12 Prepare Final IS/MND
13 District Approval of IS/MND

10/11

11/8

12/20

1/13

Jul '13 Aug '13 Sep '13 Oct '13 Nov '13 Dec '13 Jan '14 Feb '14

Task Milestone Summary

Figure 1 - Project Schedule

13149

Rancho Murieta Community Services District
Water Treatment Plant Expansion
CEQA Documentation



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2013 packets\board 08-21-2013\agenda 20 a.doc 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:    August 14, 2013 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Edward R. Crouse, General Manager 

Subject:  Report Back on Financing and Services Agreement 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION  

Information only. Provide staff direction as appropriate 
 
BACKGROUND 

Comment Letters 
The public comment period  for  the Financing and Services Agreement (FSA) closed on August 1, 
2013. Attached are the two (2) comment letters staff received; one from Richard Brandt and one 
from John Sullivan.  
 
The  comment  letters  have  been  forwarded  to  Les Hock and  his  legal  counsel  for  their  review, 
comment, and suggestions. We have not yet heard back from Les due to scheduling conflicts but 
hope to do so next week. 
 
Internally,  staff  and  legal  counsel  have  reviewed  the  letters  and  have  discussed  approaches  to 
address  the  comments.  In  addition,  staff  has  received  informal  comments  from  Directors  and 
suggested changes to the FSA. 
 
Lastly, I have met with Dick Brandt regarding his letter and our initial thoughts on his comments. 
Likewise, I am endeavoring to meet with John Sullivan regarding his comment letter and our initial 
thoughts on his comments. 
 
Next Steps 
Board consideration of a final FSA will be carried over to September 2013. Given Director absences 
at the regular Board meeting, we will coordinate a Special Board meeting for review and approval 
of the final FSA. 
 
In the ensuing period, we will endeavor to reach consensus on the comments and how to address 
them in the final FSA. 
 





















































































































































Cosumnes River Land LLC 
7200 Lone Pine Drive Suite 200 

Rancho Murieta, CA 95683 
 

August 1, 2013 
 
 

 
Ed Crouse, General Manager  
Rancho Murieta Community Services District 
P.O. Box 1050 
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683 
 
 
 RE:  FSA Questions 
 
Dear Ed: 
 
Some of these questions have been addressed and some have not.  I want to recap the ones 
addressed so that confirmation can be made to clear up any potential misunderstanding as the 
District moves forward with financing the WTP upgrade and expansion. 
 
CFD #1 Capacity Responsibility 
Question 1-The CFD#1 responsibility for treatment plant capacity was stated at the 30% design 
meeting with HDR as 1.5 mgd.  Please confirm that this is the capacity that RMSouth is 
responsible for constructing. 
 
Letter of Credit Funding of WTP #3 
Question 2-Everyone recognizes the crucial importance of having the WFB letter of credit as 
security for the faithful performance (funding) of WTP #3. In light of Dick Brandt’s letter can 
the District assure us that the Shortfall obligations of the South Developers is protected, and is 
not going to be lessened by the District entering into the FSA? 
 
Permanent Sprayfield Cost Allocation for Landowners 
Question 3-Since the FSA contemplates the funding of a permanent sprayfield installation 
($1,700,000), will an allocation of the projected costs be included in a schedule of projected 
costs that clearly delineates the allocation to each property? 
 
Van Vleck Sprayfield Easement Language 
Question 4-At the June 28th workshop on the FSA, Gardens indicated (and stated that Retreats 
had concurred) that as long as the Sprayfield reimbursement language and appropriate schedule 
were attached, and a mechanism and timing of payment would be consistent, it seemed all parties 
would be in agreement that the Van Vleck Sprayfield easement could be conveyed to the 
District.  Have those changes in the language been incorporated into the document, and if so, 
what is the mechanism? 
  



Previously Constructed Infrastructure (PCI) “interest carry” and Sprayfield “interest carry” 
Question 5-At the June 28th FSA workshop, the PCI figure of $5900 was discussed.  Gardens and 
Retreats had (at that time) agreed to a figure of $4,136 per EDU, provided that the interest 
“carry” outlined in the Operating Agreement of Rancho Murieta 670 LLC was used for under-
funded landowners.  The alternative was that (Rancho Murieta 205 LLC’s assignee) the 
successor to reimbursement would reduce or forego any interest carry on the PCI. 
 
Q5A-Did RM205’s successor agree to forego interest? 
 
Q5B-If so, what was the adjustment to the PCI, and if it is different from the proposed 
compromise how was it calculated?  (Total reimbursement $/divided by number of EDU’s) 
 
Q5C-If the assignee of 205 did not adjust the PCI reimbursement figure, how does the District 
agree to any number that does not consider the specific benefit for specific properties? (What is 
the District’s methodology for their confirmation of the calculation?) 
 
District’s share of the Reimbursement and “carry” 
Question 6-What share of the reimbursement that is owed is to be retained by the CFD? 
 
Question 7-What uses can the CFD Board of Directors make of the CFD’s share of any 
reimbursement that are received by it in the future?  
 
EPS  
Question 8-In light of Dick Brandt’s letter regarding a third party disbursement agent, has the 
District re-examined use of EPS as ‘gatekeeper’ of the funds? 
 
Bankruptcy-Assignment and Assumption Agreements 
Question 9-Since it appears as though Rancho Murieta 205 LLC is no longer an entity, under the 
Reimbursement and Shortfall Agreement, another Assignment and Assumption Agreement will 
need to be executed by the District.  
  
Q9B-It appears as though no one had done any due diligence as to the Assignment and 
Assumption required to reimburse any entity, is that true? Has the District discussed what 
security will be required as substitution for the guarantees of John Reynen and Chris Bardis? 
 
R&S Agreement 
Question 10-Since the FSA is only a tool for the Landowners to get conditional ‘will-serves’ and 
does not require any of the properties to move forward, does this mean that the District is moving 
forward for plant construction on the basis of the Shortfall funding? 
 
Parties in Interest 
Question 11-Is Lakeview considered to be a party to the Shortfall Agreement? 
  



Shortfall Allocation Report 
Question 12-Does the District confirm that the Shortfall Allocation schedule (Attached and 
Dated 11/2005) is the District’s CFD #1 shortfall calculation?  
 
[Shortfall Allocation report totals:] 
Total costs to date: $11,857,143   
Total Funding from Bond Proceeds: $9,205,158   
Funding from SHF share of costs: $181,313  
Shortfall amount: $2,470,672 
 
Original Estimated Costs: $15,795,000 
Actual Construction Costs: $11,857,143 
 
There have been many questions raised during the ‘vetting’ of the FSA.  It would logical that 
preservation of the WFB letter of credit funding is job 1.  Getting consensus on the PCI, is within 
reach.  It seems as though there is some reluctance to disclose and insert the balance of the 
“known” costs, in a revised Exhibit H.   
 
Thanks for looking into these questions. 
 
Cosumnes River Land, LLC 
John M. Sullivan, Manager 
 
 
 
 
 



Email  Attachment to: Les Hock ‐‐‐ 06‐13‐13 4:45 pm 

 

Dear Les, 

We received your email with the new revised reimbursement for previously constructed 

infrastructure in the amount of $5900 per lot.  You state that this is based on a final actual cost 

of $5.15 million.  Assuming we agree to use the $5.15 million number (which seems to exclude 

depreciation and the fact that the District’s Shortfall Allocation report shows only $2,470,672), 

and divide it by the remaining 1245 benefitting lots, the reimbursement rate is $4,136 per lot, 

which would be payable prior to the issuance of a building permit for each dwelling unit.  In 

order to bring this issue to a close, we would be willing to accept a reimbursement rate of 

$4,136 per lot in the FSA and will participate in the FSA at that rate along with some changes to 

the FSA as outline below: 

1. FSA section on design is now moot because of RMCSD progress on design and funding; 

we understand the District will be seeking reimbursement for the Design at least 

partially from the Guarantors, thence the WFB letter of credit per CSD Directors 

instructions 

2. The FSA must enable and facilitate construction of the WTP #3  

3. The design size for CFD1 will be 1.46 mgd  

4. Rancho Murieta 670 LLC owns the spray field easement, and the transfer to CSD is 

controlled by Gardens, Retreats, and Residences East. An appendix spelling out the 

obligation of each property that has not paid their ‘fair share’ as shown on the SJ Gallina 

work papers from 12/31/2012 will be an attachment to the FSA as well as language in 

the FSA that requires payments before CSD will issue sewer will serves. 

5. Since all of the RM670 Members, except Riverview are members and hold the easement 

collectively, we intend to place a “carry” requirement on the transfer of the easement 

to the district.  Unless Riverview pays the carry, Riverview will not have access to the 

sprayfield easement capacity.  A solution to this would be a mutual “no carry” 

agreement.  In exchange for RM 670 not charging Riverview  carry,  RM 670 members in 

good standing would pay no carry to the RB interests who would ultimately be due 

reimbursements once the WTP #3 is constructed. 

6. Payment of the Sprayfield easement due from Riverview ($643,285 without carry) shall 

be paid prior any issuance of will serves for sewer to the property. 

7. All $4.2 million of the letter of credit can be used for the Water Treatment Plant 

Construction. 



It seems we can argue our points back and forth forever. However, in the end, the issue is 

money, and we believe we can easily compromise on these terms in that regard. We just 

received the updated versions of the FSA.  We have not had a chance to review those 

documents in detail.  We may have additional comments after our review. 

 

Sincerely, 

John M Sullivan 

Gardens I and II 

 

 

 









 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2013 packets\board 08-21-2013\agenda 21 a.doc 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:    August 13, 2013 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Personnel Committee Staff 

Subject:  Adopt District Policy 2013‐04, Use of Personal Electronic Communication   
    Devices During District Meetings 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION  

Adopt District Policy 2013‐04, Use of Personal Electronic Communication Devices During District 
Meetings. 
 
BACKGROUND 

At  the  June  19,  2013  District  Board meeting, Director  Belton  requested  staff  develop  a  policy 
regarding use of personal electronic communication devices during District meetings. Attached  is 
the Draft Policy for your review. District’s legal counsel has reviewed the Policy.  
 
The Personnel Committee recommends adoption. 
 



 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 21 b.doc 1

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 
Category: 

 
Personnel 

 
Policy # 2013-04 

 
Title:              

 
Use of Personal Electronic Communication Devices During District Meetings 

 
 
PURPOSE 
The purpose of this policy is to outline the use of personal electronic communication 
devices by Board members, staff, the public, and the media during District meetings. 
 
POLICY 
Board Members and Staff 
District Board members and staff will refrain from using personal electronic 
communication devices during District meetings. Electronic communication devices 
means, but is not limited to, cell phones, camera phones, pagers, beepers, smart 
phones, IPods, IPads, or other similar electronic communication/recording devices. 
Board members and staff will not use these devices during meetings to communicate 
with members of the public regarding official District business, agenda items, or other 
Board matters that are properly discussed publicly during Board meetings.  
 
Board members who are “on call” for their job or who may receive a call for emergency 
purposes should notify the Board President before the meeting and arrange to take the 
call so as to disrupt the meeting in the most minimal manner possible.  
 
This policy is not meant to prohibit Board members and staff from using computers or 
similar devices during a meeting, provided such use is limited to purposes of the 
meeting only.  
 
Personal electronic communication devices of any kind will not be permitted to be used 
during executive (closed) sessions.  
 
Public and Media 
All persons present at District meetings will place their cellular devices in silent and/or 
vibrate mode (no ringing of any kind). During meetings, these devices will be used only 
for emergency purposes and, if used, the party called/calling will exit the meeting room 
for conversation. Other electronic and internet enabled devices are to be used in the 
“silent” mode. Under no circumstances will recording devices or problems associated 
with them be permitted to interrupt or delay District meetings.  
 
 

Approved by Rancho Murieta Community Services District’s 
Board of Directors

 
 

 



 

z:\suzanne\board\board packets\2013 packets\board 08-21-2013\agenda 22 a.doc 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:    August 13, 2013 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Personnel Committee Staff 

Subject:  Approve Assistant General Manager Job Description 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION  

Approve the Assistant General Manager Job Description and salary range. 
 
BACKGROUND 

Attached  is a draft of the proposed  job description  for a new Assistant General Manager  (AGM) 
position. The duties of the new AGM are to generally support me as well as assume more internal 
oversight of the various departments and supervision of the department heads. Similarly, the AGM 
will assume more duties  involving community groups and organizations as well as outside water 
and wastewater  organizations.  The  goal  for  the  AGM  is  to  gain  insight  and  knowledge  of  the 
District and its operations, both internally and externally, so that in time the AGM can move into 
the General Manager position, if approved by the Board. 
 
The salary  for  the AGM position  is midway between  the Director of Administration and General 
Manager positions, which is $9,809 ‐ $12,948 a month.  
 
The Personnel Committee recommends adoption. 
 



 

 
Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 22 b.doc 

 1

 RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
DEPARTMENT: ADMINISTRATION 

 

FLSA OVERTIME STATUS: EXEMPT  

BARGAINING UNIT: N/A 

 

APPROVED BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS -              

 
SUMMARY: Under general guidance of the General Manager, the Assistant General 
Manager assists the General Manager in the administrative, legal, financial, operations, public 
relations, human resources and general affairs of the District.  
 
Plan, organize, direct and review the activities and operations of District departments 
including the administration of various District programs; to assist the General Manager with 
the development and maintenance of relationships with various organizations at the Federal, 
State and local level; to coordinate assigned activities with outside agencies and community 
organizations; to provide highly responsible and complex administrative support to the 
General Manager; and to serve in the absence of the General Manager, as assigned.  
 
SUPERVISION: Receives administrative direction from the General Manager and exercises 
direct supervision over management, supervisory and professional personnel. 
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: The following duties are typical for this 
classification. Depending upon the assignment, the employee may not perform all of the listed 
duties and/or may be required to perform additional or different duties from those set forth 
below to address business needs and changing business practices.  
 

 Assists the General Manager, as directed, with all aspects of the District’s 
policies, procedures, programs and operations; assumes the duties and 
responsibilities of the General Manager in his/her absence. 

 Provides oversight for the day-to-day operations of the District and staff 
interaction. 

 Provides general oversight to the preparation and implementation of the long-
term Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). 

 Responds to emergency situations, public inquiries regarding the District and 
difficult customer complaints. 

 Maintains continuous awareness of administrative practices and recommends 
changes that increase the efficiency and economy of the District operations. 

 Confer with residents, rate payers, businesses, and other individuals, groups 



 

 
Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 22 b.doc 

 2

and outside agencies having an interest or potential interest in the affairs of the 
District. 

 Represent the District to outside groups and organizations; participate in 
outside community and professional groups and committees; provide technical 
assistance as necessary. 

 
QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: To perform this job successfully, an individual must be 
able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are 
representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required. Reasonable accommodations 
may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 
 
Knowledge of: principles, practices and techniques of public administration; principles and 
practices of organization, administration and personnel management; principles and practices 
of public administration and finance, including administrative analysis, budget development 
and fiscal controls, capital improvement fiscal planning, and policy and program development; 
effective community relations practices; laws, rules, ordinances, regulations, codes and 
legislative processes applicable to District programs and operations; organization and 
operations of special districts. Have the ability to represent the District at functions with the 
public and other governmental agencies. Exercise leadership authority and supervision 
tactfully and effectively. Provide advice and consultation to the Board of Directors and General 
Manager on the development of ordinances, regulations, programs and policies. Establish 
and maintain cooperative working relationships with Board of Directors, General Manager, 
staff, outside agencies, and the public. Possess excellent written and verbal skills including 
the ability to make clear, concise and convincing presentations.    
 
SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES: Plan, direct and control the administration and 
operations of assigned functions. On a continuous basis, analyze budget and technical 
reports; interpret and evaluate staff reports and related documents; know and interpret laws, 
regulations, codes and procedures; observe performance and evaluate staff; problem solve 
division and/or department related issues; explain and interpret policy. Supervise, train, and 
evaluate assigned personnel. Gain cooperation through discussion and persuasion. Analyze 
problems, identify alternative solutions, project consequences of proposed actions and 
implement recommendations in support of goals. Interpret and apply District, State, and 
Federal policies, procedures, rules and regulations. 

 
EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE: Any combination of education, experience and 
training that has led to the acquisition of the knowledge, skills, and abilities as indicated above 
is qualifying. A typical way to obtain the required knowledge and abilities would be: 
 
Education: A Bachelor’s Degree from an accredited college or university with major course 
work in public or business administration, engineering, or a closely related field. 
 
Experience: Five to seven years of progressively responsible experience in a municipal or 



 

 
Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 22 b.doc 

 3

special district organization involving the responsibility for planning, organizing, implementing, 
and supervising varied work programs; including three years of administrative and 
management responsibility. 
 
LICENSE AND/OR CERTIFICATES: Possession of, or the ability to obtain, the category of 
a current California Driver's license required by the State Department of Motor Vehicles to 
perform the essential duties of the position. Continued maintenance of a valid driver's 
license, insurability, and compliance with established District vehicle operation standards 
are a condition of continuing employment. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS: The physical demands described here are representative of those 
that must be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform 
the essential functions. 
 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to sit and talk or 
hear. The employee is occasionally required to stand; walk; and stoop, kneel, or crouch. 
 
Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, distance vision, peripheral 
vision, depth perception, and the ability to adjust focus. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT: The work environment characteristics described here are 
representative of those an employee encounters while performing the essential functions of 
this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to 
perform the essential functions. 
 
The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet.           
 
 







 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 24.doc 

CONFERENCE/EDUCATION SCHEDULE 

 

Date:  August 14, 2013 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary 

Subject:  Review Upcoming Conference/Education Opportunities 

 
This  report  is  prepared  in  order  to  notify  Directors  of  upcoming  educational  opportunities. 
Directors  interested  in  attending  specific  events  or  conferences  should  contact me  to  confirm 
attendance  for  reservation purposes. The Board will discuss any  requests  from Board members 
desiring to attend upcoming conferences and approve those requests as deemed appropriate.  
 
Board members must provide brief reports on meetings that they have attended at the District’s 
expense. (AB 1234).  
 
The upcoming conferences/educational opportunities include the following: 
 
 

CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSOCIATION (CSDA) 
 
CSDA Annual Conference       September 16 – 19, 2013    Monterey 
   

 
GOLDEN STATE RISK MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (GSRMA) 

 
GSRMA Annual Training Day      October 24, 2013           Rolling Hills Resort  
                      Corning, CA 

 
 

SPECIAL DISTRICT AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT INSTITUTE (SDI)  
 

No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.  
 
 

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES (ACWA) 
 

No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.  
 
 

WATEREUSE ASSOCIATION 
 

No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.  



Page 2 of 2 
Conference / Education Schedule 

Z:\suzanne\Board\Board Packets\2013 packets\Board 08-21-2013\agenda 24.doc 

 
 

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION (AWWA) 
 

No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.  
 
  

ISC WEST 
 

No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.  
 
 

CALIFORNIA RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION 
 

No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.  
 


	Board Meeting Agenda for August 21, 2013  
	A-1 Call to Order 
	A-2 Adopt Agenda 
	A-3 Special Announcements
	District Transparency Cert.
	Ken Cooley Reponse

	A-4 Closed Session
	A-5/6 Open/Report Back
	A-7 Public Comments
	A-8 Consent Calendar 
	8a1-Board Mtg July 17, 2013
	8a2-Board Mtg July 18, 2013
	8b1-Finance Mtg. Minutes  
	8b2-Security Mtg. Minutes  
	8b3-Personnel Mtg. Minutes  
	8b4-Improvements Mtg. Minutes  
	A8c Bills Paid Listing

	A-9 Staff Reports
	9a-G.M. Report  
	9b-Finance/Admin. Report
	9c-Security Report
	9d-W/WW/Drainage Report

	A-10 Correspondence
	A-11 CM at Risk SOQ/RFP
	Roebbelen SOQ/RFP

	A-12 Atkins CEQA
	Atkins Proposal

	A-13 Designated Driver
	A-14 Public Hearing
	Resolution 2013-03

	A-15 Adopt Ord. 2013-02 
	Ordinance 2013-02
	Capital Improvement Fee
	Community Park Fee
	Water Supply Augmentation Fee

	A-16 Pipe Purchase
	Groeniger & Co. Proposal
	Ewing Proposal 

	A-17 MLN Rehab Bid
	Bid Packet

	A-18 MLN Construction & Inspection Services
	BACC Proposal
	HDR Proposal

	A-19 HDR CEQA
	HDR Proposal

	A-20 Report Back on FSA
	Richard Brandt Comments
	John Sullivan Comments

	A-21 District Policy 2013-04
	Policy

	A-22 Approve Assistant G.M. Job Description
	Assistant G.M. Job Description 

	A-23 LAFCO Nominations
	A-24 Board Education
	A-25 Mtg. Dates/Times 
	A-26 Board Comments 
	A-27 Adjournment


